m

Work forceSolutions

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Workforce Solutions Alamo
100 N Santa Rosa Ave
San Antonio, TX 78207
August 13, 2021
10:00 AM

Agenda items may not be considered in the order they appear.

Citizens may appear before the Board to speak for or against any item on the Agenda in accordance with
procedural rules governing meetings. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes on each topic (6 minutes if
translation is needed) if they register at the beginning of meeting. Questions relating to these rules may be directed
to Linda G. Martinez at (210) 581-1093.

To protect the health of the public and limit the potential spread of COVID 19 as directed by Governor of Texas,
Bexar County and City of San Antonio, WSA will hold this meeting via videoconferencing. The meeting will be
held in compliance with the suspended provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act. For those members of the
public that would like to participate, please call toll-free 1-877-858-6860, which will provide two-way
communications through a speaker phone. For additional information, please call Linda G. Martinez, (210) 581-
1093.

I. Welcome: Mayor James W. Danner, Scott L. Albert, City Manager,
Judge Chris Schuhart, Genevieve Flores, Economic Development Director

II. Declarations of Conflict of Interest
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

III. Public Comment
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

IV. Briefing: Vocational Rehabilitation
Presenter: Mr. Larry Elliot, Vocational Rehabilitation Regional Director

V. Consent Agenda: (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 5
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
a. Board Of Directors Meeting Minutes June 11, 2021
b. Child Care Services (CCS) Contract Recommendation
Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and
who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez at (210) 581-1093 at least two (2)

working days prior to the meeting, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2989 (TDD) or 1-800-
735-2988 (Voice). 1



Financial Reports
Audit Update
Facilities Update
Update Local Plan Implementation
Operational Updates
Performance and Programs Reports
Quality Assurance Briefing
Briefing Monitoring Timeline
Unemployment Claims & Responses
Contract Renewals

i. Legal Services

i1. Janitorial Services

iii. Program Monitoring

iv. Audit Renewal

—RTSER O a0

VI. Audit and Finance (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 120
Presenter: Mary Batch, Audit & Finance Committee Chair

a. FY22 Annual Budget

b. FY21 Budget Amendment #2

VII. PROCUREMENT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 136
Presenter: Latifah Jackson, Director Contracts & Procurement
a. Expiring Contracts for FY2021-2022 Update

VIII. Child Care Committee Report (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Doug Watson, Child Care Committee Chair
a. Child Care Performance

b. Texas Mutual Grant Briefing (2nd application)

c. Texas Rising Star Certification Briefing

d. TWC WD 13-21 Initial Job Search Child Care WD 13-21 Briefing 139
e. Early Matters Welcome & Introduction

IX. Strategic Committee Report (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Eric Cooper, Strategic Committee Chair
a. Pearsall Location
b. Boerne Location
c. Marbach Location
178

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and
who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez at (210) 581-1093 at least two (2)
working days prior to the meeting, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2989 (TDD) or 1-800-
735-2988 (Voice). 2



d. San Antonio Foodbank
e. Floresville Location — Grand Opening — Fall 2021

X. Oversight (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)
Presenter: Dr. Mark Niederauer, Oversight Committee Chair 206
a. Adult Service Contract Renewal
b. Urban Youth Contract Renewal
c. Rural Youth Contract Renewal
d. Child Care Quality Contract Renewal

XI. Committee of Six Chair and/or Partner Staff Report Outs / Discussion Items
Presenters: Diane Rath, Pooja Tripathi, Alex Lopez

XII. CEO Report

Presenter: Adrian Lopez 213
a. Child Care Funding

b. Employer Events

c. Marketing & Media Update- Cristina Bazaldua

XIII. Chair Report (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 232
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

a. City’s Ready to Work Program

b. Child Care Success Stories

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and
who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez at (210) 581-1093 at least two (2)
working days prior to the meeting, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2989 (TDD) or 1-800-
735-2988 (Voice). 3


lmartinez
Typewritten Text

lmartinez
Typewritten Text
206

lmartinez
Typewritten Text
    213

lmartinez
Typewritten Text

lmartinez
Typewritten Text
232


XIV. Next Meeting: Board of Directors Meeting — December 10, 2021

XV. Executive Session: Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board may recess
into Executive Session for discussion on any issue for which there is an exception to the Act as set out in
section 551.071 et. seq. including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Government Code §551.072 — Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange, Lease, or Value of Real
Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting Would Have a Detrimental Effect on the Position of
Workforce Solutions Alamo in Negotiations with a Third Party;

b. Government Code §551.071 - All Matters Where Workforce Solutions Alamo Seeks the Advice of its
Attorney as Privileged Communications under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of
the State Bar of Texas:

c. Pending or Contemplated Litigation; and

d. Government Code §551.074- Personnel Matters involving Senior Executive Staff and Employees of
Workforce Solutions Alamo and

e. Government Code Section 551.089—Discussions regarding Security Devices for Audits.

XVI. Adjournment
Presenter: Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and
who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez at (210) 581-1093 at least two (2)
working days prior to the meeting, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2989 (TDD) or 1-800-
735-2988 (Voice). 4



[ o

WorkforceSolutions

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

100 N. Santa Rosa, Suite 120
San Antonio, TX 78207
June 11, 2021
10:00AM

Attendees: Leslie Cantu (Chair), Ben Peavy, Yousef Kassim, Diana Kenny, Doug Watson, Dr.
Burnie Roper, Elizabeth Lutz, Kelli Rhodes, Mitchell Shane Denn, Polo Leal, Dawn Dixon,
Angelique De Oliveira, Dr. Sammi Morrill, Tony Magaro, Betty Munoz, Eric Cooper, Carolyn
King, Lisa Navarro Gonzales, Allison Greer Francis

Partners: Pooja Tripathi, Alex Lopez
WSA Counsel: Frank Burney

Staff: Adrian Lopez, Linda Martinez, Mark Milton, Louis Tatum, Angela Bush, Jessica
Villarreal, Elizabeth Eberhardt, Dr. Andrea Guajardo, Chuck Agwuegbo, Joshua Villela, Michael
DeFrees, Manuel Ugues, Ricardo Ramirez, Roberto Corral, Trema Cote, Vickie Reece, Gabriela
Horbach, Cristina Bazaldua, Latifah Jackson, Janice Berechi-Onyejiako, John Hershey, Rick
Zamarripa, Ramsey Olivares, C2,

Guest: Mr. Bob Parliament, Grant Associates

AGENDA
Agenda items may not be considered in the order they appear.

Citizens may appear before the Board to speak for or against any item on the Agenda in accordance
with procedural rules governing meetings. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes on each topic
(6 minutes if translation is needed) if they register at the beginning of meeting. Questions relating
to these rules may be directed to Linda Martinez at (210) 272-3250.

To protect the health of the public and limit the potential spread of COVID 19 as directed by
Governor of Texas, Bexar County and City of San Antonio, WSA will hold this meeting via
videoconferencing. The meeting will be held in compliance with the suspended provisions of
the Texas Open Meetings Act. For those members of the public that would like to participate,
please call toll-free 1-877-858-6860, which will provide two-way communications through a
speaker phone. For additional information, please call Linda G. Martinez, (210) 272-3250.



Please join WebEx meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1-415-655-0002

https://wsalamo.webex.com/wsalamo/j.ohp?MTID=m30cc0e643cfd73fffab4c1b058ab49d9

Access Code: 146 628 7251

New to WebEX? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://www.webex.com/

During the Public Comments portion of the meeting (Agenda Item 3),

the Public may type their name into the chat box or unmute themselves and state their
name. The meeting host will call each member of the public for comments,

IL.

I1I.

IV.

in the order their names were submitted.

Call to Order and Quorum Determination

Presenter: Chair Leslie Cantu

At 10 a.m., Chair Cantu called the meeting to order. The roll was called, and
a quorum was declared present.

Declarations of Conflict of Interest
Presenter: Chair Leslie Cantu
None

Public Comment
Presenter: Chair Leslie Cantu
None

Briefing: Vocational Rehabilitation
Presenter: Mr. Larry Elliot, Vocational Rehabilitation Regional Director
Mr. Larry Elliott did not attend due to calendar conflict.

Consent Agenda: (Discussion and Possible Action)
Presenter: Chair Leslie Cantu
a. Board Of Directors Meeting Minutes March 26, 2021
CC11, C4 Policy
CCS Contract
Goodwill Amendment #2
Informal Contracts
- Summer Earn and Learn (SEAL)
- Return on Investment- Economic Modeling, LLC. (EMSI)

oac o

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez
at (210) 272-3250 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711

(Voice).


https://wsalamo.webex.com/wsalamo/j.php?MTID=m30cc0e643cfd73fffab4c1b058ab49d9
https://www.webex.com/

-

Electronic Procurement System — Bonfire

AVANCE Quality Child Care Matters Program Proposal
Early Matters director & Hiring Staff Briefing

Facilities Updates

- Marbach Location
- San Antonio Food Bank
Upon motion by Board Member Eric Cooper and 2"9 by Board Member

Angelique De Oliveira, the Board unanimously approved consent agenda

items a-e, sub item i-ii and agenda items f-i.

VI.  Audit and Finance (Discussion and Possible Action)
Presenter: Louis Tatum, CFO
a. Financial Reports

- Mr. Louis Tatum, CFO provided the Audit and Finance Committee update
to the Board of Directors. Audit and Finance Committee Chair had an
excused absence.

- Financial reports through March 31, 2021, have been prepared for the fiscal
year of October 1, 2020, through September 30, 2021, the straight-line
expenditure benchmark is 50.00% of the budget. An analysis has been
performed outlining Corporate and Facility Budgets, as well as the Grant
Summary Report.

Tatum elaborated on the grants that are on fiscal’s radar.

- Mr.

TANF low expenditure rates.

REA estimated to return $50,000. Achieved 92% expenditure rate.
SNAP TWC will be taking money back from the contract.
COVID-19 Lay Off Aversion Expenditures will occur before June
2021. Approximately $200,000 will be used to support Child Care
Centers with PPE supplies. $160,000 was expended in the month
of May 2021.

Rapid Response Funding was provided under COVID-19 and
Rapid Response funding. COVID-19 Rapid Response Funding has
been fully utilized. The board is on track to fully expend Rapid
Response funding before the new allocation is released in July.
TIP for $147,358 — Hill Country Memorial funds were returned to
TWC due to COVID-19 construction delays. TWC advised that
Hill Country Memorial may reapply in the next grant cycle.
HDJT- Extension from TWC Granted to December 31, 2021.
SEAL- Recruitment for Employers and Participants is off to a great
start based on current recruitment data. There are currently 70
individuals that will be begin working on Monday. Last year this
program was cancelled due to COVID-19.

Skills Development Fund COVID-19 WSA has requested a 90-day
extension through September 30, 2021 to assist successful training
participants with Job Placement.



- Mr. Tatum also stated there would be a budget amendment for
facilities:
- Facilities- Seguin Furniture
- Facilities- Floresville Renovation and Expansion of Space
- Facilities- Marbach Lease Renewal
- Facilities- Food Bank Initiative
- TWC Reduction of SNAP- Available from TWC First of June
- Adult Contractor- Additional WIOA Request

b. Audit Update
- Ms. Janet Pittman, Lead Auditor, ABIP provided the Board of Directors

an overview of the completed audit.

- The audit for Alamo Workforce Development, Inc. DBA Workforce

Solutions Alamo (WSA) for fiscal year ended September 30, 2020, has
been performed and completed by ABIP, PC. ABIP has performed their
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States and the Uniform Guidance. In performing the audit,
they interviewed staff and observed processes to develop a risk
assessment over the internal controls and develop audit procedures they
feel necessary to provide evidence for their audit opinions.

Ms. Pittman pointed out the Cash Accounts were fully collateralized in
accordance to Texas law

- ABIP reports provided:

- Financial Audit — Opinion — Unmodified (clean opinion)

- Compliance Audits — Child Care Development, Child Care Protective

- Services, and WIA/WIOA Cluster — Unmodified (clean opinion)

- No internal controls issues or non-compliance issues to report to
Board.

- The independent Auditors report regarding major programs. This year
the major program was the Child Care Funds in both the federal and
state levels. In the federal programs it represented 77% of the total
expenditures and at the state level it was 43%.

- No findings or questions on these programs.

- Ms. Pittman directed the Board to pages 27-29 that lists all the
programs WSA and its contractors administer.

- M. Pittman stated they did not have any difficulties performing the
audit and no audit adjustments were made. In summary, the Board can
rely on the information that is provided the WSA Fiscal Team.

- Ms. Pittman discussed the ransomware attack. In July 2020,

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez
at (210) 272-3250 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711

(Voice).



Alamo Workforce Development, Inc. dba Workforce Solutions -
Alamo experienced a ransomware attack. As required by our
professional standards we reviewed correspondence from Texas
Workforce Commission along with the Corrective Action Plan and
considered this information in planning and performing our
financial and compliance audit for the fiscal year ended September
30, 2020. No additional comments or recommendations resulted
from our review.
- Mr. Lopez thanked the Mr. Tatum and is Fiscal Team for an awesome
job and the WSA Board for their leadership.
- Board Member Eric Cooper also recognized the fiscal team for having
a 2% administrative overhead. 98 cents goes back to programs.
- Board Member Tony Magaro also thanked the WSA Board Staff for
their outstanding.
Upon motion by Board Member Tony Magaro and 2nd by Board
Member Allison Greer Francis the Board unanimously approved
and accepted the audit report.

VII.  Child Care Committee Report (Discussion and Possible Action)
Presenter: Doug Watson, Child Care Committee Chair
a. Child Care Performance Briefing
- During last Child Care committee meeting in Jan. 11, 2021, concern that
Alamo board was not meeting and potential concerns of de-obligation
- WSA worked in collaboration with Child Care contractor, outlined
strategic plan to increase enrollments
- Child Care contractor and Alamo Board were successful in meeting
Performance goal outlined by TWC
- 95.34% goal was set at 95%
- Alamo was 1 of only 5 to meet performance
- 28 boards in TX
b. TRS Certification Training Briefing
- TRS staff facing technology challenges with TRS certification course
completion. A date has not been set.
- TWC aware of the issues
- Original timeline for resuming assessments was April and has been extended
- TRS staff will continue to work on completion of courses and await TWC
guidance on assessments
- Board Member Ben Peavey asked how this impacts WSA. Are we not able
to provide certain services/programs?
- Chair Watson replied no new centers can come in because they are waiting
to be certified by assessors.
c. Texas Mutual Grant Briefing
- WSA received $75,000 COVID-19 Grant from TX Mutual
- Funds were awarded to centers to enhance outdoor learning environment



- 3-volunteer judges used matrix to select centers
- 20 Child Care Centers awarded
- The centers were awarded $2500 - $5000
- Chair Watson also informed the Board there have been 38 child care centers
that have closed in the past year and four of them are TRS centers.
d. Layoff Aversion Grant — Briefing
- During Executive Committee meeting on March 19th, briefing of financials
showed reports through Jan. 31, 2021, and a line item for active grant
reflected 0% expended for Child Care Centers
- Additional clarification was requested
- Rapid Relief: Lay off Aversion Grant is a $190,000 COVID grant that
is available to assist Covid Relief toward dislocated workers
- Grant funds are to be used to assist small businesses impacted by
COVID
- WSA made decision to target Child Care Providers currently
receiving 25% Enhanced Reimbursement Rates (ERR)
- Provide support to help remain open and provide childcare services
- Prevent additional layoffs and economic hardships
- Funds to assist with PPE kits, equipment and technology needs
- Appx $1500 grant to each Child Care Center (small business
employer)
- Mrs. Jessica Villarreal, Child Care Director and Ms. Angela Bush, Chief
Accountant provided more details regarding the Lay-Off Aversion.
- Ms. Bush stated 126 centers were targeted, 107 applied and 106 received
PPE supplies and WSA is also working on technology for those centers.
- Mr. Tatum added as of May 2021, $160,000 had been expensed.

VIII.  Strategic Committee Report (Discussion and Possible Action)
Presenter: Eric Cooper, Strategic Committee Chair
a. Update Local Plan Implementation
- Chair Cooper asked Dr. Andrea Guerrero-Guajardo to provide an update on
the Local Plan Implementation to the Board.
- Dr. Andrea Guerrero-Guajardo provided the Strategic Committee with
the implementation on the Local Plan.
- Step 1:
- Economic and workforce analysis to define target sectors,
industries, and occupations
- Establish WSA as a convener
- Dissemination of the WSA vision across sectors
- We have received good feedback from outside WSA.
- Step 2:
- Develop expertise of WSA team and embed Sector Based theories

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez
at (210) 272-3250 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711

10



into existing work
- Business Service Unit Reorganization
- Program Talent Pipelines
- Step 3:
- Develop data indicators, associated activities, and outcome
metrics
- IT/Cybersecurity pilot
- Facilitated conversation with employer partners to hear about
workforce needs
- Step 4: Launch Meeting/Execution
- Engage business leaders and key stakeholders
- Affirm shared priorities
- Business leaders and key stakeholders commit to specific next
steps
- Create space for non-employer organizations to identify roles in
the model
- Distribution of executive summary and create plan for continued
engagement
- Step 5: Sustainability
- Companies/employers, education and training partners,
Workforce and economic developers recognize value of sector-
Based partnerships as an opportunity for:
- Collective solutions and shared costs
- Expedited understanding of industry needs and career
pathways
- Access to data and other resources
- Ongoing evaluation and assessment, reaffirmation of the shared
priorities, and 2-year Local Plan modification.
Board Member Dawn Dixon asked if WSA is working with organizations
that may not be a vendor of TWC but have expertise in working with students
with disabilities in job coaching, modeling, etc.
Dr. Guajardo replied that WSA Board Staff member, Shantelle Artis has a
long list of stakeholders and organizations that have provide supportive
services to these youths.
Mr. Lopez added the Summer Earn and Learn Program (SEAL) is also
available working along side vocational rehab. 8000 individuals receiving
unemployment have self-identified as having a disability. We are sending
this data to vocational rehab so they are able to assist these individuals to
secure employment, training, etc.
Board Member Dawn Dixon also asked how many were placed last year in
the SEAL program?
Mr. Lopez stated due to COVID, SEAL program was cancelled last year.
Mr. Tatum added, $300,000 of TANF funding will be allocated to youths.

11



There are over 1500 work slots this year and as of June 10, there were 270
registered.

- Ms. Vickie Reece, Program Manager clarified the number of students that
began work in 2019 was 179.

- Board Member Ben Peavy asked if there was going to be a topic or point of
view for companies that may not offer the virtual option for their employees.
It will be a good service to help companies work thru this new norm.

- Dr. Guajardo stated it is a good suggestion to add this question to the survey
as to if companies have a plan in place for returning to the office.

- Mr. Lopez included WSA is continuing to work with the hospitality industry
for example, there are culinary internships and there may be an amendment
to the Local Plan later.

- Board Member Tony Magaro voiced his concern regarding job fairs and job
postings ensuring that the jobs are available, and individuals can be placed.

- Dr. Guajardo stated the Business Services Reps, BSR, have relationships
with the companies that will be attending the IT Collaboration meeting. They
are aware of the job posting available.

- Board Member Dawn Dixon asked if WSA is focusing on targeting those
children that will be aging out of foster care with any of the youth programs.

- Mr. Lopez addressed Board Member Dixon’s question by stating he is on the
Board for Boysville and he and Shantelle Artis will be presenting on June 23
to those that live there and will provide them with the WSA opportunities
available.

Floresville Location

- In June, the Board of Directors approved the new Floresville lease.

The new facility is in the same shopping center, but in a larger
renovated suite with higher visibility. Currently the new suite is under
construction for improvements the landlord agreed to as part of new
agreement. The suite is expected to be complete July 2021. with a
grand opening for the new center in the fall.

- Ms. Latifah Jackson, Director Contracts and Procurement informed the
Board the Floresville location is on a month-to-month lease at the
moment. A list of locations was provided in the packet.

- Mr. Frank Burney, Leal Counsel asked Ms. Jackson to inform the Board
of the market rate and the term of the lease.

- Ms. Jackson said it does reflect the market rate and the lease term is for
five years.

- Chair Cooper invited Board Members to come by when the grand
opening is available.

Upon motion by Board Member Dr. Sammi Morrill and 2" by
Board Member Ben Peavy the Board unanimously approved
allowing CEO to execute lease agreement Floresville new location.

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez
at (210) 272-3250 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711

(Voice).

12



c. Status of Procurement Diversity Policy (SMWVBE)

- SMWVBE Report

- Procurement Policy Revision

- Ms. Latifah Jackson presented to the Board an overview of the Small
Minority, Women, and Veteran Owned Business Enterprises and how
WSA will begin to utilize their services. The goals of the SMWVBE
Program would be encourage Small, Minority, Women and/or Veteran
Owned Business to participate in the competitive bid processes for all
goods and services procured by the WSA.

- The objective is to increase business opportunities and to stimulate
economic growth while considering diversity. The SMWVBE Program
assures that qualified, certified SMWVBE vendors are considered and
utilized in the procurement of all goods and services.

- The high-level proposed changes of the policy are:

- Solicit to a minimum of 2 SMWVBEs for any purchase $3,000
or greater.

- Join the South-Central Texas Regional Certification Agency
(SCTRCA)

- Participate in outreach efforts to the SMWVBE Community

- Board Member Ben Peavy asked if “being on target” refers to the 20%
target?

- Ms. Jackson confirmed, being on track is 20% target.

- Board Member Ben Peavy also asked why is WSA’s aspirational goal
lower than what we already have, and should we have targets based on
the different certification classes going forward?

- Ms. Jackson stated WSA went with the 20% because we did not have
the data when the SMWVBE policy was put forth. Bexar County has
provided reports and data analysis to see WSA’s exact spending.

- Mr. Lopez also added this was going to be the initial pilot year and we
will adjust the numbers the following year. It may improve because
there may be vendors that have not certified.

- Board Member Tony Magaro asked if WSA has reviewed the 68% and
to see if the 20% aspirational goal can not be increased.

- Board Member Eric Cooper added in the space of diversity, equity and
inclusion this is a base line year and there are many existing contracts
in place that we are not aware of their classification. Ms. Jackson has
done a great job in a very short time to lay the foundation.

- Board Member Doug Watson asked how this would affect our large
contractors? Mr. Watson emphasized on the need to apply this to the
larger contracts in the future.

- Mr. Lopez replied the larger contracts such as the COSA will not fall
into one of these categories because the SMWVBE is about the
services and products we are procuring.

13



Upon motion by Board Member Doug Watson and 2™ by

Board Member Lisa Navarro Gonzales the Board unanimously
approved both the SMWVBE Policy and the Procurement Policy
Revisions as presented.

IX.  Oversight Committee Report (Discussion and Possible Action)
Presenter: Dr. Mark Niederauer, Oversight Committee Chair
a. Briefing Monitoring Timeline

Mr. Ricardo Ramirez, Director Quality Assurance provided the Board
with a summary of the monitoring timeline.

The timeline will continue to be adjusted to meet goals and other
requirements. We also are in the process of hiring a Fiscal Monitor.
There is nothing pending regarding TWC monitoring. We are awaiting
a date for the annual monitoring of WSA.

Focus is on the fiscal integrity reviews beginning in July and will be
used for contract initiation and contract renewals.

The Child Care Monitoring was completed and congratulations to the
COSA and WSA Board Staff. The results were outstanding.

b. Performance and Programs Reports and Operational Updates

Mr. Mark Milton, COO, provided the Board a high-level overview of
the Performance and Operational update.

Staff is transitioning into the centers and continuing to offer hybrid
model and virtual services. With the Governor’s decision to cancel the
UI benefits will impact individuals and they will be returning to our
centers seeking employment.

Executive Team has met with both, PEO & labor attorney to ensure we
follow the latest CDC guidelines to keep our staff safe.

Bexar County and COSA projects are in final phases. We are currently
trending above goal in training enrollments, but behind in OJT.

We are working with C2 to increase enrollments into the WIOA
program. Currently slightly behind schedule but anticipate catch-up
occurring in Q2 of 2021.

Child Care is trending at 97% for children served (goal is 95%) and are
on track for the month.

WSA is currently managing 20 different grants and special programs
funded by either TWC or Local partners.

Mr. Milton also addressed the success stories and recent events and job
fairs.

X. Committee of Six Chair and/or Partner Staff Report Outs / Discussion Items
Presenters: Diane Rath, Pooja Tripathi, Alex Lopez

Ms. Diane Rath was not available for report out.

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez
at (210) 272-3250 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711

(Voice).

14



XL

XII.

- Ms. Pooja Tripathi had nothing to report.

- Ms. Alex Lopez reported to the Board there will be new appointments
for the Committee of Six. The Mayor will make the appointments in
July or August and the information will be provided to the Board.

CEO Report
Presenter: Adrian Lopez

a.

Unemployment Claims & Responses

Mr. Lopez provided the Board with a summary of the UI claims to date.
332,000 that have applied for unemployment benefits within the last 12-13
months and 50% of these individuals have returned to work.

We are still seeing 30,000 claims monthly.

We are moving in the right direction, and we are monitoring daily.

b. PEO Go-Live Date May 8, 2021

/o

WSA has transitioned to SWBC PEO; still working out a few minor issues.
Mr. Louis Tatum CFO will be retiring, and we will be posting his position.

IT Road Map

Staff Returning to Office/Centers

Mr. Lopez also addressed staff returning to the office. WSA has been working
with the PEO and HR attorney. Those staff that feel comfortable and have
been vaccinated may volunteer to return to the office on June 28, 2021 and a
required return to the office will be in mid-July. We will continue to work
with attorney to ensure we are in compliance, and we will also be working on
FAQ’s for staff.

Employer Events

WSA Workforce on Wheels (W.O.W) bus is back and is equipped with
equipment. The bus is also available to Board Members and your employers
to provide access to the community.

WSA partnered with the fire department to hold on-site vaccination clinics for
both WSA staff and clients.

Jan. 2021 — May 2021 — 44 events

Board Member Betty Munoz thanked Mr. Lopez and WSA Board Staff for
their dedication and willingness to assist the community.

Success Stories

Marketing & Media Update- Cristina Bazaldua

Ms. Cristina Bazaldua, Director, Public & Government Relations provided the
Board with a summary of the marketing and communication efforts.

Since Jan. 2021 there have been 53 stories that have been published.

Social media engagements have increased

TWC has asked WSA to share best practices and Mr. Lopez and Rebeca
Espino Balencia, Community Manager

Chair Report (Discussion and Possible Action)
Presenter: Chair Leslie Cantu

15



XIII.

XIV.

XV.

o e

Update County & City of San Antonio Workforce Programs
City’s Ready to Work Program
Board of Directors Attendance Policy
- Chairwoman Cantu highlighted the two areas on the BOD Attendance
Policy that will updated.
- Changes are 75% attendance and assigned committee meetings
- Mr. Frank Burney emphasized the importance of noticing Linda, Board
Liaison if Board Member is not able to attend a meeting(s) to keep record.
- Chairwoman Cantu informed the Board the Marbach Center was recognized
as the center of the year, 2020 by the Texas Veterans Commission.
- Award presentation will be scheduled at a later date.
Upon motion by Board Member Doug Watson and 2" by Board
Member Carolyn King the Board unanimously approved and accepted
the changes to the BOD Attendance Policy as presented.

Next Meeting: Board of Directors Meeting — August 6, 2021

Executive Session: Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Open Meetings Act,
the Board may recess into Executive Session for discussion on any issue for
which there is an exception to the Act as set out in section 551.071 et. seq.
including, but not limited to, the following:

a.

Government Code §551.072 — Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange,
Lease, or Value of Real Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting
Would Have a Detrimental Effect on the Position of Workforce Solutions
Alamo in Negotiations with a Third Party;

Government Code 8551.071 - All Matters Where Workforce Solutions
Alamo Seeks the Advice of its Attorney as Privileged Communications
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State
Bar of Texas:

Pending or Contemplated L.itigation; and

Government Code 8551.074- Personnel Matters involving Senior
Executive Staff and Employees of Workforce Solutions Alamo and
Government Code Section 551.089—Discussions regarding Security
Devices for Audits.

Adjournment
Presenter: Chair Leslie Cantu

N:\CORP\FBB\WSA\AGENDA\Board\Board Mtg Agenda template 2020.docx

Workforce Solutions Alamo is an equal opportunity employer/program. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids, services, or special accommodations should contact Linda Martinez
at (210) 272-3250 so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Relay Texas: 1-800-735-2969 (TDD) or 711

(Voice).

16



CERTIFIED AGENDA OF CLOSED MEETING

Workforce Solutions WSA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

I, LESLIE CANTU, THE PRESIDING OFFICER OF THE WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
ALAMO WSA BOARD OF DIRETORS MEETING, CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT
ACCURATELY REFLECTS ALL SUBJECTS CONSIDERED IN AN EXECUTIVE SESSION
OF THE COMMITTEE CONDUCTED ON _JUNE 11, 2021 AT /] : S3AM/PHS.

1. The Executive Session began with the following announcement by the presiding
officer: “The Workforce Solutions Alamo WSA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING Committee is now in Executive Session on JUNE 11, 2021, at

1183 _AM/FS pursuant to exceptions under Government Code 551.”

2. SUBJECT MATTER OF EACH DELIBERATION:

a. Government Code §551.072 - Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange,

e

Lease, or Value of Real Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting
Would Have a Detrimental Effect on the Position of Workforce Solutions
Alamo in Negotiations with a Third Party;

Government Code §551.071 - All Matters Where Workforce Solutions
Alamo Seeks the Advice of its Attorney as Privileged Communications
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State
Bar of Texas:

Pending or Contemplated Litigation; and

Government Code §551.074- Personnel Matters involving Senior
Executive Staff and Employees of Workforce Solutions Alamo.
Government Code Sections 551.089 — Discussions regarding Security
Devices for Audits. '

3. No further action was taken.

4. The Executive Session ended with the following announcement by the presiding
officer: '"This Executive Session ended on _JUNE 11, 2021, at

L2

‘?fma,\p ConnKn

LESLIE CANTU, CHAIR

17



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Procurement & Contracts Director
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Procurement & Contracts Director
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Request for Proposal Child Care Services

Summary: The Child Care Services (CCS) program provides subsidized care for eligible
families engaged in work or education and/or training activities. It also provides support
for quality initiatives (i.e. early childhood development activities). CCS funding represents
approximately 60% of WSA's total funding.

Analysis: The City of San Antonio (CoSA) is WSA'’s current CCS contractor. CCS was
last procured in 2017. WSA staff issued a solicitation for a single contractor to provide
childcare services for the Alamo region. The procurement schedule is below:

Original
Committee Approval 4/26/2021
Issue/Post Solicitation 4/30/2021
Pre-Submittal Conference 5/7/2021
Solicitation Submittal Deadline: 6/1/2021
Evaluator Meeting 6/14/2021
Child Care Committee: 6/28/2021 (special)
Finance Committee 7/9/2021
Executive Committee 7/23/2021
Board Meeting 8/6/2021
Contract Start Date 10/1/2021

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 18



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

Outreach:

o Directly emailed current vendor and past vendor who bid on the contract.
o Posted on Electronic Bids Daily on the state website
o Posted on WSA website through BonFire

Pre-Submittal Conference:

o One vendor attended

Responses:
o WSA received one bid from the City of San Antonio

*document was downloaded by 4 different vendors
Evaluation:

The proposal was evaluated by a 3-member independent evaluation team for reviewing
and scoring and a fiscal integrity check was performed by a WSA contractor. The
evaluators were separately procured by WSA.

Proposals were evaluated on 5 criteria as specified in the RFP:

Organizational Capacity
Demonstrated Performance
Design and Approach
*Financial Management
Budget and Cost Effectiveness
Transition Plan

HUB

0 O O O O O O

*Evaluated on a pass/fail by outside vendor

CoSA scored an average of 91.67 out of 105 points. Summary of scoring and evaluator
comments are attached.

The procurement was conducted in accordance with applicable procurement standards,
including those specified in the TWC Financial Manual for Grants and Contracts.

Alternatives: N/A

Fiscal Impact: None at this time. Funds will come from FY22 budget.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 19



r.'f:?‘n

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS

Recommendations: Based on the scoring results and the cost analysis, WSA staff
recommends that the Board select and award a contract for the management of the Child
Care Services program to the City of San Antonio, contingent upon successful contract
negotiations. The initial year of the contract would be from 10/1/2021 — 9/30/2022, with 3
— 1 year renewal options based on satisfactory performance and the availability of funds.

Next Steps: Negotiate the terms of the contract with the City of San Antonio.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 20



r.'f??‘q

WorkforceSolutions

BUILDING BUSINESS « BUILDING CAREERS

-~ X -
amencanjobcenter

To:

From:
Presented by:
Date:
Regarding:

MEMORANDUM

Board of Directors

Angela Bush, Interim CFO

Angela Bush, Interim CFO

August 13, 2021

Financial Report -June 30, 2021, Financial Report

SUMMARY:: Financial reports through June 30, 2021, have been prepared for the fiscal year of
October 1, 2020, through September 30, 2021, the straight-line expenditure benchmark is 75.00%
of the budget. An analysis has been performed outlining Corporate and Facility Budgets, as well as
the Grant Summary Report.

As the aftermath of COVID 19 and unemployment continue to present challenges for the local
community, WSA evaluates the needs of local employers and job seekers while they continue to
navigate these challenges by providing resources to the local communities. Through the continued
support from the WSA Board of Directors, Texas Workforce Commission, Local Officials,
Committee of Six, and Workforce Solution Alamo Executive Leadership we have been able to
strategically respond to the needs of both job seekers and employers throughout the region.

Corporate Budget

Department % Expensed Comments

Personnel 66.06% The agency currently has savings through vacant positions and
staff turnover. WSA has brought a temporary Human
Resource Generalist to assist in filling the vacant positions.

Board Facility 73.21% WSA is slightly under budget for facility cost. In April of
2021 CCQ staff moved to Datapoint, the board will absorb
these additional corporate facility expenditures.

Equipment 62.26% Equipment is under budget due to a timing difference in the
purchase of software and equipment that are expected to be
purchased and implemented before the end of FY21.

General Office 39.42% The two most significant items in this budget category are

Expense insurance and marketing. We are expecting to fully utilize
the marketing budget in FY21. Insurance is currently
underspent due to decreased amount of insurance claims, we
are expecting insurance rates to increase in the fourth
quarter of FY21.

Professional 26.47% The budget variance for professional services is

Services approximately $410,093. This variance is attributed to
timing differences in audit and financial services,
temporary staffing, and payroll fees. WSA is expecting
increased cost in the fourth quarter of FY21.

Total Expense 58.42%

27



Corporate expenditures are currently expended at a rate of 58.42% of the annual budget, which
represents a budget surplus of approximately 16.58% of the approved budget. The most
significantbudget surpluses are in personnel and professional services. WSA has taken thoughtful
and appropriate actions to address the personnel variances. Additionally, the professional services
variance is primarily a function of timing related to the audit and financial monitoring.

Facilities and Infrastructure Budget

Department % Expensed Comments
Overall 64.02% The facility's budget is currently expended at a rate of
64.02% which is underspent by 10.98% of the budget
benchmark. The board is expecting additional facility
expenditures related to facility renovations, updates to the
resource rooms and the expansion of space in Seguin,
Floresville, and an initiative with the San Antonio Food
Bank. WSA will reflect these changes in Budget
Amendment #2.
Active Grants Only
Grant | End date | Budget % Comments
Expense
21TAF 10/31/2021 [$6,059,779 57% | Grant is underspent by 18% due to the
suspension of the work requirement.
Contractor and Board staff are working on
additional short term training initiatives.
WSA will receive a SNAP de-obligation
which will shift additional expenditures to
TANF.
20WOR 6/30/2021 $50,513 100% [Rapid Response Funding was provided under
COVID-19 (20COV) and Rapid Response
funding (20WOR). TWC requested the board
to utilize COVID-19 Rapid Response Funding
before the board’s annual allocation. The
board fully expended Rapid Response
(20WOR) funding.
21SNE 9/30/2021 [$1,800,206 95% | TWC did not receive additional requested
SNAP funding; all board experienced a de-
obligation. WSA received a de-obligation of
$209,138.
20WCI 6/30/2021 [$105,272 99% [WSA is expecting 99% of this grant.
21WCI 9/30/2021 [$54,532 47% [WSA is expecting to fully expend this grant.
21REA 12/31/2021| $526,998 13% | WSA expects contractor costs to start
increasing in the fourth quarter of FY21. We
are expecting to fully expend by
12/31/2021.
21WSI 12/31/2021$222,630 1% | WSA expects contractor costs to start
increasing in the fourth quarter of FY21. We
are expecting to fully expend by 12/31/2021.
20HJT 12/31/2021$31,342 7% | WSA was granted a no-cost extension to
12/31/21 to fully complete this initiative.
WSA is expecting to fully expend this @¢ant.




21VRS 1/31/2022{$900,000 7% | Recruitment for Employers and Participants
is off to a great start based on current
recruitment data. Last year this program
was canceled due to COVID-19. WSA is
expected a successful SEAL Program.
19WAF 8/31/2021$479,224 64% [There are five workforce initiatives within
this fund. Three of the five are complete.
ATEAMS Teacher Externship activities are
expected to occur prior to 8/31/2021 to fully
expend this award.
21SDF 1/31/2022($50,000 0% | WSA has received employer applications
and expects to fully expend by 1/31/2022.
20COS 9/30/2021$287,500 70% | WSA was awarded a 90-day extension to
(COVID- fully expend this award by 9/30/2021 and to
Related Skills assist successful training of recipients with
Development job placement.
Fund)
20COV 6/30/2021$308,626 98% | There are three areas of pandemic response
within this fund.
Rapid Response $50,000 100% | Rapid Response- Fully Expensed.
$198.000 Area of response are for Child Care Centers
Lay O'ff ’ 96% | PPE & Technology Initiatives. WSA
Aversion expensed 96% of funding.
COVID 19 $47,625 100% Funding to assist with COVID 19 activities
Activities including, WIFI Project, Security in
Workforce Centers, and PPE Supplies.
WSA will fully expend.
20NDW 03/31/2022($4,859,231 31% | WSA is on track to fully expend and may
receive additional funding under this
initiative.
21BEX-GEN 12/31/2021($7,802,061 57% | This grant is underspent due to the amount
of funds allocated to Stipends. WSA
expects a reduction of this award in the
fourth quarter.
21CIT-GEN 09/30/2021($13,731,691 42% | This grant is underspent due to the amount
of funds allocated to Stipends. WSA has
entered a contract amendment with the City
in June of 2021 to reduce the award to
$10,251,119
ATTACHMENTS:

Financial Statement

23




Workforce Solutions Alamo
Corporate Expenditure Report
Board Fiscal Year October 01, 2020-September 30, 2021
Report Period: 10/01/20 - 6/30/2021

75.00%
Annual Amended YTD %
Budget Amendment #1 Budget #1 Expenses Expensed Balance
IPERSONNEL |
Salaries/Wages $ 3,126,213  § 105,000 3,231,213 2,229,382 69.00% $ 1,001,831
Fringe Benefits 1,003,476 30,000 1,033,476 612,602 59.28% 420,873
Staff Travel 35,000 - 35,000 10,417 29.76% 24,583
Staff Training & Development 30,000 - 30,000 7,985 26.62% 22,015
PERSONNEL SUBTOTAL: $ 4,194,688 $ 135,000 4,329,688 2,860,386 66.06% $ 1,469,302
IBOARD FACILITY | -
Rent 325,000 325,000 237,949 73.21% 87,051
FACILITY SUBTOTAL: $ 325,000 325,000 237,949 73.21% $ 87,051
JEQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS | -
Equipment Purchases 30,000 30,000 657 2.19% 29,343
Equipment Rental 20,000 - 20,000 10,520 52.60% 9,430
Repair & Maintenance 2,000 2,000 - 0.00% 2,000
Software Licenses 10,000 20,000 30,000 28,981 96.60% 1,019
Software Maintenance & Support 40,000 - 40,000 35,796 89.49% 4,204
EQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS SUBTOTAL: $ 102,000 $ 20,000 122,000 75,953 62.26% $ 46,047
IGENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES | -
Communications 55,000 55,000 29,368 54.31% 25,132
Advertising 5,000 5,000 - 0.00% 5,000
Insurances 235,000 - 235,000 93,916 39.96% 141,084
Office Supplies 30,000 - 30,000 13,253 44.18% 16,747
Postage/Shipping/Other 4,000 4,000 822 20.55% 3,178
Printing, Binding & Reproduction 10,500 10,500 2,601 24.77% 7,899
Publications & Subscriptions 5,500 5,500 3,578 65.05% 1,922
Dues 25,000 25,000 13,513 54.05% 11,487
Storage 12,000 12,000 7,737 64.48% 4,263
Marketing (External) 50,000 30,000 80,000 3,260 4.07% 76,740
Miscellaneous Costs 5,000 5,000 25 0.50% 4,975
Non Federal 50,000 50,000 35,225 70.45% 14,775
GENERAL OFFICE EXP SUBTOTAL: $ 487,000 $ 30,000 517,000 203,799 39.42% $ 313,201
[PROFESSIONAL SERVICES | -
Legal Services-Corporate 90,000 - 90,000 52,502 58.34% 37,498
Legal Services-Other 30,000 - 30,000 16,649 55.50% 13,351
Audit 80,000 - 80,000 33,270 41.59% 46,730
Monitoring (Contractor) 290,000 - 290,000 75,289 25.96% 214,712
Professional Services 225,000 75,000 300,000 41,856 13.95% 258,144
Payroll Fees 55,000 - 55,000 4,092 7.44% 50,908
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUBTOTAL: $ 770,000 $ 75,000 845,000 223,657 26.47% $ 621,343
[BOARD EXPENSES | - -
Board Member Travel 8,000 - 8,000 - 0.00% 8,000
Board Member Training/Development 7,000 - 7,000 - 0.00% 7,000
Board Meetings & Misc. Costs 20,000 20,000 4,955 24.77% 15,046
BOARD EXPENSES SUBTOTAL: $ 35000 $ - 35,000 4,955 14.16% $ 30,046
ITOTAL EXPENSES |s 5,913,688 $ 260,000 6,173,688 3,606,699 58.42% $ 2,566,989
SUMMARY: - -
Personnel $ 4,194,688 $ 135,000 4,329,688 2,860,386 66.06% $ 1,469,302
Board Facility 325,000 - 325,000 237,949 73.21% 87,051
Equipment/Related Costs 102,000 20,000.00 122,000 75,953 62.26% 46,047
General Office Expenses 487,000 30,000.00 517,000 203,799 39.42% 313,201
Professional Services 770,000 75,000.00 845,000 223,657 26.47% 621,343
Board Expenses 35,000 - 35,000 4,955 14.16% 30,046
JTOTAL CORPORATE EXPENSES | s 5,913,688 $ 260,000 6,173,688 3,606,699 58.42% $ 2,566,989

24



WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO
Board Fiscal Year October 01, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Report Period: 10/01/20-6/30/2021

Eacilities & Infrastructure Report

Facilities & Revised Budgeted % Straightline
Infrastructure Budgeted Amt. Amendment #1 Amt. YTD Expenses % Expensed | Benchmark Balance
4,550,200 750,000 5,300,200 3,393,371 64.02% 75.00% 1,906,829
Facilities: End of Lease General Expense Item*
Walzem 12/31/2023 Rent
Datapoint 3/31/2030 Utilities
Datapoint - Child Care 3/31/2030 Janitorial
Marbach 5/31/2022 Repair & Maintenance
S. Flores 7/31/2028 Security
E. Houston 8/16/2030 Copiers / Printers
New Braunfels 1/31/2022 Phones
Hondo 12/31/2021 Computer Equipment
Seguin 1/15/2027 Misc.
Kenedy 1/31/2022 *Not all general expenses items are applicable to each location
Floresville 7/31/2026
Kerrville 4/30/2024
Boerne 11/30/2021
Pleasanton 1/31/2022
Pearsall 10/31/2021
Fredericksburg No Expiration
Bandera No Expiration

25




FUND GRANT NO.

Grant Budget

Workforce Solutions Alamo
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021
Grant Summary Report

Estimate YTD as 9/30/20

Balance as 9/30/20

FY21 Budget (WSA)

Exp from 10/1/20 to

6/30/2021

YTD Exp 6/30/2021

Balance

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT Total

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED Total

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES

WIOA YOUTH Total

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE Total

TEMPORARY ASST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES-TANF
TEMPORARY ASST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES-TANF
TANF Total

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASST PRGRM - SNAP
SNAP E&T Total

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT Total

CC SRVCS FORMULA ALLOCATION-CCF

CC SRVCS FORMULA ALLOCATION-CCF

CHILD CARE CCF Total

CC DVLPMNT FUND LOCAL MATCH - CCM

CC DVLPMNT FUND LOCAL MATCH - CCM

CHILD CARE CCM Total

CC TEXAS DEPT FAMILY PROTECTIVE SRVCS-CCP
CC TEXAS DEPT FAMILY PROTECTIVE SRVCS-CCP
CHILD CARE CCP Total

TRADE ACT SERVICES

TRADE ACT SERVICES

TRADE ACT SERVICES Total

WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA
WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES Total

19WA1
19WA2
20WA1l
20WA2

19WD1

19WD2

20WD1

20WD2

19WOoY
20woy

20WOR

20TAF
21TAF

21SNE

21INCP

20CCF
21CCF

20CCM
21CCM

20CCP
21CCP

20TRA
21TRA

20WPA
21IWPA

2019WOA001
2019WOA001
2020W0A001
2020WO0A001

2019WO0D001

2019wO0DO001

2020W0D001

2020W0D001

2019wWOY001
2020WO0Y001

2020WOR001

2020TAF001
2021TAFO001

2021SNE001

2021INCPO01

2020CCF001
2021CCF001

2020CCMO001
2021CCMO001

2020CCP001
2021CCP001

2020TRAO001
2021TRAO01

2021WPAQ01
2021WPAQ01

753,296.00
3,300,517.00
594,722.00
2,433,326.00
7,081,861.00
711,177.00
2,946,453.00
849,412.00
3,270,077.00
7,777,119.00
4,373,355.00
3,266,806.00
7,640,161.00
50,513.00
50,513.00
6,169,544.00
6,059,779.00
12,229,323.00
1,800,206.00
1,800,206.00
437,578.00
437,578.00
84,753,484.00
67,352,895.00
152,106,379.00
7,210,326.00
7,244,574.00
14,454,900.00
10,019,800.00
8,961,000.00
18,980,800.00
226,315.00
193,616.00
419,931.00
1,392,426.00
635,893.00
2,028,319.00

632,384.69
3,267,612.91

3,899,997.60
358,134.34
2,860,593.25

3,218,727.59
4,149,150.17
1,112,237.20
5,261,387.37

4,778,149.15

4,778,149.15

3.21
3.21
72,614,892.28

72,614,892.28
4,522,759.81

4,522,759.81
7,132,560.55
520,608.70
7,653,169.25
207,908.42

207,908.42
576,769.69

¢ O &V #H O B B PO B B O ¥ H O B H B B O & O $H B B $h O +H H O &+ B P H B +# O &P

576,769.69

o A A - B B < R - - - e A e A - B - A - A < R R - - - - - - B - - A e R AR oI - R - - -

120,911.31
32,904.09
594,722.00
2,433,326.00
3,181,863.40
353,042.66
85,859.75
849,412.00
3,270,077.00
4,558,391.41
224,204.83
2,154,568.80
2,378,773.63
50,513.00
50,513.00
1,391,394.85
6,059,779.00
7,451,173.85
1,800,206.00
1,800,206.00
437,574.79
437,574.79
12,138,591.72
67,352,895.00
79,491,486.72
2,687,566.19
7,244,574.00
9,932,140.19
2,887,239.45
8,440,391.30
11,327,630.75
18,406.58
193,616.00
212,022.58
815,656.31
635,893.00
1,451,549.31

R N A - R - A < - - B A - B - A - - - A - B e - A - - A - B - - B < A I - A - - A o - AR

120,911.31
32,904.09
594,722.00
2,433,326.00
3,181,863.40
353,042.66
85,859.75
849,412.00
3,270,077.00
4,558,391.41
224,503.93
2,154,568.80
2,379,072.73
50,513.00
50,513.00
1,391,394.85
6,059,779.00
7,451,173.85
1,686,265.00
1,686,265.00
437,574.79
437,574.79
12,138,591.72
67,352,895.00
79,491,486.72
2,687,566.19
7,244,574.00
9,932,140.19
2,887,239.45
8,440,391.30
11,327,630.75
18,406.58
193,616.00
212,022.58
815,656.31
635,893.00
1,451,549.31

©

B - - B - B - - B < - < < A - A 2 S - A R < 2 - S - T - B -~ B - B - - 2R <

R e e A - A R - B <

120,915.10
32,912.07
398,450.89
2,405,968.00
2,958,246.06
353,049.85
85,872.14
492,751.21
2,926,598.90
3,858,272.10
224,293.52
1,930,110.99
2,154,404.51
50,513.08
50,513.08
168,905.21
3,445,839.39
3,614,744.60
1,713,341.70
1,713,341.70
315,738.50
315,738.50
6,594,594.78
50,385,245.09
56,979,839.87
2,687,566.19

2,687,566.19

4,618,999.85
4,618,999.85
18,406.59
70,116.15
88,522.74
815,661.37
67,530.82
883,192.19

L - A - A - B - - B o - - - A - - - - A A - B - B - - - R - - R - - A - A - N - B - B - B R N R - -

753,299.79
3,300,524.98
398,450.89
2,405,968.00
6,858,243.66
711,184.19
2,946,465.39
492,751.21
2,926,598.90
7,076,999.69
4,373,443.69
3,042,348.19
7,415,791.88
50,513.08
50,513.08
4,947,054.36
3,445,839.39
8,392,893.75
1,713,341.70
1,713,341.70
315,741.71
315,741.71
79,209,487.06
50,385,245.09
129,594,732.15
7,210,326.00
7,210,326.00
7,132,560.55
5,139,608.55
12,272,169.10
226,315.01
70,116.15
296,431.16
1,392,431.06
67,530.82
1,459,961.88

R R - R - A < - - B - - B - B e e - - A - A e - A I - A - A I -~ I < B - A < A R R - T - A o R

(3.79)
(7.98)
196,271.11
27,358.00
223,617.34
(7.19)
(12.39)
356,660.79
343,478.10
700,119.31
(88.69)
224,457.81
224,369.12
(0.08)
(0.08)
1,222,489.64
2,613,939.61
3,836,429.25
86,864.30
86,864.30
121,836.29
121,836.29
5,543,996.94
16,967,649.91
22,511,646.85
7,244,574.00
7,244,574.00
2,887,239.45
3,821,391.45
6,708,630.90
(0.01)
123,499.85
123,499.84
(5.06)
568,362.18
568,357.12

26



FUND GRANT NO.

Grant Budget

Workforce Solutions Alamo
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Estimate YTD as 9/30/20

Grant Summary Report

Balance as 9/30/20

FY21 Budget (WSA)

Exp from 10/1/20 to

6/30/2021

YTD Exp 6/30/2021

Balance

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT Total
VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE
VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE Total
CHILD CARE ATTENDANCE AUTOMATION
CHILD CARE ATTENDANCE AUTOMATION
CHILD CARE ATTENDANCE AUTOMATION Total
CC QUALITY - CCQ

CC QUALITY - CCQ

CCQ QUALITY Total

WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES
WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES
WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES
WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES Total
REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES - REA
REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES - REA
REEMPLOYMENT Total

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM
MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM
MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT Total
STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIIGATOR
STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIGATOR Total
VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION-VR INFRA SPPRT
VR-INFRA SUPPORT Total

TEXAS INDUSTRY PARTNER (TIP)

TEXAS INDUSTRY PARTNER (TIP)

Texas Industry Partnership (TIP)

WIOA ALTERNATIVE FUNDING

WIOA ALTERNATIVE FUNDING Total
YOUTH JOB SKILLS INITIATIVE

YOUTH JOB SKILL INITIATIVE Total

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING Total

ACCD-HEALTH PROF OPPORTUNITIES GRNT-HPOG

ACCD-TECH WORKS GRANT - TEC20
ALAMO COLLEGES Total

SUMMER EARN & LEARN (SEAL)
COSA AMBASSADOR

SEAL AND COSA AMBASSADOR Total
SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND Total

21RAG

21TvVC

20CAA
21CAA

20CCQ
21CCQ

19WCI
20WCl

21WClI

20REA
21REA

20ws1
21ws1

18HN2

21COL

20TIP
21TIP

19WAF

19WS2

20HJT

HPOG2
TEC20

21VRS
21AMB

21SDF

2021RAG001

2021TVvCO001

2020CAA001
2021CAA001

2020CCQ001
2021CCQO001

2019WCI000
2020WCI001

2021WCI001

2020REA001
2021REA001

2020w0sSs001
2021W0S001

3018VRS120

2021COL001

2020TIP001
2021TIP001

2019WAF001

2019W0S002

2020HJTO01

HPOG2
TEC20

3021VRS073
21AMB

2021SDF001

R R A A - R - B - - A B - - R - = I A - B = - A - - A - B - A - B < - - e e - - A e - R < B - S - B - - R o

11,857.00
11,857.00
284,084.00
284,084.00
361,164.00
361,164.00
722,328.00
1,941,072.00
1,947,771.00
3,888,843.00
144,333.00
105,272.00
54,532.00
304,137.00
651,116.00
526,998.00
1,178,114.00
222,630.00
222,630.00
445,260.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
718,541.00
718,541.00
147,358.00
73,320.00
220,678.00
479,224.00
479,224.00
286,000.00
286,000.00
31,342.00
31,342.00
81,698.00
83,580.00
165,278.00
900,000.00
50,000.00
950,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00

O &+ B B B O B B B B B O B P B B P B O BB O BB OB B O BB OB O B O

+

321,294.11

321,294.11
1,287,361.45

1,287,361.45
119,878.07
54,282.25

174,160.32
509,191.68

509,191.68
219,938.74

219,938.74
10,797.76
10,797.76
45,466.44
45,466.44

165,314.36
165,314.36
78,710.02
78,710.02

25,072.80
25,072.80

L e R - B B - - - < - A - A - B - B - B - - - - A - A - A - A R - B - N - B - - B - - R - - A - R - B - A <

11,857.00
11,857.00
284,084.00
284,084.00
39,869.89
361,164.00
401,033.89
653,710.55
1,947,771.00
2,601,481.55
24,454.93
50,989.75
54,532.00
129,976.68
141,924.32
526,998.00
668,922.32
2,691.26
222,630.00
225,321.26
189,202.24
189,202.24
673,074.56
673,074.56
147,358.00
73,320.00
220,678.00
313,909.64
313,909.64
207,289.98
207,289.98
31,342.00
31,342.00
81,698.00
58,507.20
140,205.20
900,000.00
50,000.00
950,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00

R e A < - - B - - A - B A < R - A - R = - A - A < B - I - R - - A < B A - I - S - B - - A < B - S - B - - I <

11,857.00
11,857.00
284,084.00
284,084.00
39,869.89
361,164.00
401,033.89
653,710.55
1,947,771.00
2,601,481.55
24,454.93
50,989.75
54,532.00
129,976.68
141,924.32
526,998.00
668,922.32
2,691.26
222,630.00
225,321.26
189,202.24
189,202.24
673,074.56
673,074.56
147,358.00
73,320.00
220,678.00
313,909.64
313,909.64
207,289.98
207,289.98
31,342.00
31,342.00
81,698.00
58,507.20
140,205.20
900,000.00
50,000.00
950,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00

®» B+

B - B - B - B - < < < R -2 I - S - R e A A ]

B I - A R I < < I - e - A - N - B - A <

7,045.24
7,045.24
157,469.42
157,469.42

109,180.68
109,180.68
653,733.17
1,106,956.33
1,760,689.50
23,795.78
50,000.00
25,861.73
99,657.51
81,446.59
70,017.13
151,463.72
2,700.12
1,612.12
4,312.24
109,696.53
109,696.53
493,824.28
493,824.28

72,840.20
72,840.20
141,131.20
141,131.20
142,054.59
142,054.59
2,266.62
2,266.62
41,014.45

(190.88)
40,823.57
61,885.37
535.77
62,421.14

A R - R - B - B - - - A - A A R - - N - B - B - B - - - - - A - A - A R - - N - B - B - B - B - - - - A B R - B - A <

7,045.24
7,045.24
157,469.42
157,469.42
321,294.11
109,180.68
430,474.79
1,941,094.62
1,106,956.33
3,048,050.95
143,673.85
104,282.25
25,861.73
273,817.83
590,638.27
70,017.13
660,655.40
222,638.86
1,612.12
224,250.98
120,494.29
120,494.29
539,290.72
539,290.72
72,840.20
72,840.20
306,445.56
306,445.56
220,764.61
220,764.61
2,266.62
2,266.62
41,014.45
24,881.92
65,896.37
61,885.37
535.77
62,421.14

R e e R < - - R - - A B - - R < - - - A - B e - A R - A < B - - B - - < A - A < - I A R -~ I < B - S - B - - R <

4,811.76
4,811.76
126,614.58
126,614.58
39,869.89
251,983.32
291,853.21

(22.62)
840,814.67
840,792.05
659.15
989.75
28,670.27
30,319.17
60,477.73
456,980.87
517,458.60

(8.86)
221,017.88
221,009.02
79,505.71
79,505.71
179,250.28
179,250.28
147,358.00
479.80
147,837.80
172,778.44
172,778.44
65,235.39
65,235.39
29,075.38
29,075.38
40,683.55
58,698.08
99,381.63
838,114.63
49,464.23
887,578.86
50,000.00
50,000.00

27



FUND GRANT NO.

Grant Budget

Workforce Solutions Alamo
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Estimate YTD as 9/30/20

Grant Summary Report

Balance as 9/30/20

FY21 Budget (WSA)

Exp from 10/1/20 to

6/30/2021

YTD Exp 6/30/2021

Balance

COVID 19 RESPONSE STATEWIDE FUNDS 20COV 2020covo01  $ 308,626.00 $ 30,346.61 $ 278,279.39 $ 278,279.39 $ 270,630.12 $ 300,976.73 $ 7,649.27
DISASTER RECOVERY DISLOCATED WORKER 20NDW 2020NDW001 $  4,859,231.00 $ 111,970.69 $  4,747,260.31 $ 4,747,260.31 $ 1,401,151.62 $ 1,513,122.31 $ 3,346,108.69
COVID 19 RESPONSE STATEWIDE FUNDS (SKILLS

DEVELOPMENT FUND) 20COS 2020C0OS002 $ 287,500.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 247,500.00 $ 247,500.00 $ 160,255.57 $ 200,255.57 $ 87,244.43
BEXAR COUNTY CARES 20BEX $  6,107,000.00 $ 759,522.89 $  5,347,477.11 $ 5,347,477.11 $ 1,032,836.92 $ 1,792,359.81 $ 4,314,640.19
BEXAR COUNTY CARES 21BEX $  7,802,061.00 $ (1,013.86) $  7,803,074.86 $ 7,803,074.86 $ 4,472,818.74 $ 4,471,804.88 $ 3,330,256.12
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO TRAIN FOR JOBS 20CIT $  2,293,380.71 $ 129,987.44 $  2,163,393.27 $ 2,163,393.27 $ 1,210,012.29 $ 1,339,999.73 $ 953,380.98
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO TRAIN FOR JOBS 21CIT $ 13,731,691.26 O $ 13,731,691.26 $ 13,731,691.26 $ 5,778,724.08 $ 5,778,724.08 $ 7,952,967.18
HELPING OFFICES MANAGE ELECTRONICALLY (HON 21DON 2021DON001  $ 51,222.00 $ -8 51,222.00 $ 51,222.00 $ 713.92 $ 713.92 $ 50,508.08
COVID GRANTS Total $ 35440,711.97 $ 1,070,813.77 $ 34,369,898.20 $ 34,369,898.20 $ 14,327,143.26  $ 15,397,957.03 $ 20,042,754.94
GRAND TOTAL $ 270,383,487.97 $ 106,641,885.82 $ 163,741,602.15 $  163,627,960.25 $ 97,605,401.09 $ 204,247,286.91 $ 66,136,201.06

28



WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT SERVICES

WIOA ADULT Total

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

WIOA DISLOCATED Total

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES

WIOA YOUTH SERVICES

WIOA YOUTH Total

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE

WIOA RAPID RESPONSE Total

TEMPORARY ASST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES-TANF
TANF Total

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASST PRGRM - SNAP
SNAP E&T Total

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT

NON CUSTODIAL PARENT Total

CC SRVCS FORMULA ALLOCATION-CCF

CHILD CARE CCF Total

CC DVLPMNT FUND LOCAL MATCH - CCM

CHILD CARE CCM Total

CC TEXAS DEPT FAMILY PROTECTIVE SRVCS-CCP
CHILD CARE CCP Total

TRADE ACT SERVICES

TRADE ACT SERVICES Total

WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA
WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-WPA
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES Total

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT

RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT Total

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE Total

CC QUALITY - CCQ

CCQ QUALITY Total

19WA1
19WA2
20WA1
20WA2
19wWD1
19WD2
20WD1
20WD2

19wWoyY
20woy

20WOR

21TAF

21SNE

21INCP

21CCF

21CCM

21CCP

21TRA

20WPA
21IWPA

21RAG

21TVC

21CCQ

Workforce Solutions Alamo
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Active Grants Report

Grant End Date GRANT NO.

6/30/2021 2019WOA001
6/30/2021 2019WOA001
6/30/2022 2020W0A001
6/30/2022 2020W0A001
6/30/2021 2019WOD001
6/30/2021 2019WOD001
6/30/2022 2020W0D001
6/30/2022 2020W0D001

6/30/2021 2019WOY001
6/30/2022 2020WOY001

6/30/2021 2020WORO001

10/31/2021 2021TAF001

9/30/2021 2021SNEOQO1

9/30/2021 2021NCP0O01

12/31/2021 2021CCF001

12/31/2021 2021CCM001

12/31/2021 2021CCP001

12/31/2021 2021TRA001

6/30/2021 2020WPA001
12/31/2021 2021WPA001

9/30/2021 2021RAG001

9/30/2021 2021TVC001

10/31/2021 2021CCQO001

R A N A - < - A R <R - T I - A o < B - A I < A < I < B - B - < A = R - B == S < B - B - < B < R < IR - B = - S < B - S < <2

Grant Budget

753,296.00
3,300,517.00
594,722.00
2,433,326.00
7,081,861.00
711,177.00
2,946,453.00
849,412.00
3,270,077.00
7,777,119.00
4,373,355.00
3,266,806.00
7,640,161.00
50,513.00
50,513.00
6,059,779.00
6,059,779.00
1,800,206.00
1,800,206.00
437,578.00
437,578.00
67,352,895.00
67,352,895.00
7,244,574.00
7,244,574.00
8,961,000.00
8,961,000.00
193,616.00
193,616.00
1,392,426.00
635,893.00
2,028,319.00
11,857.00
11,857.00
284,084.00
284,084.00
1,947,771.00
1,947,771.00

YTD Exp 6/30/2021

R A A A A A S R B - R I - - - - - - - R - A A A A I A R A IR AR R -

753,299.79
3,300,524.98
398,450.89
2,405,968.00
6,858,243.66
711,184.19
2,946,465.39
492,751.21
2,926,598.90
7,076,999.69
4,373,443.69
3,042,348.19
7,415,791.88
50,513.08
50,513.08
3,445,839.39
3,445,839.39
1,713,341.70
1,713,341.70
315,741.71
315,741.71
50,385,245.09
50,385,245.09

5,139,608.55
5,139,608.55
70,116.15
70,116.15
1,392,431.06
67,530.82
1,459,961.88
7,045.24
7,045.24
157,469.42
157,469.42
1,106,956.33
1,106,956.33

Balance

B = I < B - A - - B - B - - A < B - A - B - - A < A < - S - B - - A - B < - B < B R - 2R - B <= - SR - B - S - B <

(3.79)

(7.98)
196,271.11
27,358.00
223,617.34

(7.19)

(12.39)
356,660.79
343,478.10
700,119.31

(88.69)
224,457.81
224,369.12

(0.08)

(0.08)
2,613,939.61
2,613,939.61
86,864.30
86,864.30
121,836.29
121,836.29
16,967,649.91
16,967,649.91
7,244,574.00
7,244,574.00
3,821,391.45
3,821,391.45
123,499.85
123,499.85

(5.06)
568,362.18
568,357.12
4,811.76
4,811.76
126,614.58
126,614.58
840,814.67
840,814.67

Grant Expended 6/30/2021

100%
100%
67%
99%
100%
100%
58%

89%

100%
93%

100%

57%

95%

2%

75%

0%

57%

36%

100%
11%

59%

55%

57%

Months Remaining

12
12

12

12

12

29



Workforce Solutions Alamo
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021
Active Grants Report

Grant End Date GRANT NO.

Grant Budget

YTD Exp 6/30/2021 Balance Grant Expended 6/30/2021 Months Remaining

WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES 20WCl 6/30/2021 2020WCI001  $ 105,272.00 $ 104,282.25 $ 989.75 99%

WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES 21WCl 9/30/2021 2021WCI001  $ 54,532.00 $ 25,861.73 $ 28,670.27 47% 3
WORKFORCE COMMISION INITIATIVES Total $ 159,804.00 $ 130,143.98 $ 29,660.02

REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES - REA 21REA 12/31/2021 2021REA001  $ 526,998.00 $ 70,017.13 $ 456,980.87 13% 6
REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES Total $ 526,998.00 $ 70,017.13 $ 456,980.87

MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM 21WsS1 12/31/2021 2021W0OS001  $ 222,630.00 $ 161212 $ 221,017.88 1% 6
MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT Total $ 222,630.00 $ 161212 $ 221,017.88

STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIGATOR 18HN2 8/31/2021 3018VRS120  $ 200,000.00 $ 120,494.29 $ 79,505.71 60% 2
STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIGATOR Total $ 200,000.00 $ 120,494.29 $ 79,505.71

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION-VR INFRA SPPRT 21COL 8/31/2021 2021COL001  $ 718,541.00 $ 539,290.72 $ 179,250.28 75% 2
VR-INFRA SUPPORT Total $ 718,541.00 $ 539,290.72 $ 179,250.28

WIOA ALTERNATIVE FUNDING 19WAF 8/31/2021 2019WAF001  $ 479,224.00 $ 306,445.56 $ 172,778.44 64% 2
WIOA ALTERNATIVE FUNDING Total $ 479,224.00 $ 306,445.56 $ 172,778.44

YOUTH JOB SKILLS INITIATIVE 19WS2 8/31/2021 2019W0S002  $ 286,000.00 $ 220,764.61 $ 65,235.39 77% 2
YOUTH JOB SKILLS INITIATIVE Total $ 286,000.00 $ 220,764.61 $ 65,235.39

HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING 20HJT 12/31/2021 2020HJTO01  $ 31,342.00 $ 2,266.62 $ 29,075.38 7% 6
HIGH DEMAND JOB TRAINING Total $ 31,342.00 $ 2,266.62 $ 29,075.38

HEALTH PROF OPPORTUNITIES GRANT - HPOG HPOG2 9/29/2021 HPOG2 $ 81,698.00 $ 41,014.45 $ 40,683.55 50% 3
HPOG - ALAMO COLLEGES TOTAL $ 81,698.00 $ 41,014.45 $ 40,683.55

SUMMER EARN & LEARN 21VRS 1/31/2022 21VRS $ 900,000.00 $ 61,885.37 $ 838,114.63 % 7
COSA AMBASSADOR 21AMB 8/31/2021 21AMB $ 50,000.00 $ 535.77 $ 49,464.23 1% 2
SUMMER EARN & LEARN TOTAL $ 950,000.00 $ 62,421.14 $ 887,578.86

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND 21SDF 1/31/2022 21SDF $ 50,000.00 $ -8 50,000.00 0% 7
SKILLS DEVELOPMENT FUND Total $ 50,000.00 $ -8 50,000.00

COVID 19 RESPONSE STATEWIDE FUNDS 20COV 6/30/2021 2020COV001  $ 308,626.00 $ 300,976.73 $ 7,649.27 98%

DISASTER RECOVERY DISLOCATED WORKER 20NDW 3/31/2022 2020NDWO001  $ 4,859,231.00 $ 1,513,122.31 $ 3,346,108.69 31% 9
COVID 19 RESPONSE STATEWIDE FUNDS (SKILLS

DEVELOPMENT FUND) 20COS 9/30/2021 2020C0OS002  $ 287,500.00 $ 200,255.57 $ 87,244.43 70% 3
BEXAR COUNTY CARES 21BEX 12/31/2021 $ 7,802,061.00 $ 4,471,804.88 $ 3,330,256.12 57% 6
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO TRAIN FOR JOBS 21CIT 9/30/2021 $ 13,731,691.26 $ 5,778,724.08 $ 7,952,967.18 42% 3
HELPING OFFICES MANAGE ELECTRONICALLY (HOM 21DON 4/30/2022 2021DON0O01  $ 51,222.00 $ 713.92 % 50,508.08 1% 10
COVID GRANTS Total $ 27,040,331.26 $ 12,265,597.49 $ 14,774,733.77

GRAND TOTAL $ 149,617,901.26 $ 98,962,941.88 $ 50,654,959.38

30



rf'fl;\*‘ﬂ

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Angela Bush, Interim CFO
Presented by: Mary Batch, Finance Committee Chairwoman
Date: August 13, 2021
Regarding: Annual Audit Briefing

SUMMARY:: The audit for Alamo Workforce Development, Inc. DBA Workforce Solutions Alamo
(WSA) for fiscal year ended September 30, 2020, has been performed and completed by ABIP, PC. ABIP
has performed their audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and the Uniform Guidance. In performing the audit, they
interviewed staff and observed processes to develop a risk assessment over the internal controls and
develop audit procedures they feel necessary to provide evidence for their audit opinions.

ABIP reports provided:
e Financial Audit — Opinion — Unmodified (clean opinion)
e Compliance Audits — Child Care Development, Child Care Protective Services, and WIA/WIOA
Cluster — Unmodified (clean opinion)
e Report of Conduct of Audit

AUDIT ACCEPTANCE:
The presented audit for Alamo Workforce Development Inc. was accepted by TWC on July 8, 2021.

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:
ABIP performed the following activity during their audit:

Financial Audit

e Established an audit approach based on risk assessment and tailored programs to guide the audit
process for efficiency and completeness.

e Performed overall analytical reviews on account balances to aid in the extent of audit procedures
needed to provide reasonable assurance over activity and account balances.

e Reviewed and mailed AWS-prepared confirmations to related parties, legal counsel and financial
institutions.

e Reviewed approval processes over individual transactions and tested allowability for particular
grant contract.

e Performed substantive procedures for the various financial statement account balances as of year-

end including cash, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, fixed assets, accounts payable, accrued
liabilities, and deferred revenues.

e Worked with management to assist in the preparation of the financial statement and ensure up to
date disclosures are included.

31



Prepare Report on Conduct of Audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020.

Compliance Audit — Child Care Development, Child Care Protective Services, and WIA/WIOA Cluster

Established an audit approach based on risk assessment and tailored programs to guide the audit
process for efficiency and completeness.

Interviewed staff pertinent to Child Care Development and Protective Services Funds (CCDF and
CCPS Grants) and WIOA Funds to gain understanding of processes over disbursements, payroll
and cash reimbursement processes.

Performed a risk assessment over the 14 compliance requirements over the CCDF, CCPS, and
WIOA Grants and planned test of controls and compliance for each.

Sampled individual transactions for allowability with CCDF, CCPS, and WIOA Grants award and
approvals by staff prior to payments to vendors.

Sampled reimbursement draws (cash receipts) over allowable costs charged to the grants for proper
approvals from staff and recording into the general ledger.

Reviewed completeness and accuracy of Texas Workforce Commission reporting compliance
requirement over CCDF, CCPS, and WIOA Grants.

ATTACHMENTS:
TWC Acceptance Letter
Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report

32



Texas Workforce Commission R

Commissioner Representing

A Member of Texas Workforce Solutions the Public
July 8, 2021 Julian Alvarez

Commissioner Representing
Labor

Mr. Adrian Lopez

Aaron Demerson

Chief Executive Officer Commissioner Representing
Alamo Workforce Development, Inc. Employers

dba Workforce Solutions Alamo Edward Serna
100 N. Santa Rosa, Suite 120 Executive Director

San Antonio, Texas 78207

Dear Mr. Lopez:

We have completed our desk review of Alamo Workforce Development Inc.’s audit report for
fiscal year ending September 30, 2020. The Wagner Peyser/Employment Services (WP/ES),
Trade Adjustment Assistance Training (TAA), Resource Administration Grants (RAG),
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act/Workforce Investment Act (WIOA/WIA),
Unemployment Insurance (UI), Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP), Child Care
(CC), Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), and Adult Education and Literary
(AEL) programs you administered for Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) were included in
this report. We have determined that the audit report complies with the U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations, Uniform Guidance, and Uniform Grant Management Standards, State of Texas
Single Audit Circular. The audit report is accepted and the audit file is closed.

Thank you for your assistance during the single audit resolution process. Should you have any
questions, please contact Andrew Kreitz at 512-936-3045 or via email to
andrew .kreitz@twc.state.tx.us.

Sincerely,

Aathtoen Pumnels

Kathleen Runnels CPA

Single Audit Manager

Texas Workforce Commission
101 E. 15" St. Room 540
Austin, Texas 78778-0001
512-936-3016
kathleen.runnels@twec.state.tx.us

cc: Angela Bush, Chief Accountant, Alamo WDB
Louis Tatum, CFO, Alamo WDB
Travis Weaver, Manager, Board and AEL Contracts, TWC

In the event that discrepancies exist on any questioned costs, your organization may initiate an administrative appeal by sending
a written request for a hearing to the Office of General Counsel of the Texas Workforce Commission at 101 East 15" Street,
Room #614, Austin, Texas 78778-0001. The request must be sent within 10 working days from the date of the Closing Acceptance
Letter requesting reimbursement, and must be sent certified mail. The appeal should be accompanied by a copy of the Closing
Acceptance Letter and should state specifically those sections of the Closing Acceptance Letter upon which a hearing is
requested.

101 E. 15th Street * Austin, Texas 78778-0001 « (512) 463-2222 « Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TDD) 800-735-2988 (Voice) * www.texasworkforce.org
Equal Opportunity Employer / Program
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities

~TEXAS.
WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

Cex R

33


mailto:andrew.kreitz@twc.state.tx.us

F‘f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Procurement & Contracts Director
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Procurement & Contracts Director
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Facility Update

Summary: Workforce Solutions Alamo (WSA) Board of Directors previously approved
the CEO to sign a new lease at the Floresville location. The new location offers a higher
visibility to the public to provide a high-quality workforce center near the current location.
The renovations are almost complete. The grand opening will be in Fall 2021.

WSA has 4 lease terms ending within the next 10 months. WSA have engaged community
partners and our commercial real estate agent, Providence Commercial Real Estate
Services, to conduct a market analysis of cost per square footage for each location to
assist in future negotiations of lease terms.

Location Lease Term Recently
Renovated
Hondo 12/31/2021 Yes
New Braunfels 1/31/2022 Yes
Kennedy 1/31/2022 Yes
Pleasanton 1/31/2022 Yes

Analysis: N/A

Alternatives: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommendation: N/A

Next Steps: Work with commercial real estate agent to review market analysis and
renegotiate expiring leases.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 34



F‘f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Workforce Solutions Alamo Board of Directors

From: Adrian Lopez, WSA CEO

Presented by: Andrea Guerrero-Guajardo, PhD, MPH

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Local Plan Update

Summary: This item is to provide an update on the progress of the implementation of the
2021-2024 Local Plan.

Board staff and service provider teams continue working sessions focused on data collection
essential to the planning phase of implementation including existing partnerships with
employers, education and training partners, or other agencies that should be represented in the
model.

The work plan includes specific steps toward development of the Sector-Based Partnership
model including dissemination of economic and workforce analysis detailing target sectors,
industries, and occupations, development of expertise of WSA team and embedding sector-
based concepts existing work, and the development data indicators, associated activities, and
outcome metrics.

The initial launch of the IT Solutions Employer Collaborative is scheduled to occur July 23, 2021
and will be hosted by Geekdom. Staff has deployed an IT Employer Collaborative survey to
understand staffing patterns, number of vacancy, and time to fill positions. Additionally,
employers are being asked to identify the greatest challenges to hiring and what positions and
credentials are in the highest demand. The results of this survey will provide foundational topics
for a facilitated discussion at the employer collaborative meeting. Results of the discussion will
be shared with education and training partners for to inform programming and other related
actions.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 35



Local Plan Progress

Andrea Guerrero-Guajardo, PhD, MPH
Cl0
8/13/2021

e

* Ak
Work forceSolutions

8
Amerlc/a;.lobCenter'

36



Local Plan Steps to Implementation

- Step 1.
- Economic and workforce analysis to

define target sectors, industries, and
occupations

- Establish WSA as a convener

- Dissemination of the WSA vision across
sectors

- Step 2: Develop expertise of WSA team
and embed SB theories into existing work
- BSU Reorganization

- Program Talent Pipelines

* %k W Ak A

- Step 3:

- IT Solutions Employer Collaborative Survey
Deployment

- IT Employer Collaborative Planning

- Step 4: IT Solutions Employer Collaborative

Launch Meeting
-+ July 23
- Geekdom

- Facilitated conversation with employer partners to
hear about workforce needs

- Step 5: Sustainability

37



Employer Partnership Metrics

Key Accounts YTD Referrals Provided YTD

Vanessa Brown

Mary Munoz

Job Postings Created . Federico Zaragoza

Diane Luna

Apr-21 Clem Rodriguez

Employer Event

Attendance - YTD Job Fairs and Hiring Events YTD

IT'T:T'?I 38



Launch Meeting
Continue to engage business leaders and key stakeholders in targets

- Affirm shared priorities

- Business leaders and key stakeholders commit to specific next steps

- Create space for non-employer organizations to identify roles in the model

- Distribution of executive summary and create plan for continued engagement

Creation of timeline for launch meetings focused on healthcare, manufacturing, and construction
Creation of scorecard for education and training partners

Sustainability

- Companies/employers, education and training partners, workforce and economic developers recognize value
of sector-based partnerships as an opportunity for:

+ Collective solutions and shared costs
- Expedited understanding of industry needs and career pathways
+ Access to data and other resources

- Ongoing evaluation and assessment, reaffirmation of the shared priorities, and 2-year Local Plan modification

g

39



m

40



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Adrian Lopez, WSA CEO
Presented by: Mark Milton, Chief Operating Officer
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Briefing Regarding Programs & Performance Report

Summary: This item is to provide an update of and highlight elements related to Programs and
Performance.

Analysis:

1) TWC-Contracted Performance: Meeting and/or Exceeding 13/15 TWC-contracted
performance measures. Plans are in place to improve WIOA DW Post Qtr. Earnings and
measurable skills gain.

2) Special Grants & Other Initiatives:

e Return to office procedures will go into effect in July. All Centers are currently open
to the public and are receiving clients (appointments and virtually). All parking lots
are equipped with WiFi as well.

¢ Bexar County and COSA projects are in progress and production is being made on
each. Training is projecting on schedule and OJT is behind. We are not
accepting new enrollees into either program at this point until the pipeline of
clients is cleared.

e WSA is pursuing two new Skills Development Grants — Boeing and Lonestar
National Bank at approximately $500,000 total to train and upskill workers in these
populations. JET grants with 3 ISD’s have been executed.

¢ WSA conducted 6 significant hiring events in spring with over 500 job seekers
attending in total.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 41



3)

4)

5)

We are working closely with C2 to develop and formalize the sector-based model and have
developed a new scorecard for tracking performance.

Childcare enrollments are exceeding goal at 99% (up from 93% last reporting period).
Special Grants and Initiatives

WSA is currently managing 20 grants or special programs outside of the traditional TWC
formula funding streams.

Alternatives:
No alternatives are being considered at this time.

Fiscal Impact:
We have seen an increase in funding for our Disaster Dislocated Worker funding of $3.5
million and a decrease of CARES funding by $3.2 million.

Recommendation:
Recommendation is to approve the plan as highlighted above.

Next Steps:

Next steps will be to continue to monitor the centers that are open and ensure we are safely
serving the community and protecting our staff. In addition, we will be monitoring all current
active grants and special programs.

42



Mark Milton, WSA C00
8/13/1

F'f:?'fl

WorkforceSolutions

BUILDING BUSINESS * BUILDING CAREERS

%
Amerlc/ar:.lobCe nter

43



x
f the Amer@ﬂob(enter' )

WorkforceSolutions n -
nerationai vupnates

Item . Description On target
1 Return to office date has been established for July. This includes staff and contractor teams. All policies are
being finalized on COVID protocol for employees.
Bexar County and COSA projects are in final phases. We are currently trending above goal in training
2 enroliments, but behind in OJT. Placements are catching up as more individuals complete their programs.

We are working with C2 to increase enrollments into the WIOA program. Funding is at approx. 90% spend with
3 3 months to go. We are focusing on cost per client ratios and braiding funding. Potentially co-enrolling with
COSA clients for utilization of stipend funds.

WSA executed an amendment with COSA on the project that increased our total funding for training by

4 approximately $1 million. There is the potential for a 3'¥ amendment which will increase funding to training and
extend program through December 2021.
5 Child Care is trending at 97% for children served (goal is 95%) and are on track for the month.
6 We are working closely with C2 to develop the sector-based model for business and industry where there will
be a focus on specialized recruitment for business.
7 WSA is currently managing 20+ grants and special programs funded by either TWC or Local partners.

TANF Expenditure rates are improving but behind for the year. TWC is experiencing a statewide issue due to
8 non-participation requirements set forth by Health and Human Services. Plan is in place to improve spend and
staff are meeting weekly to discuss strategies.

008808080

V.|
T




WSA Accomplishments 20-21

BUSINESS * BUILDING CARE

Active Grants/Projects Description Fiscal Impact (approx) People Impact Owner
Disaster Dislocated Worker Grant Provide training and work experience to individuals impacted by the pandemic 54,400,000 200 Rick G.
Winter Storm Grant Provide training and work experience to individuals impacted by the winter storm $300,000 80 Rick G.
Teacher Externships Provide teacher externship curriculum to150 middle and high school teachers and counselors. $160,000 150 Vickie/Carol
SDF - Caterpillar Retooling of Caterpillar incumbent workers to upgrade their skills and remain empllyed $250,000 50 Rick G.
IKEA | Provide support to local business in their re opeing needs after pandemic $50,000 50 Rick G.
Red White and You Annual Job Fair for Veterans $50,000 600 Becky
Bexar Co. Provide training and work experience to individuals impacted by the pandemic $11,000,000 700 Becky
COSA TFJSA Provide training and work experience to individuals impacted by the pandemic $10,000,000 1100 Becky
SEAL Summer Earn and Learn program $900,000 300 Vickie/Carol
WIOA Youth Youth reemployment and training program $205,000 100 Shantelle
WIOA Youth - Rural Youth reemployment and training program $205,000 100 Shantelle
WIOA Adult Provide training and work experience to individuals $2,500,000 900 Rick G.
WIOA DW Provide training and work experience to individuals $3,000,000 400 Rick G.
SDF - Titos Support with business expansion in NB $40,000 10 Rick G.
SDF - Lonestar Pre-Apprenticeship Training and Placement $300,000 50 Rick G.
SDF - Navarro ISD Seguin EDC and Navarrow working on training solutions for clients $50,000 80 Rick G.
TANF Annual job training and work experience for TANF customes §5,000,000 500 Vickie
SNAP Annual job training and assistance to FS receipients $1,500,000 400 Vickie
Disability Navigation Annual services to individuals with Disabilities $2,000,000 300 Janice
Career in Texas Youth Fairs Annual Job Fair for Veterans $50,000 400 Shantelle
JET - Boerne Assistance with purchasing of equipment to train HS seniors $50,000 40 Rick G.
Jet- Ingram ISD Assistance with purchasing of equipment to train HS seniors $50,000 40 Rick G.
JET - South San ISD Assistance with purchasing of equipment to train HS seniors $50,000 40 Rick G.
Child Care COSA direct service delivery $60,000,000 10000 Jessica
ccQ COSA quality initiative 54,000,000 100 Jessica
Texas Mutual Grant Provide assistance and equipment on need for CC services $50,000 50 Jessica
NCP Non Custodial Parent Program $300,000 200 Carol
RESA Provide Ul claimants with Job Search and ITAs $600,000 200 Rick G.
Assessment Development Provide updated tools on assessments for contractors §100,000 200 Carol
Military Family Support Program Military and Family Readiness Centerfor military spouses, including job search, assessment, labor market info §225,000 50 Rick G.
Workforce Academy Build a ambassador program for WSA on the services of the agency $50,000 100 - Shantelle

L
=J



N ~

I x * ]
WorkforceSolutions

*\ Additional Department Accomplishments for FY 21

x
of the Amer@]]ob(enter': o

\/
0.0

\/
0.0

NS

L)

L)

*

Secured $1.2 million in HDJT grants with rural area providers to individuals impacted by COVID-19

Secured $308,625.00 in WIOA COVID-19 Response Statewide Activities to provide employers with Rapid
Response and Layoff Aversion and Workforce Solutions Offices with PPE and technology

Secured $287,500 in Skills Development Fund COVID-19 Special Initiative to provide employers training
opportunities for full time workers, furloughed workers or laid off (new hires)

Secured $651,116 in Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment funding to provide services to
Unemployment Insurance Claimants

Secured $222,630 in Military Family Support Program funding to provide services to Military Spouses
Secured $105,272 in Workforce Commission Initiatives funding to support the delivery of services to workers
and employers (1) Hiring Red White and You! Job Fair (2) Child Care Quality Conference (3) Texas Veterans
Leadership Program (4) Foster Care Youth Conference (5) Careers in Texas Industries (Career Pathways)
Secured $40k to partner with 100 Black Men on a TIP grant that funds 150 students in electrical and IT career
Hosted the 8" Annual Hiring Red White and You! Job Fair (Nov 7t") for 161 employers, 800 jobseekers and 60
non-profit organizations.

Hosted the Career Pathways Summit (Nov 18t%) for 282 middle and high school students from 9 ISDs, 29
presenters from Advanced Manufacturing, Healthcare, Construction, and Information Technology)

Hosted over 80 Virtual and In-Person Events with a footprint of over 4,000 job seekers connected to
employers

46



A

WorkforceSolutions

BUILDING BUSINESS * BUILDING CAREERS

P
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter network

Monthly Average %
YTD Average Units %

Choices

Low Income

Former DFPS
Homeless

Monthly Average Units
Monthly % Average
YTD Average Units

YTD % Average

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average
90.30%  90.50% 93.71% 98.58% 103.53% 105.75% 106.43% 109.22%
90.30%  90.40% 91.50% 93.27% 95.32% 97.06% 98.40% 99.75%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Average Average Average Average Average  Average Average Average
442 378 326 273 220 172 167 167
7,470 7,580 7,933 8,470 9,022 9,279 9,348 9,578
633 607 606 591 567 576 589 625
74 73 78 74 71 66 54 54
8,618 8,637 8,944 9,408 9,881 10,093 10,158 10,424
90.30%| 90.50% 93.71% 98.58% 103.53% 105.75% 106.43% 109.22%
8,618 8,628 8,733 8,902 9,098 9,263 9,391 9,520
90.30%| 90.40% 91.50% 93.27% 95.32% 97.06% 98.40% 99.75%

Average Children Served Per
Day — 95% is Goal (9,544
children) — At the end of May,
WSA is at 99% (9,500
children)

WSA has increased from 93%
to 99% from Feb. to May

WSA is currently ranked in the
top 4 of state performers.




WorkforceSolutions P .I
eriormance vpuaate

x
¢ Amer@x]obCenter'

AT-A-GLANCE COMPARISON - BOARD CONTRACTED MEASURES
Percent of Target (Year-to-Date Performance Periods)

I APRIL 2021 REPORT

[ Green = +P || White = MP || Yellow = MP but At Risk || Red = -P

WIOA Outcome Measures
Adult Dw Yaouth
Median Measurable Median Measurable | Employed/ | Employed/ Median Measurable
Employed QZ Employed _04 Eamings Q2 | Credential | Skills Gains Employed _QE Employed _CH Eamings QZ Credential | Skills Gains | Enrolled Q2 | Enrolled Q4 |Eamings Q2 | Credential | Skills Gains
Board PostExit | PostExit | pogypyi Rate (YTD-Only) | PostExit | PostExit | Post-Exit Rate (YTD-Only) | PostExit | PostExit | PostExit Rate (YTD-Only)
Alamo 91.13% 109.57% 103.47% 112.35% 82.74% 84 69% 105.66% 109.79% 117.10% 98.78% 91.89% 111.16% 84 .53% 179.65% 141.50%

« Currently tracking our DW Employment Measure — We are experiencing loss of jobs due to pandemic
or a change of careers. We are asking C2 to continue to monitor closely and provide projections of
future months.

« Measurable skills gain — we are tracking all individuals in training and ensuring our documentation is in
place when they complete their program.

* Youth earnings are low, so we are working with these individuals to improve their ability to increase
wages In the future through additional training and education in high demand careers. "




WorkforceSo

x
AmerfcanjobCenter

COSA -Train for Jobs SA

COSA Performance Metrics

Program Goal Program Actual
YDT % Actual Comments
Key Categoriesy Sept. 20-June 21 Sept. 20-June 21
Case Management 1300 1269 98% Well on schedule to meet goal by September
Short Term Training 420 355 85% Short term slowed some in June due to funding issues but is projected to catch up.
Long Term Training 371 355 97% Well on schedule to meet goal by September
% Completing Program 70% 75% 107% 60% is state average
Small Business for QT Placement 139 173 124% Business are exceeding goal
Place Participants in OJT 31 15 61% QT is behind goal - limited interest from clients.
Place Participants in Jobs 480 135 Placements are increasing as more graduates complete their programs.
COSA Efficiency Metrics
Category Outcome Comments
Total in Training 714 Projecting to meet full goal by Sept.
Completed Training 301 Asof lune 1, 2021
Active 262 Asof June 1, 2021
Pending Completion 117 Asof lune 1, 2021
Completion Rate 67% MNational Average is 60%
Persistence Rate 79% Mational Average is 60%
Placed 135 Asof lune 1, 2021
Placed Rate 46% Placements were verified at 90 day mark we will see an increase as more completers finish
Average Wage at Placement £15.87 \/I—| Self Sufficiency in SA Metro is 514/hr.
Total Estimated Monthly Wages Earned 5308,830.20 h Based on an average of 35 hours per week
Total Estimated Annual Earnings 53,705,362.40 (I—| Average Annual Earnings Based on FT status of graduates
Range of Placements 57.25-540.00 N 540.00 is highest as a Systems Administrator
Number of Employers Participating 82 More employers are in the queue
Total Training Costs (approx) 53,400,000 Includes Short and Long Term Training
Cost Per Individual Enrolled in Training 54,762 WSA average is generally 55,500 range
Total Amount of Stipends Issued 51,300,000 Includes all receipients
Referrals to Partner Agencies 250 Alamo Colleges, Chrysalils Ministries, Family Services, Quest, and Restore Ed.
Number of Employers Participating 82 ‘/\,_l More employers are in the queue

49



m

Workforce Solutions

Bexar Gounty Strong Metrics

Bexar Performance Metrics

Program Goal Sept. 20- | Program Actual Sept. YDT %
Comments
Key Deliverables June 21 20-June 21 Actual
Enrolled in Training 500 468 4% Training is on schedule and budget is exhahusted.
% Completing Program 279 302 108% B0% is state average
Place Participants in OJT 200 25 0IT is behind goal - limited interest from clients.
Clients Referred to Partners 500 450 Project Quest has received referrals who are eligible for enrollment.
Flace Participants in Jobs (Training) 400 135 Placements are increasing as more graduates complete their programs.
Bexar Co. Efficiency Metrics
Category Outcome Comments
Training 468 Goal was 300-500
Completed Training 302 As of May 2021
Active 71 As of May 2021
Non Complete 95 As of May 2021
Completion Rate 76% Mational Average is 60%
Persistence Rate 280% Mational Average is 60%
Placed 139 Total includes HD Occupations and Non Industry Related
Placed Rate 46% Placement rate will rise as more individuals enter the WF and are verified.
Average Wage at Placement 518.66 g Self sufficiency in SA Metro is 514/hr.
Total Estimated Monthly Wages Earned £363,123.60 Based on an average of 35 hours per week
Total Estimated Annual Earnings 54,357,483.20 g Average Annual Earnings Based on FT status of graduates
Mumber of Employers Participating B4 More employers are in the queue
Total Training Costs (approx) 2,000,000 Includes Short and Long Term Training
Cost Per Individual Enrolled in Training 54,274 Includes Sherrif's Academy Graduates
Total Amount of Stipends Issued 5450,000 Includes all receipients
Referrals to Partner Agencies 450

Quest Referrals of Eligible Clients

50




Work forceSolutions

Department Goals for FY 22

S
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter'network

Meet/Exceed Performance Measures

Successfully Implement
New Grants into SB Model

Successfully Close Bexar
County and City Programs

Integrate Child Care Services
more in to WFD Operations

Integrate Sector Based
Model with WF Programs

51



e

WorkforceSolutions

BUILDING BUSINESS * BUILDING CAREERS

> O
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter'network

Mark Milton
G0o
mmilton@wsalamo.org
210-212-32350 Office

52


mailto:alopez@wsalamo.org

m

Work force Solutions

BUILDING BUSINESS * BUILDING CAREERS

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE &
SERVICES REPORTS

June 2021

53



WORKFORCE PROGRAM REPORTS

54



Workforce Solutions Alamo Performance Update

AT-A-GLANCE COMPARISON - BOARD CONTRACTED MEASURES FINAL RELEASE
Percent of Target (Year-to-Date Performance Periods) As Originally Published 6/24/2021

[Green = +P_|[White =MP_| [Vellow = MP but At Risk |[Red =P __| APRIL 2021 REPORT

WIOA OQutcome Measures
Adult DW Youth
. Median i
Median Measurable € Measurable | Employed/ | Employed/ | Median Measurable
Employed Q2 |Employed Q4 | e ings 02 | Credential | Skills Gains |EMPloyed Q2 [Employed Q4 | Eamings Q2 | Gregential | Skils Gains | Enrolled Q2 | Enrolled Q4 |Eamings Q2 | Credential | Skills Gains
Board PostExit | PostExit | pogt eyt Rate | (YTD-Only) | PostExit | PostExit | PostExit Rate | (YTD-Only) | PostExit | PostExt | PostExit Rate | (YTD-Only)
Alamo 91.13% 109.57% 103.47% 112.35% 82.74% 84.69% 105.66% 109.79% 117.10% 98.78% 91.89% 111.16% 84.53% 179.65% 141.50%
WIOA Outcome Measures (cont.) | Reemployment and
Employer Participation Total Measures
C&T Participants Engagement
Claimant | Employers ] Yo
Employed/ | Employed/ ReEmploy- Regei?:ing Average # Children MP o
Enrolled Q2 | Enrolled Q2- ; b Served Per Day-
PostExit | Q4 PostExit Credential ment within Worjdoroe Combined ¥ &
Rate 10 Weeks | Assistance +P|MmP|-P| +P S
93.08% 99.50% 99.25% 102.89% | 112.44% 98.60% 6 | 11| 4 |81%

WSA is currently meeting or exceeding performance targets for all TWC contracted measures except:

e WIOA Adult Measurable Skills Gain
Exception: C2 QA staff will provide the extract and staff will go through the list. They will update the MSG. Staff have
been given the directive and understand the policy. No results as of yet. A quarterly review of all trainings to enter
gains at the end of semesters and modules will be completed by C2 staff

e WIOA DW Employed Q2 Post-Exit
Exception: A follow up extract is being produced by C2 staff to see again who is not meeting. C2 staff have reached
out again to see if anyone who did not response can be contacted. Monthly follow up is the key to tracking
customers. C2 staff will make actual contact and re-integrating those who may have lost jobs to assist in finding
employment.

e WIOAYouth Median Earnings Q2 Post-Exit
Exception: WSA Board staff will work with both C2 and Serco staff to provide technical assistance as needed.

e WIOA C&T Employed/ Enrolled Q2 Post-Exit
Exception: Reports are being run by C2 staff to determine those in the denominator so we can review and reach out
to see how to improve on this measure.

55



MPR Board Comparison Report (YTD) release date 06/24/2021- Ranks

Performance Measure Totals Large Board

Cohort
Alamo Borderplex Dallas Gulf Coast Lower Rio North Tarrant
81% 67% 71% 62% 76% Central 81%

81%

H Total Exceeding  H Total Meeting  H Total Not Meeting

WIOA ADULT RANKINGS
EMPLOYED Q2 EMPLOYED Q4 MEDIAN WAGES CREDENTIALS

PROGRAM RANKINGS
CHILDREN SERVED

000000 co oo

e Alamo ++ @ «+ Borderplex «+ @+« Dallas
Gulf Coast ++ @ «» Lower Rio ++ @ « » North Central Texas

*««® e+« Tarrant

WIOA DW RANKINGS
EMPLOYED Q2 EMPLOYED Q4 MEDIAN WAGES CREDENTIALS

°
0.":.00.

m@u== Alamo *+ @ Borderplex
«+ @+ Dallas Gulf Coast
<@+ LowerRio e+ @+ North Central Texas

ee@® e+ Tarrant

=@ Alamo e+ @« Borderplex ee @+ Dallas
Gulf Coast <@+ Lower Rio e+ @+ North Central Texas

eo@® e+ Tarrant

56




WIOA YOUTH RANKINGS

EMP/ENROLLED Q2 EMP/ENROLLED Q4 MEDIAN WAGES CREDENTIALS

WIOA C&T RANKINGS
EMP/ENROLLED Q2

EMP/ENROLLED Q4 CREDENTIALS

.o 0o®
. o::o:o..l‘:o:ooo
o". Ceo

j0-0-0-0-0-0 000000 00000000
. .

=@ Alamo *+ @+ Borderplex
°o @+ Dallas Gulf Coast
<@+ LowerRio e+ @+ North Central Texas

ee@® e+ Tarrant

o.o..::oooooo:.o.ooooo
=@ Alamo e+ @+ Borderplex
«+ @+ Dallas Gulf Coast
<@+ LowerRio ++ @« North Central Texas

ee@® e+ Tarrant

57



PARTICIPANTS ENROLLED IN
WORKFORCE PROGRAMS

3,610
UNITS OF SERVICEATALL JOB CENTERS

17,083

(0CT 2020 - MAY 2021)

Provided to all job seekers and universal customers (those not enrolled in a
programs)

Training Report

The SNAP Program Makes Up 46% of Enrollments

H Choices

= SNAP

= NCP
TAA

m Military Spouses

m WIOA Adult

= WIOA DW

= WIOA Youth

560 program participants enrolled in Training Services (Occupational Vocational Training/Non-TWC Funded Training) during the months of October 2020 -

May 2021, of which Health Care Occupations account for the greatest number of students. A total of 200 have graduated and obtained their industry
recognized credential.

Top 10 Training Occupations

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers

Medical Assistants

Medical Records and Health Information
Technicians

Computer User Support Specialists
Dental Assistants
Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses

Web Developers

Computer Support Specialists
Registered Nurses

Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Auditing Clerks

Students

87
74

46

35
35
32
28
22
18
13

Commercial Driver's Licenses ranks as the top credential for graduates.

Occupation

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers
Medical Assistants

Dental Assistants

Medical Records and Health Information Technicians

Computer User Support Specialists

Computer Support Specialists

Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses
Web Developers

Registered Nurses

Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Auditing Clerks

Graduates

47
27
25
14

58




[ On Average, 260 visit

42,701

(0CT 2020 - MAY 2021)

\_

® Urban = Rural

s\tm'fworking remotely.

7,437 6,811 ,
one of our Workforce 2,367 4,462 5136 >280 His— o
Centers. -—
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY  FEBRUARY  MARCH APRIL MAY
GUESTS AT ALL VIRTUAL GUESTS AT ALL
JOB CENTERS JOB CENTERS

376,139°

(0CT 2020 - MAY 2021)

*Number of phone calls and emails sent/received by

= Urban = Rural

With close to 8k visitors annually, our Marbach

Workforce Center has welcomed the greatest

number of guests.
October 2020-May 2021
Genter Comacts _ Contacts V10"
E Houston 2,985 8,330 5,325
Datapoint 6,732 15,842 6,474
Marbach 3,725 44,764 7,945
Sth Flores 5,962 105,013 6,762
Walzem 4,911 83,737 5,988
[uban  2a315 257686 32,494 |
Bandera 35 112 163
Boerne 203 7,725 263
Floresville 409 13,001 336
Fredericksburg 9 95 15
Hondo 476 1,049 752
Kenedy 221 2,186 105
Kerrville 473 10,652 674
New Braunfels 1,175 14,504 5,243
Pearsall 649 1,109 621
Pleasanton 724 3,046 1,281
Seguin 779 35,506 754
Rural 5,153 88,985 10,207
Grand Total 29,468 346,671 42,701
Note: Inbound and Outbound Contacts are the number of
emails and phone calls made by Telework Staff. Visitors are
the number of customers that visited a workforce center.

Top 10 Center Visit Reasons (Year-to-date)

Visit Reason Total

4. 1'mh h
04. I'm here to use the 24,165
resource room.
30. Virtual Services 10,440
08. RESEA Orientation 5,992
| o

am here to see a specific 5,510
staff member
14. Job Search/Referral 4,722
02. | need help finding a
, 3,408
job.
03.11 j

ost my job and want 1,789

to file for unemployment.
01. It's my first time here. 1,655
18. Support Services 1,506
11. WIOA Orientation 1,393
NOTE: Center Visitors may self-report multiple visit reasons
while checking-in on VOS Greeter.

Employment Services are the main motivators
for guests at our Workforce Centers across the
Alamo Workforce Development Area. Over 24k

guests visited our centers to use the
computers and resources available at no cost,
an upwards trend from 20K reported as of
April.

59




LABOR EXCHANGE SUMMARY

60



42,574 available jobs advertised online as of June 6,2021 in the Alamo Workforce Development Area

WorkinTexas.com shows that there were 21,419 job postings created by 1,840 unique employers during the months of October 2020 - May 2021 for the 13

county Workforce Development Area. Up from 18,488 reported last month. In WorkinTexas.com, the Health Care and Social Assistance Industry created the
most job postings with 5,334. Hospital Corporation of America is the employer that created the most Job postings with 1,369 while the occupation with the
greatest number of job postings is Registered Nurse with 1,876.

Health Care and Social Assistance

Professional, Scientific, and Technical
Services

Administrative and Support and Waste
Management and Remediation Services
Wholesale Trade

Manufacturing

Public Administration

Accommodation and Food Services

Retail Trade
Finance and Insurance
Construction

Educational Services

Other Services (except Public Administration)
Transportation and Warehousing

Information

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas Extraction
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

Utilities

Management of Companies and Enterprises
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting

Nonclassifiable Establishments

5,334

3,379

2,855

1,551
1,486
1,208

921

894
744
666

433

403
363
321
211
194
169
124
122

40

Registered Nurses (1,576)
Computer Network Support Specialists (253)

Janitors and Cleaners, Except Maids and
Housekeeping Cleaners (451)

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers (88)
Production Workers, All Other (168)

Office Clerks, General (70)

First-Line Supervisors of Food Preparation and
Serving Workers (233)

Retail Salespersons (122)

New Accounts Clerks (103)

Construction and Related Workers, All Other (71)
Educational, Guidance, School, and Vocational
Counselors (30)

Customer Service Representatives (23)

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers (67)
Sales Representatives, Services, All Other (56)
Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers (47)
Maintenance and Repair Workers, General (40)
Electrical Engineers (16)

Network and Computer Systems Administrators (7)
Fitness Trainers and Aerobics Instructors (18)
Farmworkers, Farm, Ranch, and Aquacultural
Animals (11)

Bartenders (1)

Hospital Corporation of America (1369)

KINDRED SYSTEMS INC (290)

ABM INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED (791)

COCA-COLA SOUTHWEST BEVERAGES LLC (419)
NIAGARA BOTTLING LLC (157)
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION (321)

Panera Bread (388)

AMAZON.COM (230)
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TEXAS - KILLEEN (183)
FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP INC (55)

TRINITY UNIVERSITY (91)

TEXAS ALSCO INC (74)

XPO LOGISTICS, INC. (81)

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS LLC (142)
VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY ET AL (128)
JONES LANG LASALLE AMERICAS INC (45)
CPS Energy (96)

PEPSICO INC (45)

Life Time Club Management (93)

Moonlite Services LLC (2)
Kerrville Elks Lodge (1)

61




PLACEMENTS
(OCT 2020 - MAY 2021)

Year to date, 4,548 people in the Alamo Workforce Development Area have been placed in a job.

WorkInTexas.com Internal Job Placements - 704 . These are job seekers that applied to jobs from employers registed in WorkinTexas.com.
WorklInTexas.com External Job Placements - 2,236. These are job seekers matched with external job postings imported into WorkinTexas.com.
1,608 from other sources captured by workforce staff (e.g., Employer Help Wanted sign)

Public Administration 226
Retail Trade 120
Administrative and Support and Waste

Management and Remediation Services e
Health Care and Social Assistance 38
Accommodation and Food Services 34
Manufacturing 32
Educational Services 29
Other Services (except Public 24
Administration)
Information 22
Professional, Scientific, and Technical 18
Services
Finance and Insurance 16
Construction 9
Transportation and Warehousing 8
Wholesale Trade 4
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas
, 4

Extraction
Utilities 3
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 3
Agriculture, Foresttry, Fishing and

) 1
Hunting
Management of Companies and 1
Enterprises

Social and Human Service Assistants (18)
Retail Salespersons (68)

Solar Thermal Installers and Technicians (18)

Home Health Aides (5)
Cashiers (6)
Production Workers, All Other (7)
Cooks, Institution and Cafeteria (4)

Child, Family, and School Social Workers (8)
Customer Service Representatives (8)
Computer Network Support Specialists (2)

Customer Service Representatives (6)
Plumbers (2)
Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers (2)

Stock Clerks- Stockroom, Warehouse, or Storage Yard (1)

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers (4)

Construction Laborers (1)
Cleaners of Vehicles and Equipment (1)

Nonfarm Animal Caretakers (1)

Computer Network Support Specialists (1)

Note: Detailed information on where people were placed in a job are only available for internal WorkinTexas.com hires,

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION (83)
AMAZON.COM (73)

PEOPLEREADY INC (18)

ACCENTCARE INC-TEXAS HOME HEALTH (4)
CAJUN SHACK INC (4)
CEMEX (4)

PEARSALL ISD (9)
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND PROTECTIVE
SERVICES (15)

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS LLC (20)

ASM RESEARCH INC (2)

WELLS FARGO BANK NA (2)

JACK LAURENCE CORPORATION (2)
VIA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT (2)
ROLLING FRITO-LAY INC - CONFECTIONARY
MERCHANT WHOLESALERS (1)

CHALK MOUNTAIN SERVICES OF (2)

CPS ENERGY (2)
FOUNDATION COMMUNITIES INC (1)

MCDONALD BIRD FARM LLC (1)

TYONEK SERVICES GROUP (1)

62



Year to date there are 129,8567 people in the Alamo Workforce Development Area with active resumes. Customer Service

Representatives is the most common desired occupation listed on resumes.

Customer Service Representatives

Office Clerks, General

Cashiers

Stock Clerks- Stockroom, Warehouse, or Storage Yard

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers

Administrative Services Managers

General and Operations Managers

Sales Managers

Construction Laborers

Retail Salespersons

Top 10 Desired Occupations
(OCT 2020 - MAY 2021)

4,172

2,722

2,091

2,011

1,781

1,741

1,437

1,431

1,321

# of Advertised
Jobs

4,182

648

2,317

3.830

1,368

1,184

3,367

~/

(o2}
w



EMPLOYER LABOR MARKET ANALYTICS - EMSI - economicmodeling.com

TOP 10 EMPLOYERS IN THE ALAMO WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA

Company

United Services Automobile Association
Oracle Corporation

UnitedHealth Group Incorporated
University Health System

HCA Holdings, Inc.

Humana Inc.

Heb Grocery Company, LP

American Traveler, Inc.

Wal-Mart, Inc.

University of Texas Health Science Center At Houston

(EMSI Q2 2021 Data Set).

Total/Unique (Oct 2020 - May 2021)

42,909 / 5,075

33,988 / 3,482

23,082 / 2,507

19,332 / 1,698

18,854 / 1,526

15,259 / 1,390

5,247 /1,148

1,761/1,134

6,153 /1,119

3,621 /1,070

64




WSA NON-FORMULA FUNDED GRANTS, INITATIVES, & PROJECTS

65



WSA NON-FORMULA FUNDED GRANTS, INITIATIVES, & PROJECTS

Initiative/ Grant Funding D p Partners Goals 0
O e et
P C2 GPS, Businesses, Alamo » and tgr::i:ninvﬁ:;z:?ve y P;e Jobsee ers'cump e'e
$287,500 Skills D Funds to respond to industry and workforce  [Colleges, DC1/New R ' . e o .

- . . ) . at the following intervals: Training. Home Health Aide Training., Community Health Worker
training needs. Partner with publ and o InJesus Name 25% of the grant period. Training, Digital Marketing, Data Analyst or Cyber Securi
colleges, TEEX, or community-based organizations to provide men (UNA), The Health 6 of the grant p _0 ! L g, Digl i g, Dal 3 ystor Cyber Security
customize training in a timely and efficient manner. Collaborative, Lone Star Trades, + 50% of the grant period; and Training, Placements: 59, Expenditures are at 74%. TWC

6/9/2020 9/30/2021 y : ! ! « 75% of the grant period. granted an extension until 09/30/201 to expend the remaiing

Senior Care Services

training funds. New Apprenticeship and LJNA will begin training
inJuly2021.

Disaster Recovery Dislocated
Worker Grant - COVID-19

Statewide Initiative

$4,859,231.

00

5/5/2020

3/31/2022

Disaster grant funds to assist individuals residing in the Alamo 13
County region affected by COVID-19 find temporary employment in

P to major i i TWCi the
grant award up to $4.8 million.

C2 GPS, SA Food Bank, Salvation
Army, New Braunfels Food Bank,
River City Outreach, Madonna
Center, Hug Me Inc, and R3 Student
Outreach.

Provide disaster relief employment and
support senvices to 255 dislocated
workers (DW). Note: The TWC grant award
was increased from 122 to 255 total
served. Current deliverables adjusted by
TWC are: 175 participants to be served by
disaster relief employment and 80
particip. to participate and

training resulting in a credential or
certificate in Health Care or IT occupations.
Total served: 255.

1. 111-Active Participants

2. 88 -In Subsidized Employment

3.46 -Program Exiters

4. 14-Entered Full Time employment

5. 4 InHealthcare and IT training that started in May 2021
Contract Action Request (CAR) Form in progress to request 70
additional ITA slots and reduce the number of participants to be
served by disaster relief employment.

Hiring Red, White & You!

Workforce Commission

The 10th Annual Job Fair event (statewide) will be held on Thursday
November 4, 2021 for Transitioning Service Members, Veterans,
Military Spouses, and the Public. TWC is offering the local boards

Veteran Coalitions/ Event Planning
Committee Members: (numerous
partners including JBSA, TVC, TVLP,

The 2021 goals are to be The

20210 will be avail in 2021

2021 HRWY Budget request is pending
approval from TWC. Back up plans are in

Initiatives (WCI)
an opportunity to determine if the 2021 event will be a Virtual Job [ MOAA, USO, VRS, City of San place due to the ongoing CDC guidelines
Fairor anin person event, or a combination of both. Funding for the | Antonio EDF, Alamo Colleges, Bexar|and safety/ health requirements.
$10,000 2021 eventis pending TWC approval. County Veterans Service Center,
RBFCU, Texas Veterans Network
(formerly TX SERVES SA), Wounded
10/1/2020 9/30/2021 Warriors, C2 GPS, SERCO. First
2021 meeting: TBD.
Career Pathways Event 2021 Career Pathways Event Goals N/A
CareerinTexas Youth ¢ Date/Location- September 2021 (In-Person) 1.300-500+ students
Career Fair Events Initiatives (WCI) Annual Career Pathways event for students. Careers in Texas Career Pathways Planning 2.20 Employers
Industries or Youth Career events for middle-school, high school, |Committee (Includes Independent |3. 20 Presenters
and y students, i i ion of School Districts & SA Works, Alamo
$50,000 career opp ities in industry. Information of career Colleges, ESC Region-20 & other
pp ities i h toin-d d careers, partner agencies),
10/1/2019 9/30/2021 ing, i ip and other applied learning
opportunities.
New TWC funding focused on innovative strategies to expand AACOG 1. 5 Kiosks in rural counties and 1 Kiosk in |1. Kiosks installed in Bandera, Fredericksburg, Dilley and

Excellence in Rural Service
Delivery

Workforce Commission
Initiatives (WCI)

$41,000

10/1/2019

9/30/2021

accessibility and services in the most rural and remote areas of the
Alamo region.

> Five (5) partner locations in rural
areas: Bandera Library,
Fredericksburg Hill Country
University, City of Diley, Schertz
Library, McMullen County.

> Commissioner Rodriguez (rural
area in Bexar County).

rural area of Bexar County

2. Relocation of two satellite offices
(Bandera and Fredericksburg)

3. Explore/research Mobile unit

Schertz. McMullen will be completed by June 2021.

2. Located new locations for Bandera and Fredericksburg

3. Mobile unit - in continued research by Board Staff and Board
of Directors.

All funds expended.

Status

Challenges

The big item WSA is waiting on is the budget
and that drives the effort. All Boards expect
to hear more on the subject from TWC in July
2021.

As aresult of COVID-19, our challenge was
transitioning to a virtual event, impacting the
of student The event

was an overall success and the full report can
be administered separately.

Finalizing procedures, will schedule staff
training, integration with WSA IT network
structure, customer 'call center' and staffing
infrastructure.

66




Teacher Externship

Statewide Initiative

TWC approved a 2020 revised plan to provide teacher externship
curriculum during Fall 2020, Spring and Summer 2021 to150
middle and high school teachers and counselors.

$160,000

7/15/2019

8/31/2021

4-day professional development session to a multi-week
distributed activities.

Teacher Externship changes for 2020-21 include movement from a

Alamo STEM Coalition
C2GPS

1. 150 teachers registered

and

successfully complete the program
2. Recruit 15 companies/ organizations
for virtual externship experiences

150 teachers submitted applications.

Outreach in efforts conti with from
WSA, ESC-20, and SA Work to recruit industry partners for Live
Externship Sessions and Teachers.

ASWC, ESC-20, and SA Works continue to work with school
districts to recruit teachers. The virtual development of the TE
Program was finalized and tracking systems have been
developed for the asynchronous sessions.

Teacher Externship Plus

Statewide Initiative

TWC approved the 2020 revised plan to increase sustainability of
externship services and ensure replication in the communities.
Revised plan was renamed "Jumpstart."

Alamo STEM Coalition
C2GPS

outside of San Antonio

4. Digital : Collab

1. Build sustainability/ capacity
2. Replicate the program in communities

3. Recruit 50 teachers for Jumpstart

efforts

Delivered p ions Teacher
Program to Bexar County Superintendents and emails to school
district contacts.

between ESC-20 and Up Partnership
continue to develop the Implementation

Ci ination with C2 GPS and ATEAMS for Teacher registration
continues.

Guide. C Teacher to expand
5. Internship-Ready Digital Badging participation and outreached in school district.
$90,000
7/15/2019 8/31/2021
TWC made funding available to provide 1-day physical and virtual |UTSA = main partner 1. In-p 20 particip x8| MOUs inand 8| in place. were
entrepreneurship bootcamp for eligible women. bootcamp. sessions = 160 January and February 2020. In-person
2. Virtual b 10 x8 |b were transmitted to virtual sites via WebEx. Targeted

Women's Entrepreneurship
Bootcamp

Statewide Initiative

$58,200

7/26/2019

8/31/2021

Partner locations for virtual

sessions = 80 participants.

participants were 50 for each bootcamp.For both bootcamps-

b South Texas Regi
Training Center (Hondo), Coastal
Bend College (Pleasanton), Alamo
Colleges (Central Texas Technology
Center, Seguin/New Braunfels)..

3.C
entrepreneurs.

forwomen

gi were 144, Actual attendees were 58 .
Extensive outreach resulted in increased registrations in March,
April, May bootcamps. These were subsequently cancelled. The
first session in June was cancelled due to short time-frame to
collect eligibility docs. The session on July 16,2020 was
conducted. For this session 39 participants registered and 7
particip. Additional include July 27,
3030 with 3 participants and 10 registrants, August 3, 2020
with 13 participants and 81 registrants, August 24, 2020 with 7

and 41 14,2020 with 17
p and 52 28,2020 with 2
particip and 10 Total are 509 with
150 participants.

Teacher Externship project, like other
projects, has been impacted by the changes
to school calendars, burnout from "virtual'

education and learning and educator fatigue.

This year educators representing 17 districts
including private and charter schools have
applied to participate in the externship
project There are over 50 districts in the WSA
area and district representation is less than
prior years participation. The districts with
the most applicants are the area’s largest
districts where ASWC lead teachers work and
promote the TE project. The low participation
rates are consistent with other education
projects. Steuck & Associates LLC informally
has found that student and/ or teacher
(g,
have fallenin 2021 in 15 of 16 education
projects. Teachers are exhausted at this point
and are being asked to teach summer school
in 2021 which impacts their availablity to
particpate in the externship project.

Experienced a challenge to recruit teachers
for the Jumpstart Program. Additional
recruitment flyers have been sent to help
increase registration.

Main partner's capacity (they took on this

additional initiative), identification and

coordination of virtual partner locations,
hnology to stream virtual b

The
pandemic caused the bootcamps to be
cancelled in March, April, May. An alternative
plan was submitted to TWC as May 18, 2020.
The planincluded the increased capacity for
WebEx at UTSA to 200 individuals per
session, that allows continuation of
bootcamps virtual at all sites. Cancellation of
in-person sessions, since, UTSA remains
closed for in-person classes through August.
The proposed plan will target regi in
the Jun-Aug 2020 bootcamps inviting them
to attend virtual sessions Jun-Aug 2020.
Curriculum was modified to accommodate
the new delivery format. The sessions
timeframe has changed to half day sessions,
two sessions per month, one in Spanish and
one in English. Challenges for these final
bootcamps included gathering eligibility

docs during COVID.

67



Support South Texas Electrical JATC, a 501(c)(3) electricians and  |South Texas Electrical JATC, a Development of a Certified Building First class conducted onJanuary 11,2021. 7 students South Texas JATC pulled back two of the
technologies apprenticeship program develop a Certified Building |501(c)(3) nonprofit electricians and |Industry Consulting Service training for BICSI Technician Certification.# earned regularly scheduled classes, both due to lack
Texas Industry Partnership (TIP) Statewide Initiative | MUty ing Service (BICSI) Lab as an technologies apprenticeship (BICSI) Lab, and be recognized as a BICSI |credentials: 3 Technicians. 4 waiting for the written test. of registrants. Marketing push has not hit.
Grant Authorized Training Facility (ATF). program, as registered with the U.S. |Authorized Training Facility (ATF). Expect moving forward to max out capacity
9 Department of Labor. and looking to add additional classes. The
demand is there, however, with COVID-19, in
$64,000 person attendance is down and timing to
recruit and attract person participants is not
7/26/2019 8/31/2021 ideal.
WIOA ITAs 3 o Leftover balance of Statewide Initiative funds must be used toward [C2 GPS >13 - 14 participants enrolled in No further action required. Funding was repurposed to the Women
Urban Statewide Initiative ITAs. Upskilling of WIOA with industry i credentialing educ/training. Entrepreneurship Bootcamp, ATEEMS and
$48,000 ials in in-d d >8 -9 obtain an industry-recognized Teacher Externship Plus. Action approved by
7/26/2019 8/31/2021 credential. TWC
10 WIOA ITAs SERCO >2 -3 participants enroll in credentialing |1 Pharmacy Technician- Start date:02/2020. Youth completed Funding was utilized, no further action
Rural Statewide Initiative educ/training. i Training required.
$10,861 > 1-2 obtain an industry-recognized
7/26/2019 8/31/2021 credential.
| Provide Unemployment Insurance (UI) Claimants with access to C2GPS Boards must provide all required RESEA  |The April 2021 TWC RESEA report showed WSA is at
RESEA Services tailored labor market information, career services, and services to participants within 7 days after |95%.(Percentage of RESEA services provided within 7 days).
$526,098,00 p in the WIOA Di: Worker program, Orientation. The minimum required Alamo is exceeding the 60% minimum.
and obtain employment. percentage for RESEA receiving services
11 within 7 days is 60%. TWC sends a monthly
RESEA report that identifies the
10/1/2020 12/31/2021 percentage of RESEA participants that
receive services within 7 days after
Orientation.
'TWC funding to support 5 Boards with the highest # of dropouts C2GPS 1. Enroliments: 40 youth 1. Enroliments: 32 youth
and youth Ul Claimants.To develop strategies to provide enhanced |ESC-20, Youth Build,100 BlackMen |2. HS enroliment: 13 2.HS enrollment: 13
Youth Job Skills/Urban WIOAYouth se-zvvloedellvetyto Out-of‘-SchnoI wnhoutasecondaryscht?ul . of SA 3.HS/equiv. completion: 5 3. HS/equiv. completion: 5
diploma/equivalency, disadvantaged youth, and areas with high 4. Post-Sec Enroliment: 10 4. Post-Sec Enrollment: 10
poverty rates. 5. Post-Sec Credential: 4 5. Post-Sec Credential: 4
6.Job Placement: 8 6.Job Placement: 0
$205,920
12 10/1/2019 8/31/2021
SERCO 1. Enroliment: 12 youth 1. Enroliment: 12 youth Very little challenges as outreach efforts are
Youth Job Skills/Rural WIOA Youth BCFS, F_SC-ZU, Alamo Colleges, 2.HS enrol'lment: 5 ] 2.HS enrol.lment: 5 ) becoming more suocessful and more
Caterpillar 3.HS/equiv. completion: 2 3. HS/equiv. completion: 2 opportunity youth are being enrolled under
4. Post-Sec Enroliment: 3 4. Post-Sec Enrollment: 3 Job Skills Initiative.
5. Post-Sec Credential: 1 5. Post-Sec Credential:
$51,480 6.Job Placement: 2 6.Job Placement: 2
On-site services suspended due to COVID-19 at Military and C2GPS 2021 Goals: 1.# |1.#Provided Assessments-1 Difficult to enroll participants due to COVID-
Family Readiness Centers at JBSA Ft. Sam Houston, Lackland and |Joint Base SA Provided Assessments - 31 2. #Participants Enrolled -5 19 safety and heallth concerns for their
Randolph located for military spouses, including job search, 2. # Participants Enrolled - 31 3. #Receiving Supportive Services-0 families, spouses' occupational goals, and
labor market i resume writing, 3.# ivi pportive Servi 3 4. # Partici| Trained - 0 military active duty spouses unexpected
Military Family Support Program WIOA Adult Statewide |IMterviewing skills, support services, training in high demand 4. # Participants Trained - 3 5. # Participants Receiving Certifications- 0 6.# reassignment. The assigned MFSP career
(MFSP) Grant occupations and placement. 5. # Participants Receiving Certifications - |Entered Employment: 2 counselor was not allowed on base during
1full time C2 Career Counselor is assigned to the MFSP grant. The 3 2020 and early 2021 due to COVID-19
MFSP Career Counselor submitted a letter of resignatiion and will 6. # Entered Employment: 25 restrictions. It appears that some spouses
be effective in July 2021. (Grant period: 01/01/21 through prefer remote jobs which are limited. Major
12/31/21) Goals are pending military spouse events such as the "New
$222,630 adjustment now that non-essential workers Comers" briefings at the military base that
13 are allowed back on the military bases. brought in large crowds are not held anymore
until further notice due to COVID-19.
Marketing via MFSP Flyer, FaceBook and
LinkedIn are generating some interest.
Referrals from other military spouse
organizations are also generating some
1/1/2021 12/31/2021 interest. MFSP submitted a letter of
resignation and will be effective July 2021.
The E. Houston Workforce Career Center staff
will fill in the duties and responsibilities of
the MFSP career counselor until a new
counselor is hired or until further notice.

68



TANF recipient case with provision of
senvices (i utility, P and housing
and referral to such as chi F

Alamo Colleges, C2 GPS hires 1
staff

1.25 applicants by2/15/20
2 9 applicants by 5/30/20
3. Medical Front Office certificate: 20 by

34 applicants by May 30, 2020 is target. Accomplished Goal 1
and 2 successfully with 25 applicants by 2/152020 and 9
applicants by 5/30/2020. Of the 25 applicants, 0 were

On Hold

2‘::: A'a::’b::’::fes services for participants of Health & Human Sevices-Health 6/30/20t08/30/20. selected. Of the 9 applicants by 5/30/20 3 were selected and
Professions Opportunities Grant (“HPOG”). Individuals must meet 4. Provide 25-30 hours of 0JT and health |1 secured a job. June Medical Front Office training is anticipated
eligibility and demonstrate a need for skills and training to enter care employment services. pending COVID-19 changes by Alamo Colleges. Forthe MFO
the workforce. 5.Job placement: 25 participants by class 200-300 participants were reviewed, 24 met eligibility

$81,870 9/29/20 criteria for HPOG. Of 24, 12 will start the MFO class.
14 7/15/2020-WSA is behind on targets, adding 4 WSA MFO
participants for July/August cohort. Provided 25-30 OJT hours
of 0JTad services. Job 25
participants by 9/29/20. Grant ended 9/29/20. Training
10/1/2019 9/29/2020 provider Goodwill was unable to recover from COVID impacts,
therefore, could not provide training. Alamo Colleges provided
training for 5 participants. 2 participants remain active. The
i exam was ded through Dy 2020.
Referrals, job for Alamo Colleges, C2 GPS hires 1 1. Refer 20 eligible applicants by 40 eligible applicants by 4/30/20 is target. 24 applicants were
with some college but no degree, Veterans, Promise Zone staff 2/30/20. referred prior to 2/30/2020 meeting the February target. 65
TechWorks Alamo Colleges i od é'jd indivi i Must 2. Refer 20 eligible applicants by eligible app!icants \.Nere referred from February to April 30,
Grant Subgrant meet Tech Works'’ eligibility and demonstrate a barrier: long term 4/30/20. 2020 Grant is meeting all targets.7/15/2020-50% of referrals
27 weeks limited English 3. Refer 20 eligible applicants by have missing eligibility criteria docs or did not met ACCD
proficiency, disability, childcare needs, housing assistance, prior 6/30/20. egibility criteria. No further activity on this grant. Grant will end in
15 criminal and other barriers to employment identified 4.JobF 50% (30) D 2020.An has not been received from
$83,580 under WIOA. by 12/1/2020. Alamo Colleges.
10/1/2019 12/1/2020
Rapid Response WIOA Dislocated Worker Provides Rapid ! servi'ces to Training Solutions, C2 GPS Provide immediate reemployment services | Displaced Workers 13,264 from 144 companies, January to
workers affected by layoffs, plant closings, workers of businesses to affected workers. Sep 30,2020
$98,326 affected by disasters and foreign trade.
10/1/2019 9/30/2020
The Transitioning Service Members Inventory Initiative Survey is JBSA, Bexar County *Publish two reports annually (*JBSA will |First report: 300 copies published. Second report: 500 copies
authorized by Joint Base San Antonio (JBSA) Fort Sam Houston. determine how the TAP classes be held in | published. 2732 surveys received. Third report: 500 copies
Lackland and and regularly by Bexar 2021: virtually or in person based on social | published and distributed in October 2020. Third report copies
Service WIOA Di Worker, County staff. WSA data enters paper responses into a atabase, distancing guidelines and available data |are available at the entrance to the WSA Board Room.
Inventory (Survey) and Cost Allocated | \torms the data analysis and develops professionaly publishing collection devices)
of the report twice a year.
$6,000
10/1/2019 9/30/2021
High Demand Job Traininig The grant award is to fund up to $31,222 for supplies, Seguin Meet or exceed 50% expenditure Purchase Requests forms/ quotes for equipment approved by
(HDJT) Program Grant Statewide Initiative | and software in accordance with an MOU signed and dated June 4, |Corporation (SEDC), Navarro ISD benchmark by 12/30/2020. Grant 'WSA Leadership and WSA Fisca/Procurement Departments.
2020 between WSA and Seguin EDC. The grant award along with |and Seguin ISD extended to December 31,2021 toallow |Equipmentand supplies will begin arriving in July 2021 to the
$31,222 SEDC funds will support IT training programs on the time to meet the grant expenditures inthe |respective ISDs. Contract Action Request (CAR) Form for
Seguin ISD and Navarro ISD campuses. summer of 2021 and begin student additional textbooks and desktops pending. Request made due
7/8/2021 12/31/2021 training sessions in the fall of 2021. to lower equipment quotes in 2021 and savings on other
equipment.
IKEA Helping Offices Manage ) - The goal of this initiative is to assist employers in the transition Triton Cleaning Service LLC, Lupe |Meet or exceed 50% expenditure Purchase Requests forms/ quotes for equipment approved by
Electronically (HOME) Grant Statewide Initiative | from in-person to telework positions to enable them to provide Rincon Consulting Services and  |benchmark by 12/31/2021. WSAL ip and WSA Fiscal Dep
remote and This will allow their employees Crisp Enterprises Equipment and supplies will begin arriving in July 2021 to the
$51,222.00 to il to the employer's mission while also supporting their respective businesses.
4/23/2021 4/30/2022 families and the state's economy.
Summer Earn and Learn is a statewide strategy that includes work TWC-VR 1. Place 256 students in minimum of 5- 1.230 students registered as of May 31, 2021.
readiness training and paid work experience for students with C2GPS week of work experience. 2.1,446 work placement positions secured
Summer Eam and Learn State Initiatives disabilities during the summer months. TWC-VR is primarily SERCO 3.31 secured employers in both urban and rural
ible for student and staff have the Partners In Progress
ility of identifying and it to provide PCSI Virtual Parent Orientation Sessions started on May 27th. A total
work iti of 6 repeated parent information sessions are available for
18 $900,000 parents from 1-2 pm and 5- 6 pm every Tuesday.

2/1/2021

1/31/2022

virtual pl sessions between VRC and

placement agency started on May 25th.

Students began on-boarding for work
with the SEAL Employer of Record (Unique HR) on May 27th.

Identification of eligible applicants,
conflicting goals between TWC/WSA TANF
requirements and HPOGs timelines
(TWC/WSA is 'work-first' not long-term
training), COVID-19: direct impact on training|
schedule forces participants out of the
timeline to participate. COVID 19 has made
it difficult to bring participants back in to
complete missing paperwork. Team has
been instructed to identify new eligible
participants to hit targets. Classes have been
moved or delayed due to low recruitment.
COVID Related Training affected this grant.

Implementation of identification of potential
eligible applicants and referral system.
TechWorks will train participants -

requires ali of

business services efforts with employers in
the field. COVID 19 has made it difficult to
bring participants back in to complete
missing paperwork. COVID related
challenges affected this grant.

Tracking outcomes in employment for
affected workers, co-enrollment with
Dislocated Worker Program.

The Transition Assistance Program (TAP)
classes were suspended in 2020 due to
COVID 19 and no surveys were collected
from the transitioning service members. TAP
classes resumed in 2021. Bexar County
sends a survey monkey link to all attendees
of the Virtual TAP Classes at JBSA. However,
compared to when the distribution of paper
copies of the survey were done in person, the
return has be greatly diminished.

WSA and VR are working collaboratively to
notify parents of the upcoming sessions and
on-boarding documentation. While student
outreach efforts have been expanded to
include community partner agencies, that
work with students with disabilities,
recruitment challenges have been
encountered. Summer school schedules and
changes to the beginning of the 2021-2022
school year have shortened the timeframe
that many students are available to
particpate in SEAL.

69



CHILD CARE PROGRAM REPORTS

70



BCY21 CHILD CARE PERFORMANCE MEASURES: APRIL 2021

Performance
Timeframe # of Units BCY21 Target | % Attainment Status
Year to Date (YTD) Average Kids Per Day (10/01/20 - 09/30/21) 9,410 9,544 98.60% MP
Month Goal Actual YTD Monthly Bexar | Monthly Rural CCDF
Units Percent of Goal | CCDF Investment Investment Performance Status Methodology
October 9,544 8,660 90.74% S 3,551,940.83 | $ 902,215.59 The Measure Status Methodology for BCY 21 will
November 9,544 8,673 90.87% S 3,416,064.10 | $ 830,470.53 use YTD numbers to calculate performance.
December 9,544 8,776 91.95% S 3,958,769.89 | S 930,785.50
January 9,544 8,918 93.44% S 3,785,766.11 | $ 879,185.72 MP = 95%-105%
February 9,544 9,100 95.35% S 3,777,142.28 | S 863,787.08 +P =105% or above
March 9,544 9,280 97.23% S  4,446,978.08 | S 1,027,133.49 -P =<94.99
April 9,544 9,410 98.60% S 4,247,908.07 | S 991,588.68
May 9,544 0.00%
June 9,544 0.00% APRIL 2021
July 9,544 0.00% Texas Rising Star Providers 137
August 9,544 0.00% Texas School Ready Providers 46
September 9,544 0.00% Waitlist 3,163
Totals: S 27,184,569.36 S 6,425,166.59 # of TRS informational only, no longer a performance measur
Units by County YTD
U.rban(Ru ral Average A.verag.e YTD Average Monthly Average YTD Average Monthly Average Monthly percent of DFPS .
County Goal Discretionary Monthly Discretionary Mandatory Total CCDF Not Included in
: A Mandatory* CCDF Total Goal
Performance Discretionary Investment Investment Investment Performance
Bexar 7,635 79.08% 6,754 | S 3,424,989.51 757 | S 458,520.40 7,511 | S 3,883,509.91 98.38% 591
Rural 1,909 20.92% 1,787 | S 849,411.95 122 | S 68,468.99 1,909 | S 917,880.94 100.02% 159
Atascosa 218 | S 96,975.17 14 | $ 6,677.72 232 | S 103,652.88 18
Bandera 49 | S 22,735.07 3(S 1,441.05 53| S 24,176.12 6
Comal 386 | S 186,197.64 29 | $ 16,555.38 414 | $ 202,753.02 44
Frio 61|$ 26,249.90 4 2,065.07 64| S 28,314.97
Gillespie 31(S 14,098.87 70$ 4,212.83 38 (S 18,311.69 1
Guadalupe 467 [ S 231,873.39 21 (S 12,061.88 487 [ S 243,935.28 28
Karnes 9(S$ 4,153.42 1S 389.83 10| $ 4,543.25 2
Kendall 39S 19,005.29 8|S 3,842.59 47 | S 22,847.88 13
Kerr 209 | $ 92,476.73 24 | $ 13,664.78 233 | $ 106,141.51 13
McMullen oS - (A - oS = 0
Medina 189 | $ 94,408.73 10| $ 6,433.34 199 | $ 100,842.06 13
Wilson 131 ]S 61,237.74 2|S 1,124.54 132 | S 62,362.28 11

Total 9,544 100% 8541 | S 4,274,401.46 879 | $ 526,989.39 9420 | S 4,801,390.85 750
Rural units make up ~ 20.92% of the total number of year to date Discretionary units.

Urban units make up  79.08% of the total number of year to date Discretionary units.

Differences in units are due to timing of payments/referral fixes vs. date TWC extracted performance and will be captured in the subsequent month.

As of aPRIL 2021, Child Care participation has resulted in an average investment of $4.8M ($3.8M in Bexar and $917K in

the surrounding counties).

71



WORKFORCE PROGRAM SUMMARY DESCRIPTION

“Programs” can be classified in different ways as based on the way that they come about.
These include “Formula-Funded Grants,” “Workforce Initiatives,” “Special
Grants/ Projects,” “Fee-for-Service Grants,” and “Other TWC Grants.”

Formula-Funded Grants

Funds for services are allocated to state and local areas based on a formula. These
grants are the Board’s ‘bread and butter’ and form a part of our primary or core
programs.

Child Care Services (CCS). Child care subsidies in support of low-income parents’
employment (retention) and/or completion of education and training. Services are also offered
to TANF/Choices and SNAP E&T participants, as well as for children in need of protective
services.

Non-Custodial Parent Choices (NCP). Program targets low-income unemployed or
underemployed noncustodial parents who are behind on their child support payments and
whose children are current or former recipients of public assistance.

Quality Improvement Activities (QIA). Initiatives that help promote the quality of child
care, including training and technical assistance that are primarily geared to benefit child
care facilities that are working toward Texas Rising Star (TRS) certification or are TRS
providers working toward a higher certification level.

Rapid Response. Rapid Response is a proactive, business-focused strategy designed to help
growing companies access an available pool of skilled workers from companies that are
downsizing and to respond to layoffs and plant closings by providing immediate on-site
assistance to transition workers to their next employment as soon as possible.

Supplemental Nutrition & Assistance Program Employment & Training (SNAP). Program
helps food stamp’ recipients gain skills, training, or work experience and increase their ability
to obtain regular employment.

TANF /Choices. Program offers job preparation and educational services required for parents
who depend on public assistance (Temporary Assistance for Needy Families/TANF) to
transition into economic self-sufficiency through employment.

Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA). Program provides job training and employment
services to workers who have lost their jobs due to the effects of international trade.

Wagner-Peyser. Federal legislation that established the Employment Service’ and ancillary
functions in 1935, as subsequently amended. Employer, job matching, and other related
services offered at the Centers are partly funded using Wagner-Peyser grant funds.

Workforce Investment & Opportunity Act (WIOA). WIOA has three main “formula-funded”

grants serving Adults, Dislocated Workers, and Youth. However, other smaller grants are
funded through WIOA, such as Rapid Response and Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA).

72



WIOA funds also can be used for Incumbent Worker and Customized Training, both of which
only require ‘basic’ WIOA eligibility (e.g., being eligible to work in the U.S., being employed
and, for males, being registered in Selective Service). The following three grants do have
additional eligibility requirements which individuals must meet for funding.

WIOA Adult. Program serves economically disadvantaged adults assisting them in
obtaining the skills needed to obtain, retain, and/or advance in employment.

WIOA DW. Program serves individuals who have lost their jobs as a result of a layoff or
closure (e.g., at no fault of their own). Program assists dislocated workers in returning to
the workforce as quickly as possible.

WIOA Youth. Program serves in-school and out-of-school youth ages 16-24 supporting
them so they may enter into or complete educational/training opportunities, so they may
gain the skills and credentials needed to obtain and retain employment.

Special Grants/Projects

Special Grants/Projects are those that WSA competes for (e.g., these are not like the
“formula-funded grants” that TWC awards WSA). Rather, WSA writes a proposal to
request and/or compete for funding, be this on our own and/or with partners.

Externship for Teachers. Grant available by TWC to outreach/collaborate with employers
and Independent School Districts (ISDs) to provide externships for middle school and/or high
school teachers, schools, counselors, and school administrators. WSA assists in the
development and submits a proposal in partnership with the Alamo STEM Workforce Coalition
(ASWC). ASWC is comprised of the Alliance for Technology Education in Applied Math and
Science (ATEAMS), the Education Service Center 20 (ESC-20), SA Works, UTSA, and C2 GPS.
The project requires matching funds (e.g., non-federal funds put in by the partners and/or
private donors).

High Demand Job Training Program. WIOA funds that aim to address skill gaps that
support talent pipelines that help meet industry needs, for example, for the purchasing of
instrumentation, tools, and/or equipment. These must be done in collaboration between
Boards and Economic Development Corporations (EDCs). Partners with whom WSA has
collaborated include Alamo Colleges, Seguin EDC, and New Braunfels IDC (e.g., recent grant
focused on building capacity with CNC machining technology and training).

Workforce Commission Initiatives (WCI)

WCls are grant awards issued to Boards by TWC to fund specific project initiatives. The
focus and timeframes of these grants vary. These initiatives support the delivery of
services to workers and employers and help fund projects that strengthen and add value
to the delivery system. The following are some examples.

Red, White, and You! Employment Service (ES) funds to support the job fair event for
Veterans.

Career in Texas Industries/Youth Career Fair Events. TANF funds that support Career in

Texas Industries or Youth Career events for middle school, high school, and postsecondary
students. Events aim at promoting exploration of career opportunities including

73



understanding pathways to in-demand careers, networking, internships, and other applied
learning opportunities. This year’s focus is on a Career Pathway Readiness Mini-Summit to
include school Administrators, Counselors & Teachers, Parents, Students, and Workforce
Development professionals with individual tracks and which is scheduled for September.

Texas Veterans Leadership Program. Utilize ES funds to support TWC’s Texas Veterans
Leadership Program (TVLP) staff. The Board shall ensure Agency TVLP staff is provided access
to and use of common equipment, software or hardware platforms, consumables, and
telecommunications networks in shared facilities. The Board may acquire goods or services
needed to support the Agency’s TVLP staff.

Child Care Quality Conference. Utilize CCDF funds to cover travel costs to the TWC Child
Care Quality Conference.

Foster Care Youth Conference. Utilize TANF funds to cover travel costs to the Foster Care
Youth Conference.

Military Family Support Pilot Program. Program designed to better meet the needs of
military spouses entering the job market at military installations.

Fee-for-Service Grants

TWC has begun issuing funding for Vocational Rehabilitation Services (VRS). These
funds aim at ensuring that Texas effectively prepares students with disabilities to obtain
competitive and integrated employment through participation in employability skills and
work readiness training, career exploration activities, work experience, postsecondary
education, and other activities.

Summer Earn & Learn (SEAL). Includes work readiness training and paid work experience
during the summer for students with disabilities.

Student HireAbility Navigator Project. Funding for two positions to serve as resources in
the WDA to support, expand, and enhance the provision of pre-employment transition services
to students with disabilities who are in the early phases of preparing for transition to
postsecondary education and employment.

Paid Work Experience Services. Boards partner with TWC-Vocational Rehabilitation
Division (TWC-VR) to pay wages and associated taxes and fees so customers with disabilities
can engage in paid work experiences.

Other TWC Grants
TWC sometimes may issue grants to Boards that are not tied to Workforce Initiatives.

Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA). Grant programs funded by
Title I of WIOA and the federal-state Unemployment Insurance (UI) program are required
partners in a comprehensive, integrated workforce system. This program targets claimants
who are most likely to exhaust benefits and be in need of reemployment services.

74



m

WorkforceSolutions —
americanjobcenter’
BUILDING BUSINESS » BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance

Presented by: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Quality Assurance Briefing

SUMMARY: The following serves to brief the WSA Board of Directors regarding Quality
Assurance activities, including operations, an updated timeline, progress, and outcomes. The
timeline will continue to be adjusted to meet goals and other requirements.

Operations
WSA has hired Ms. Monica Arambula as a Fiscal Monitor II. Since June 2020, Ms. Arambula had
been working with WSA in Accounting and is very familiar with WSA’s fiscal processes and
systems and is highly skilled and qualified for the role. Ms. Arambula has close to 10 years of
experience and a B.B.A. in Accounting from UTSA. Some of Ms. Arambula’s previous roles
include: Compliance Analyst (City of San Antonio), Grant Accountant (UTSA), Senior
Accountant (City of Austin), and Budget Analyst Il (TDPS).

The Board is also voting on renewing the Compliance & Programmatic Monitoring contract with
Ms. Christine H. Nguyen, CPA. The contract is on its last year and will need to be procured or
brought in-house after this year.

TWC Monitoring

TWC Monitoring Actual

Project Agency |[Days| Start Finish Status Start End
TAA - Q4-2020 C2 GPS 12/07/20 Submitted Records, No Report | 12/07/20

NDW C2GPS | 52 | 01/15/21 | 03/29/21 Submitted Records, No Report | 03/22/21

Equal Opportunity ALL 06/14/21 Submitted Records, No Report | 06/14/21

Annual Monitoring ALL 09/27/21 Desk Review Items due 8/23/21

Other Federal/State Monitoring
WSA is currently being monitored by Health and Human Services (HHSC) for the SNAP E&T

contract and services. A Questionnaire was completed and submitted to HHSC earlier this week.
It is expected that HHSC will be performing further monitoring following the questionnaire.

75



Subcontracted Financial Monitoring

Subcontracted Fiscal Monitoring ($127,105) - ends 02/28/2022 Actual

Financial Monitoring Days| Start Finish Status Start End

SERCO 104 | 03/15/21 | 08/05/21 Exit scheduled 7/12/21 03/05/21

City of San Antonio 31 | 07/09/21 | 08/20/21 Coordinating start with Vendor

C2 Global Prof. Services 31 [07/13/21 | 08/24/21 Starting after City of SA

* Switched C2 GPS to last

Fiscal Integrity Reviews Days| Start Finish Status Start End

SERCO 75 | 03/15/21 | 06/25/21 Finalized 03/15/21 | 07/07/21

C2 Global Prof. Services 78 | 03/18/21 | 07/05/21 Finalized 03/18/21 | 07/07/21

City of San Antonio 77 103/19/21 | 07/05/21 Finalized 03/19/21 | 07/07/21
Subcontracted Program Monitoring

Subcontracted Program Monitoring ($120,000) - ends 09/30/21 Actual

Project Agency |[Days| Start Finish Status Start End

Risk Assessment ALL 14 | 12/10/20 | 12/29/20 Completed 12/01/20 | 12/15/20

Child Care Services COSA 55 |02/09/21 | 04/26/21 Completed - excellent results 02/09/21 | 05/04/21

WIOA Youth Urban C2 GPS 45 106/14/21 | 08/13/21 Coordinating start with Vendor

WIOA Youth Rural SERCO | 45 | 06/14/21 | 08/13/21 Coordinating start with Vendor

TANF/Choices C2 GPS 40 | 06/29/21 | 08/23/21

WIOA Adult C2 GPS 40 | 07/07/21 | 08/31/21

WIOA Dislocated Wrkr| C2 GPS 40 | 07/07/21 | 08/31/21

Internal Program Monitoring

Internal Program Monitoring Actual

Project Agency |Days| Start Finish Status Start End
TAA C2GPS | 48 | 12/07/20 | 02/10/21 High accuracy rates 12/08/20 | 02/10/21
NDW (1st Phase) C2 GPS 11 | 01/20/21 | 02/03/21 Phase 1 complete 01/20/21 | 02/03/21
NCP (1st Phase 2020) C2GPS | 35 | 02/04/21 | 03/24/21 || Complete - two recommendations | 02/04/21 | 03/31/21
SNAP E&T C2 GPS 73 ] 03/05/21 | 06/15/21 Reviewing C2 Responses 03/05/21

Child Care QIA C2 GPS 11 | 05/13/21 | 05/27/21 Draft report 05/13/21

Voc. Rehab. SEAL C2/SERCO| 29 | 05/25/21 | 07/02/21 No project last year

Externship for Teachers | Partnership| 30 | 06/11/21 | 07/22/21 Small project last year

NCP (2nd Phase, 2021) | C2 GPS | 34 | 06/14/21 | 07/29/21 Draft report being finalized 06/24/21

NDW (2nd Phase) C2 GPS 29 106/21/21 | 07/29/21 Tool being finalized

PII Reviews ALL 10 | 07/13/21 | 07/26/21

Equal Opportunity ALL 10 | 07/27/21 | 08/09/21 | Completed with TWC's EO Review

SNAP E&T (2nd Phase)] C2 GPS | Newly added / sched for FY2022 |

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Continue supporting WSA’s monitoring functions.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Estimated subcontracted costs for financial monitoring $127,105, and
for program monitoring $120,000 (total of $247,000).

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: To help ensure that local employment and training activities,
including one-stop delivery systems and workforce development services, appropriately use,
manage, and invest funds as required and in ways that maximize performance outcomes (WIOA
Sec. 107(d)(8); WIOA Sec. 134(2)(B)(iv); WIOA Sec. 183; WIOA Sec. 185(¢c)(3); WIOA Sec.
121(3); WIOA Sec. 129(b)(1)(e)).

Monitoring goals include: maintain TWC monitoring certification for WSA, automate and
streamline systems, incorporate additional audits to minimize subcontracted costs, complete
monitoring of projects on a more frequent basis (e.g., twice a year instead of yearly).

ATTACHMENTS: None.

76



WSA Quality Assurance

Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance
August 13, 2021

g

WorkforceSolutions

3
Amerlc/a;.lobCenter'

7



W,

summary

This item serves to provide a briefing regarding Quality
Assurance activities, including operations, an updated timeline,

progress, and outcomes.

78

m?l



. 6

In alignment with functions that are required of Local Boards, WSA both contracts out and performs
internal oversight and compliance monitoring of federal and state grants and services as operated by

subrecipients and contractors.

To continue building capacity, WSA has hired Ms. Monica Arambula as a Fiscal Monitor II.
Since June 2020, Ms. Arambula had been working with WSA in Accounting and so is very
familiar with WSA's fiscal processes and systems and is highly skilled and qualified for the role.
Ms. Arambula has close to 10 years of experience and a B.B.A. in Accounting from UTSA. The
following are some of Ms. Arambula’s previous roles: Compliance Analyst (City of San Antonio),
Grant Accountant (UTSA), Senior Accountant (City of Austin), and Budget Analyst Il (TDPS).

The Board is voting on renewing the Compliance & Programmatic Monitoring contract
with Ms. Christine H. Nguyen, CPA. The contract is on its last year and will need to be
procured after this 10/2021 to 09/2022 term.

79



Timelines

The following set of tables show estimated timelines and status,
including TWC monitoring, subcontracted program and fiscal
monitoring, and internal program monitoring.

TWGC Monitoring

Project Agency Start Finish Status Start End
Trade Adjustment Submitted records
Assistance C2 GPS 12/07/20 No report 12/07/20

National Submitted records
Dislocated Worker C2 GPS 1/15/21 3/29/21 No report 3/22/21

Equal Opportunity ALL 6/14/21 Submitted records 6/14/21
Annual Monitoring ALL 9/27/21 Desk Review started — docs due 8/23

80




siibcontracted Fiscal Monitoring

Contract with Christine H. Nguyen, CPA: $127,105, ends 02/28/2022

Project Days Start Finish Status Start End
Exit Scheduled
SERCO 104  3/15/21 8/05/21 2112/21 3/05/21
City of San Antonio 31  7/09/21 8/20/21  Coordinating
with Vendor
Start after
C2 GPS 31 7/13/21  8/24/21 COSA
Fiscal Integrity Reviews End
SERCO 75 3/15/21 6/25/21 Finalized 3/15/21  7/7/21
C2 GPS 78 3/18/21 7/05/21 Finalized 3/18/21  7/7/21
City of SA 77 3/19/21 7/05/21 Finalized 3/19/21  7/7/121

81




suhcontracted Program Monitoring
Contract with Christine H. Nguyen, CPA: $120,000, ends 09/30/2021

Project Agency Days Start Finish Status Start End

Risk Assessment ALL 14 12/10/20 12/29/20 Completed 12/01/20 12/15/20

Completed —

Child Care Services COSA 55 2/09/21 4/26/21
excellent results

2/09/21 5/04/21

WISINCTOIVEE C2GPS | 45 6/14/21 818121 (. inating

W=tk SERCO 45 6/14/21 8/13/21 With Vendor
TANF/Choices C2GPS 40 6/29/21 8/23/21
WIOA Adult C2GPS 40 7/07/21 8/31/21

W ZNRIERNIIEES C2 GPS 40 7/07/21 8/31/21

82




Project Agency Days Start Finish Status Start End

UCCCVCIVEEEEIRY C2GPS 48 12107/20 211021 9" 2%0URY 4510810 2710721

NDW (1% Phase) C2GPS 11 1/20/21 2/03/21 Phase 1 complete 1/20/21 2/03/21

Complete — two
recommendations

NCP (1% Phase) C2GPS 35 2/04/21 3/24/21 2/04/21 3/31/21

" Exit conference
SNAP E&T C2GPS 73 3/05/21 6/15/21 held 6/25/21 3/05/21

Child Care QIA C2GPS 11 5/13/21 5/27/21 Draft report 5/13/21

C2 GPS/ No project
Voc. Rehab. SEAL SERCO 29 5/25/21 7/02/21 "
SUCUCACIE o rinership 30 6/11/21 7/22/21 | Small project
Teachers last year

NORPAREE S C2 GPS 34 6/14/21 7/29/21  Finalizing Draft  6/24/21
NDIAPAREREESNY C2 GPS 29  6/21/21 7/29/21  Finalizing Tool

Pll Reviews ALL 10  7/13/21 7/26/21
Equal Opportunity ALL 10 7/27/21 8/09/21 Completed with TWC’s EO Review

S\ NER=IEE I C2 GPS Newly added — schedule for FY22-23
83







Unemployment Insurance
(Ul) Claimants

Alamo Area
Data: Mar. 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

Published August 6, 2021

m

WorkforceSolutions

BUILDING BUSINESS « BUILDING CAREERS

.
Amerlc/ar:.lobCenteﬁ

85



m

Information
about the data

Thisreportincludes the
Alamo region’s 13
counties of Atascosa,
Bandera, Bexar, Comal,
Frio, Gillespie, Guadalupe,
Karnes, Kendall, Kerr,
McMullen, Medina, and
Wilson.

The data are intended to
support reemployment and
general analysis — and may not
perfectly align with federal
Unemployment Claim
information.

Summary information will vary
depending on how the data are
aggregated.

The new TWC data are assumed
to be more accurate.

This report uses NEW Texas
Workforce Commission (TWC)
claimantdata. TWC has made

readjustmentsto the data to
account for fraudulent claims
and other instances.

The data readjustments
may show different and
lower numbers than those
previously reported.
Overall, the trends appear
similar as those previously
reported.




Duplicate Cumulative Claimants (Light Blue) / Unduplicated Claimants (Green)
Polynomial Trendline (Dark Blue) / Linear Trendline (Red)

March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021
641,094
700000

600000
500000
400000 e
300000 O iaiihiAddessases o ewell
200000 . e .....-.000.0.0....:0oooooooo /
100000 BT 331,111

0

S S S S S S S S S S N N N N N N N
A\ \\ Y AN AV A\ IR\ RO N AN W A\ AN AL

I_./-"‘\l_l WSA Unemployment Insurance Claimant Data
* %K o Published August 6, 2021

This graph shows two trends, unique claimants (in green) and duplicated claimants (in light blue).

Of the total 331,111 unique claimants:
153,468 are Active (46.3%) and 177,643 have been Reemployed (53.7%).

The data count unique and duplicate claimants by day.




Claimants by Week
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

40000
35000
WSA Unemployment Insurance
Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021 30000
25000
Claimants by Year
350000 —mMmM@M@M@¥@¥@¥M@8@Mm™@M8M8M 20000
300000
15000
250000
57.5%,
200000 173641
10000
150000 —————————————s A\
100000 _ 5000 W\
42.5%, | e ' a \A
50000 128158 ————————— 68.5%,
70108 0
o —m—m Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q N N N N N N N
4% v vV v v 4% vV 1% v 4% V v v v )V v v
2020-01-01 2021-01-01 \,\'»0 \,\@ \,\@ \/@9 \,\@ \/\'9 \,\f@ ,\,\f@ \,\'9 \,\'9 \/\@ ,\,\'»0 \,\@ \,\'9 \/\w,Q \,\'»0 \,\'9
A AR\ M IR GG SEEEN IR WG AU NGRA IS

Active Reemployed

88

===Active =—Reemployed =——Total




200000
180000
160000
140000
120000
100000
80000
60000
40000
20000

120000
WSA Unemployment Insurance 100000
Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021
80000
Claimants by Quarter
60000
61.9%
—116151
B 40000
72.6% _51279_47.1% _ 28028 ooy oo
38819 3510 35650 _ __ o
49.7% 52.9% 637A 79.4% 20000

T27.4% 50614 40097 49116 40605

é$§

Data counts unique claimants.

Claimants by Month
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

68.6%
72174

'57.3%

29494 48.9%

72.6%
38819

39.6%
18889 1951 59 19, 51.7% 13760 27.9% 0.0%

1621 17257 50.8% ,_  42.7% 3779 7882 24:4% 21.9% °-0%

lI . .46A) 11464I = l' - I

¢ & S
Active  Reemployed & @9 N

&

Q/
QS
N

Q/
&
N

&Q 69' o'»°' 69' S

¥ NN
S @
D AT A NN N

Vv

B Active Reemployed



WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Claimants in Bexar County
266,240

46.9%,
124840
53.1%,
141400

O Active OReemployed

Data counts unique claimants.

160000

140000

120000

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

0 -

Claimants in Bexar County by Quarter
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

61.1%
91267

50.0%
41721

36.2%
46.7% 22966

28836
20.6%

72.4%

32126 0.0%

0

29: BEXAR 29: BEXAR 29: BEXAR 29: BEXAR 29: BEXAR 29: BEXAR 29: BEXAR
90

B Active Reemployed



WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Citiesin rural areas with largest
number of claimants

Rural City | Active |Reemployed
NEW BRAUNFELS 5,493 8,296 | 13,789 | 16.0%

FREDERICKSBURG | 690 | 1,109 | 1,799 | 2.1% |

Data counts unique claimants.

Claimants by Rural County
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

20000

18000

16000

14000

58.0%

12000 10449 59.0%
9872

10000

8000

6000

4000 i _
4;.7354, <7y S3T% 45 1% 51.5% 53.8%
1 2220 2234 2273
2000
m.
0
v S
¥ v :
v
91

M Active Reemployed



Claimants by Gender by Quarter
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

120000

WSA Unemployment Insurance

i 100000
Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021
80000
Claimants by Gender
180000 —4™M8 —— 62.67% o1 129
60097
160000 60000 56051
140000
120000 D
92620 .
100000 40000 51.11% 49 59
26603
T 36.43%
80900 46.21% 47.89% 3;5?? 142510
00000 17194 18455 20.22% 21.06%
0, 0,
40000 4498% 20000 74.73% N 10 OOAJ OOA)

22591 69.76%

75734
16223

20000

0
Female 0

Active Reemployed Female Male |[Female Male |[Female Male [Female Male |Female Male |[Female Male |Female Male

Q1-2020 Q2-2020 Q3-2020 Q4-2020 Q1-2021 Q2-2021 Q3-2021

™ Active ™ Reemployed 92

Data counts unique claimants.



180000
160000
140000
120000
100000
80000
60000
40000
20000

180000
160000
WSA Unemployment Insurance
Claimant Data 140000
Published August 6, 2021
120000
Race/Ethnicity by Year
100000
80000
57.13%
89213 60000
32.58%
P 47.79%  31.50% 7438 28 08% 40000
12637 7504
S —42.87%—'—1]—
- 40.43% — 90935 _ o5 510; — 68.41% — 67.42% 20000
31113 13807 16252 36079
White Hispanic Black White Hispanic Black 0

2020 2021

Active

Reemployed

Claimants by Race/Ethnicity
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

53.68%
91271

55.45%
46840

0,

68.09% 48.87% 54.62% e

5947 44.29% 668 538 19354

13025

31.91% - 51.13% 45.38% -

2787 699 447

|
Asian Black Non- Hispanic Native Native Other White Non-
Hispanic American or  Hawaiian or Hispanic
Alaskan Native Pacific Islander
B Active Reemployed 93



Claimants by Sex and Age
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

50000

45000

WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data 40000
Published August 6, 2021

35000 - ~55.86% 53.54%
25893 24924
Claimants by Age 30000 - | | i |
100000 55.7% 52 02%
90000 —— 0000000000000 _ 20617 ~ 53.13% [ | | | . | |
25000 — 51% 18200
80000 —— ——————————— 15980
54.77% 52.21%
20000 - — — —
70000 15112 14094
(510/0]0[0)
15000 —52.28%
510/0]0/0) 10252
30000 = — 53.8%
45.3% 21511  48.2% 5000 49.82% 46.53%

20000 - 4659% — 42086 — 47.4% — — — 6971 3631

46.5%
17 32672 9

10000 -31725— SO0 yoae5— ‘11:428/(‘; — 51.8% - -
o " a3 0

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

Female | Female | Female | Female | Female | Female

Active Reemployed 94
H Active Reemployed




Claimants by Year and Education
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

180000
160000
WSA Unemployment Insurance 140000
Claimant Data 150000
Published August 6, 2021 56.0%
100000 86097
Claimants by Education 80000
Master's/No Degree 33.2% 66.8% 60000
| | 61.4% 31.6% 34.2%
0,
40000 - 40474 60.3% 69.5% 27-8% 16756 7305 S14% 29.0% 37.5%
Bachelor's 45.7% 54.3% 2;-778/; 627% 4910 1248 3827 3387 893 g3
. . | 20000 20123
- 0 5 39.7% 30.5% o gy 7LO% 625%
Associate's 42.5% 57.5% 0 548 2189 202
| | | _ —
Some Coll. 42.2% 57.8% < G} a0 a0 a0 a0 < O Q0 o0 Q0 an
(8] - (0] () ) ] O — (O] (] (O] (O]
v o (=) () () () ) o () () ) (=)
| | | g 1) o w K% (@) GEJ (O] (@] v i o
© = ] = = S = [) = =
HS 47.6% 52.4% 3 3 @ 5 S c 3 3 @ 8 S £
. | S o 2 3 S o 5 o @ 3 S o
o © o a = > ) © © a = &
<HS 52.2% 47.8% = ¢ s < & = P s < &
£ v £ »
3 2 3 2
60.0%40.0%20.0% 0.0% 20.0%40.0%60.0%80.0% 2 N
> >
Reemployed Active 2020 021
95

m Active Reemployed




WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Claimants by Veteran Status
18000

16000
14000
12000
10000

8000

C10(0]0)

47.4%
8003

4000 ——

2000 —— 48.0%
.29 OO
: 21

Disabled Veteran Veteran

Active Reemployed

16000

14000

12000

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000

Claimants by Veteran Status by Year
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

57.0%
8589

Disabled Veteran Veteran Disabled Veteran

M Active Reemployed

Veteran

96



WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Active Claimants - Top Industries

Professional, Scientific, and 5.2%
Technical Services 6526
|

6.0%
7600
|

4.9%
6208
|

Construction

Manufacturing

Health Care and Social
Assistance
Administrative and Support
and Waste Management and...

Retail Trade

Accommodation and Food
Services

White

Hispanic

Active Claimants by Gender

77723
51%

= Female = Male
Active Claimants by Race/Ethnicity

1.8%
2787

Asian

Black

Other

0 20000 40000 60000 80000

45000
40000
35000
30000
25000
20000
15000
10000

5000

90000
80000
70000
60000
50000
40000
30000
20000
10000

Active Claimants by Age Group

<2 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64

Active Claimants by Education

52.1%

0,

15.1% 19.6% 9.9%_ 2.8% 0.4%
30121

23166 15264 4278 631



WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Claimants by Tract in Bexar County

[ 501 - 700
[ 701 - 900
901 - 1250
1251 - 2409

Claimants by Zip Code

Il 7301 - 12476

mo
1 - 500

I 501 - 2500
I 2501 - 5000
I 5001 - 7500

tocknant

r/ék\




Claimants by Council District and County Precincts

53511
I 58512 - 60243
Council . 0 m 5':'%‘_1‘,1 - 51948
District Claimants % Tot B 61350
1 17782 9.1%
2 20619 10.6%
3 20235 10.4%
4 19126 9.8%
5 16287 8.4%
6 21105 10.9%
7 20144 10.4%
8 22339 11.5%
I 16287 9 17647 9.1% County Precinct Claimants % Tot
s ' | 60243 24.7%
. 151 36 - 21105 10 19135 9.8% P 61949 25.4%
21106 - 22339 Total 194419 3 58511 24.0%
4 63191 25.9%
Total 243894




Claimants by Industry
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

Utilities | 58.3% 41.7%
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting | 57.7%  42.3%

WSA Unemployment Insurance Management of Companies and Enterprises | 40.2% 59.8%
Claimant Data Public Administration | 55.4%  44.6%
Published August 6, 2021 Information [J50.3%  49.7%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing I47.1% 52.9%

Active Claimants - Health Care/Social Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas Extraction |31.G% 69.0%
Assistance - Top Occupations Financeand Insurance [160.0%  40.0%

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation I30.9% 69.1%

. H H (1)
370: Building and Grounds...| 1.5%, 248 Educational Services l9-5% 50.5%

350: Food Preparation and...| 2.5%, 424 Wholesale Trade l1-2% 58.8%
410: Sales and Related | 2.5%, 431 Transportation and Warehousing .5.8% 54.2%
110: Management | 2.8%, 475 Other Services (except Public Administration) .4.5% 65.5%

i ientifi d Technical Services .29

210: Community and Social...| 4.0%, 690 Professional, Scientific, and Technical Servi 51.2%
Construction 47.5%

250: Education, Training, and...| 6.2%, 105 .

\ Manufacturing 61.2%

Health Care and Social Assistance

430: Office and Administrative...| 6.3%, 107

390: Personal Care and Service | 9.3%, 158 Administrative and Support and Waste Management... [51i3% " 48.7%
999: Unknown SOC Code | 11.6%, 1985 Retail Trade  [J440%) 56.0%

290: Healthcare Practitioners...| 14.8%, 2536 Accommodation and Food Services _ 60.2%

Unassigned 62167 M Y 37.4%
310: Healthcare Support 33.3%, 5700

0 20000 40000 60000 80000 100000

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 100

H Active Reemployed




Top Employers by Number of Claimants

24.5% | 75. %

. 0.2
2 0.2

Number of Employers with Claimants by Industry
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

Utilities

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting
Public Administration

Management of Companies and Enterprises
Information

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation

Mining, Quarrying, and QOil and Gas Extraction
Educational Services

Finance and Insurance

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing
Transportation and Warehousing
Manufacturing

Wholesale Trade

Other Services (except Public Administration)

Retail Trade

Administrative and Support and Waste...

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services
Construction
Accommodation and Food Services

Health Care and Social Assistance

-500

0.2%, 83

0.4%, 140

0.4%, 145

0.5%, 207

1.3%, 520

2.0%, 770

2.2%, 843

2.3%, 886

3.0%, 1170

3.3%, 1298

3.9%, 1535
4.3%, 1663
5.6%, 2166
6.8%, 2667
8.6%, 3334
9.0%, 3511
10.0%, 3886
10.2%, 3959
13.1%, 5088
13.1%, 5116

101
500 1500 2500 3500 4500

5500



Number of Claimants Number of Employers with Related Claimants
Industry Active [ Reemp| Total | % Tot | % Act|% Reemp Active| Reemp| Total | % Tot | % Act| % Reemp
Accommodation and Food Services 22807 | 34480 | 57287 120.0%(39.8%| 60.2% 3810 | 3660 | 5088 [ 13.1%]| 74.9%| 71.9%
Adm & Supp & Waste Mgmt & Rem Svs 18535 | 17592 | 36127 | 12.6%(51.3%| 48.7% 2584 | 2359 | 3511 | 9.0% | 73.6%| 67.2%
Agr, Forestry, Fishingand Hunting 180 132 312 | 0.1% |57.7%| 42.3% 105 62 140 | 0.4% | 75.0%| 44.3%
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 2434 | 5431 | 7865 | 2.7% | 30.9%| 69.1% 498 553 770 | 2.0% [64.7%| 71.8%
Construction 7600 | 6871 | 14471 | 5.0% |52.5%| 47.5% 2927 | 2367 | 3959 |10.2%| 73.9%| 59.8%
Educational Services 4419 | 4514 | 8933 | 3.1% |49.5%| 50.5% 618 587 886 | 2.3% [69.8%| 66.3%
Finance and Insurance 3732 | 2486 | 6218 | 2.2% [60.0%| 40.0% 798 696 | 1170 | 3.0% [68.2%| 59.5%
Health Care and Social Assistance 14703 | 19910 | 34613 [12.1%|42.5%| 57.5% 3566 | 3648 | 5116 |13.1%|69.7%| 71.3%
Information 2428 | 2396 | 4824 | 1.7% [50.3%| 49.7% 334 356 520 | 1.3% |64.2%| 68.5%
Mgmt of Companiesand Enterprises 702 1043 | 1745 | 0.6% [40.2%| 59.8% 141 145 207 | 0.5% | 68.1%| 70.0%
Manufacturing 6208 [ 9772 | 15980 [ 5.6% [38.8%| 61.2% 1180 | 1129 | 1663 | 4.3% | 71.0%| 67.9%
Mining, Quarrying, & Oil & Gas Ext 1930 | 4288 | 6218 | 2.2% |31.0%| 69.0% 577 629 843 | 2.2% | 68.4%| 74.6%
Other Services (except PublicAdm) 4539 | 8615 | 13154 | 4.6% |34.5%| 65.5% 1742 | 1825 | 2667 | 6.8% |65.3%| 68.4%
Professional, Scientific, and Tech Svs 6526 | 6858 | 13384 | 4.7% |48.8%| 51.2% 2522 | 2400 | 3886 |10.0%|64.9%| 61.8%
Public Administration 1067 858 1925 | 0.7% | 55.4%| 44.6% 122 78 145 | 0.4% [84.1%| 53.8%
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2517 | 2825 | 5342 | 1.9% |47.1%| 52.9% 884 841 | 1298 | 3.3% | 68.1%| 64.8%
Retail Trade 16093 | 20447 | 36540 [12.7%|44.0%| 56.0% 2386 | 2236 | 3334 | 8.6% | 71.6%| 67.1%
[Transportation and Warehousing 5248 | 6220 | 11468 [ 4.0% |45.8%| 54.2% 1128 | 1001 | 1535 3.9% | 73.5%| 65.2%
Utilities 161 115 276 | 0.1% [58.3%| 41.7% 66 33 83 [ 0.2% |79.5%| 39.8%
Wholesale Trade 4238 | 6036 | 10274 | 3.6% |41.2%| 58.8% 1380 | 1456 | 2166 | 5.6% | 63.7%| 67.2%
Total 126067 | 160889 | 286956 43.9%| 56.1% 27368 | 26061 | 38987 70.2%| 66.8%

WSA Unemployment Insurance Claimant Data

Published August 6, 2021

The table reports Claimants by Industry and Employers with related Claimants
from March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021.




Ul Data July 21 Postings Job Postings Employers with Postings
Clmt/ July Y-to-Y Jobs/
Industry Active (% Active Jobs Jobs 2020 Change Competingl % Tot |Employer

Accommodation and Food Services 22807 | 39.8% 3628 6.3 3142 15.5% 696 5.7% 5.2
Adm. & Supp. & Waste Mgt. & Rem. Svs. 18535 | 51.3% 11110 1.7 8439 31.7% 1726 14.2% 6.4
Agr., Forestry, Fishingand Hunting 180 57.7% 94 1.9 61 54.1% 57 0.5% 1.6
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 2434 30.9% 517 4.7 385 34.3% 133 1.1% 3.9
Construction 7600 52.5% 1811 4.2 1285 40.9% 748 6.2% 2.4
Educational Services 4419 49.5% 2391 1.8 1676 42.7% 310 2.6% 7.7
Finance and Insurance 3732 60.0% 4993 0.7 3801 31.4% 499 4.1% 10.0
Health Care and Social Assistance 14703 | 42.5% 7422 2.0 6642 11.7% 1288 10.6% 5.8
Information 2428 50.3% 1546 1.6 1784 -13.3% 357 2.9% 4.3
Mgmt of Companiesand Enterprises 702 40.2% 132 5.3 124 6.5% 44 0.4% 3.0
Manufacturing 6208 38.8% 3364 1.8 2268 48.3% 924 7.6% 3.6
Min., Quarrying, & Oil &Gas Ext. 1930 31.0% 297 6.5 232 28.0% 59 0.5% 5.0
Other Services (except PublicAdmin.) 4539 34.5% 2295 2.0 1481 55.0% 597 4.9% 3.8
Prof., Scientific, and Technical Servic 6526 48.8% 9226 0.7 6944 32.9% 1834 15.1% 5.0
Public Administration 1067 55.4% 1884 0.6 1503 25.3% 171 1.4% 11.0
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2517 47.1% 1190 2.1 851 39.8% 328 2.7% 3.6
Retail Trade 16093 | 44.0% 7466 2.2 5854 27.5% 1339 11.1% 5.6
[Transportation and Warehousing 5248 45.8% 2224 2.4 3293 -32.5% 599 4.9% 3.7
Utilities 161 58.3% 178 0.9 132 34.8% 57 0.5% 3.1
Wholesale Trade 4238 41.2% 1286 3.3 728 76.6% 351 2.9% 3.7
TOTAL 121829 61768 pX1) 49897 12117 T

A

WSA Unemployment Insurance Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

IMPACT TABLE — CLAIMANTS & JOB POSTINGS

The table reports Claimants by Industry from March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021.



A newly released TWC
dataset was used to
identify claimants by
County of residence.

Claimants thatfile
multiple claims can and
do lose jobs from
differentindustries —
these claimants will
count once for each
industry theyfiled a
claim for.

Countyindustry
information is now
based on county of

residence and not the
ES Office where the

claim was filed as was
previously reported.

The percentage is
based on the total
claimants by
industry.

Atascosa

Utilities
Information

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and...

Public Administration

Management of Companies and...

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation
Finance and Insurance
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

1 0.2%
I 0.3%
I 0.4%
I 0.6%
F0.6%
1 0.7%
1 0.9%
171.4%

Other Services (except Public... B92.0%

Educational Services

Wholesale Trade

Professional, Scientific, and Technical
Transportation and Warehousing
Manufacturing

Retail Trade

Construction

Administrative and Support and
Health Care and Social Assistance
Accommodation and Food Services
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas.
Unassigned

M Active

m2.1%
T3.4%

... BT319%

4T %
B 5.4%
INT6.6%
ET7.0%

... INT71%

e 7.8%
E 8.3%

L 10.2%
P 26.2%

0 500 1000 1500 2000

Reemployed




Bandera

Utilities

Management of Companies and...

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and
Public Administration

Information

Finance and Insurance

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

Educational Services
Wholesale Trade
Transportation and Warehousing

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas.

Manufacturing

Other Services (except Public
Professional, Scientific, and Technical
Administrative and Support and Waste.
Construction

Retail Trade

Health Care and Social Assistance
Accommodation and Food Services

Unassigned

M Active

0.1%
0.5%
.1 0.7%
I 0.8%
10.8%
B 1.1%
71.1%
N 1.4%
11.4%
B72.2%
B72.4%
. W2.7%
m73.3%

.. B73.3%
.. BT4.2%

.. INT5(7%

ENT519%

T72%

E77%

[ 13.7%
. 33.8%

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

Reemployed

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and...
Utilities
Management of Companies and... |
Public Administration |
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and... |

Bexar

0.0%
0.1%
0.4%
0.5%
1.1%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 51.3%

Information ¥ 1.3%

Financeand Insurance M1 1.7%

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation B72.1%

Educational Services W2.3%
Wholesale Trade mW"2.5%
Transportation and Warehousing M72.9%

Professional, Scientific, and... m%3,3%

Other Services (except Public... m9314%

Construction "3 .4%
Manufacturing B73.7%
Health Care and Social Assistance IEEN"8:9%
Retail Trade WNT"9.2%
Administrative and Support and... IEEN"9 7%

Accommodation and Food Services I 15;3%

Unassigned I 26.9%

0

M Active

50000

Reemployed

100000




Comal Frio

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and... | 0.1% Utilities ' 0.1%

Utilities | 0.1% Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation | 0.2%
Public Administration 1 0.3% Management of Companies and... | 0.4%
Management of Companies and... | 0.4% Information 1 0.5%
Information ¥ 1.0% Finance and Insurance ¥ 0.7%
Finance and Insurance 1 1.2% Other Services (except Public... m1 1.4%
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing m72.0% Real Estate and Rental and Leasing m71.9%
Mining, Quarrying, and Qil and Gas... #92.0% Public Administration m 2.0%
Transportation and Warehousing B72.1% Manufacturing B2.2%
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation B72.1% Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and... m52.7%
Educational Services W72.1% Educational Services m"2.8%
Wholesale Trade W73/1% Wholesale Trade M73.1%
Other Services (except Public... m%3:7% Professional, Scientific, and Technical... m84)1%
Professional, Scientific, and Technical... BE¥319% Administrative and Support and Waste... Il 58%
Construction W"4.2% Retail Trade WNT6.1%
Manufacturing 74.9% Transportation and Warehousing BT"6,2%
Administrative and Support and... IE"7.2% Health Care and Social Assistance IE—=—T714%
Health Care and Social Assistance IENT"91% Accommodation and Food Services HN"79%
Retail Trade WN"10.3% Construction N 8.9%
Accommodation and Food Services IENT"14.0% Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas... I "10:0%

Unassigned I 26:2% Unassigned I 25:6%

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 0 100 200 300 400 500

M Active Reemployed H Active Reemployed




Gillespie Guadalupe

Utilities = 0.0% Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and...| 0.1%
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and... | 0.1% Utilities | 0.1%

Public Administration I 0.4%
Management of Companies and... ¥ 0.6%

Management of Companies and... | 0.2%
Public Administration | 0.2%

Finance and Insurance I 0.5% Information 11.2%

Information ¥ 0.7% Finance and Insurance m11.3%

Educational Services ¥ 1.1%
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas... 111.2%
Transportation and Warehousing 11.4%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing B71.6%
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 191.7%
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas... 192.1%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing #1.7% Educational Services m72.1%

Other Services (except Public... #91.8% Transportation and Warehousing m%3(1%

Wholesale Trade B2.0% Professional, Scientific, and Technical... B#¥3|3%

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation #2.1% Other Services (except Public... m7316%

Professional, Scientific, and Technical... m%3.0% Construction mWE"319%

Construction B73.2% Wholesale Trade W744%
Administrative and Support and Waste... Bll"4.3% Administrative and Support and... IEN"83%

Manufacturing EN7.2% Health Care and Social Assistance IEN"8.7%

Health Care and Social Assistance IEN"7:6% Manufacturing IENTY9,2%

Retail Trade N 12.8% Retail Trade NT95%

Accommodation and Food Services s 21.3% Accommodation and Food Services I 10:3%

Unassigned I 27:7% Unassigned I 24:7%

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 0 1000 2000 3000 4000

M Active Reemployed M Active

Reemployed




Karnes Kendall

Utilities + 0.1% Utilities 1 0.1
Information | 0.2% Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and...| 0.2%

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and... | 0.2% Public Administration 1 0.5%
Management of Companies and... | 0.2% Information 1 0.8%
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation | 0.2% Management of Companies and... I 0.8%
Finance and Insurance 1| 0.5% Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas... ¥1.4%

Public Administration ® 1.1% Transportation and Warehousing 111.6%

Other Services (except Public... B 1.5% Finance and Insurance B71.6%
Educational Services W 1.7% Real Estate and Rental and Leasing B71.9%
Professional, Scientific, and Technical... #2.3% Educational Services mW"2.2%
Manufacturing B92.6% Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation W92.4%

Wholesale Trade M72.9% Wholesale Trade B72.7%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing ®92.9% Manufacturing m3.0%

Retail Trade mmm4.9% Construction m"4,3%
Health Care and Social Assistance WE"5.0% Professional, Scientific, and Technical... B874,5%
Transportation and Warehousing BlT57% Other Services (except Public... m74;7%
Construction NY6:4% Administrative and Support and... BEY6:8%
Administrative and Support and Waste... IllIN7.5% Health Care and Social Assistance IEEY9;9%
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas... " 12.5% Retail Trade WN"10.1%
Accommodation and Food Services N—12.5% Accommodation and Food Services mmmu"126%
Unassigned I 129:0% Unassigned I 27.9%

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

M Active Reemployed M Active Reemployed




Kerr McMullen

Utilities = 0.1% Utilities 71.6%

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and... ' 0.2% public Administration T 1.6%
Management of Companies and... | 0.3%
Information 1 0.5% Information M 1.6%

Public Administration ¥ 0.9%

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 110.9%

Financeand Insurance ¥ 0.9% Educational Services I 1.6%

Health Care and Social Assistance | 1.6%

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing  11.0% Transportation and Warehousing 73.2%
Transportation and Warehousing ¥ 1.2% .
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas.. 111.2% Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 3.2%
Wholesale Trade ®91.7% Accommodation and Food Services B 3.2%
Educational Services B71.9%
Other Services (except Public... m53,0%

i 0,
Construction m"3.2% Construction | 4.8%

Professional, Scientific, and Technical... B73.2% Professional, Scientific, and Technical... Il 6.5%
Administrative and Support a.nd... NT2.3% Retail Trade IS, 7%
Manufacturing "4]5%
Health Care and Social Assistance EE—_NV812% Administrative and Support and Waste... I "12.9%
Accommodation and Food Services INNT16.7%
Retail Trade INT18.0%
Unassigned I 27:9% Unassigned i 25.8%

Wholesale Trade M 4.8%

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas... NG 17.7%

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 0 5 10

B Active Reemployed B Active Reemployed




Utilities

Management of Companies and
Information

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and
Public Administration

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation
Finance and Insurance

Wholesale Trade

Educational Services

Other Services (except Public...

Transportation and Warehousing

Manufacturing

Professional, Scientific, and Technical...
Mining, Quarrying, and QOil and Gas...

Construction

Administrative and Support and
Health Care and Social Assistance
Accommodation and Food Services
Retail Trade

Unassigned

M Active

Medina

0.2%
. 10.4%

I 0.5%
.. 10.6%
F0.7%
11.2%
171.2%
B 1.4%
B72.5%
m2.7%
72.8%
73.4%
73.4%
73.6%
0 5.6%
T6.8%

... INT6.9%

[ 8.8%
[ 9.6%
[ 10.0%
P 27.9%

0 200 400 600 800 1000120014001600

Reemployed

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and...

Utilities

Management of Companies and
Information

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation
Public Administration

Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

Finance and Insurance

Other Services (except Public...

Educational Services

Wholesale Trade

Professional, Scientific, and Technical
Transportation and Warehousing
Manufacturing

Retail Trade

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas.

Construction

Administrative and Support and
Accommodation and Food Services
Health Care and Social Assistance

Unassigned

M Active

Wilson

0.2%
0.2%
.. 10.6%
I 0.7%
10.8%
H1.1%
11.2%
1.4%
B72.3%
m2.7%
mT3:8%

... IT41%

T4:9%
BT52%
BT6.2%
. T 6.5%
BNT6:7%

... INT7.5%

 7.6%
e 8.9%
e 27.4%

0 200 400 600 800 1000120014001600

Reemployed




Claimants by Occupation
March 1, 2020 to July 23, 2021

36.7%
56.8%
33.1%
45.2%
44.2%
55.7%
48.9%
42.7%
54.7%
53.5%
48.5%

290: Healthcare Practitioners and Technical 66.8%
370: Building and Grounds Cleaning and Maintenance [15614% 43.6%

150.2% 49.8%
| 55.1% 44.9%

450: Farming, Fishing, and Forestry

SN

§> a w w

190: Life, Physical, and Social Science
550: Military Specific
WSA Unemployment Insurance 230: Legal

Claimant Data 330: Protective Service
Published August 6, 2021

(G2l «)}

—_— . ——
(65}
(U]

U k= W 00 C WO N W

170: Architecture and Engineering

(=] (=] =] © \NO NO \O
R N X X KX XK

150: Computer and Mathematical

o Q'

N

210: Community and Social Services

N
(=)

270: Arts, Design, Entertainment, Sports, and Media

Top Occupations with Active Claimants

250: Education, Training, and Library
130: Business and Financial Operations

4.9%, 490: Installation, Maintenance, and Repair
Personal 470: Construction and Extraction

Care/ Srv Food Prep/

4.0%, Constr/
Extr

4.7%,
Off/Admn
Supp
5.5%,
Production

Srving
Related

10.6%,
Sales and
Related

4.7%,
Transp/
Material

Mvng

310: Healthcare Support
110: Management

430: Office and Administrative Support
530: Transportation and Material Moving
390: Personal Care and Service

510: Production
Unassigned SOC
410: Sales and Related

350: Food Preparation and Serving Related

999: Unknown SOC Code

0

N Active

| 47.4% 52.6%

1 42.8%57.2%

1 48.1% 51.9%

[50.0% 50.0%

| 43.4% 56.6%

[41.1% 58.9%

709%  293%
46.0%  54.0%
A7% | 57.3%

Reemployed

S5.7% L 443%

10000 20000 30000 40000 50000 60000 70000 80000

111



AR

WSA Unemployment Insurance Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Additional important information about the data.

New TWCData. TWC has worked on providing Workforce Solutions Boards with Ul Claimant data. This report uses this new dataset.

Claimants by County. This new format now uses the County of residence as provided by TWC as opposed to the county associated with the ES Offices
where claimants filed their claims. By doing so, summary information for some tables and figures vary from what was previously reported particularly for
County aggregate data and Industry by County.

Multiple Claims. Workers may and do file multiple Ul claims. Because of this, claimants may count more than once depending on how the data are
aggregated. For instance, one worker may have filed two claims in different weeks for different industries and occupations — the claimant will count once
for each week and once for each industry and occupation.

Missing Information. Many records have missing information. Thus, summary information will vary. Depending on the information that is available, for
instance, aggregating by sex will show different total numbers than aggregating by race/ethnicity.

Slicing Data. Every time the data are sliced using one or more characteristics, the aggregate summary information will vary and not necessarily coincide
with other summary information.

Residence and Place of Claim. Claimants can reside outside the 13-county area and file their claim(s) in a WSA ES Office. This presents a different
challenge. When summarizing by county, which is based on WSA ES Office location and their respective geographic assignments, the claimant will be
counted for counties in the Alamo area. If the zip code that the claimant entered, however, is not fully or partially contained by a WSA county, then we
exclude those zip codes and claimants with zip codes that are outside of the area will not be counted. Thus, the total number of claimants by location,
county, city, or zip code, will vary.

Location. Summary of claimants using certain administrative boundaries, such as City Council Districts or Bexar County Commissioner Precincts, are
generated through geocoding of the addresses that claimants enter when applying for Ul. Because claimants enter their address, these contain errors,
misspellings, and other information that prevents the address from being identified in a map. There also may be addresses that are not yet coded into the
US Census database and captured by the Address Locator. The way street address and number information are entered also impact geocoding (e.g., E
Travis as opposed to Travis E.). Thus, the numbers reported for these administrative boundaries will generally involve an undercount. About 90% of
addresses do get geocoded so the entire set of geocoded addresses reflect an undercount of approximately 10%. Each of the smaller administrative
boundaries could include 90-100% of addresses, but it is not feasible to determine a precise undercount number within that range for smaller

geographical/administrative areas. 110




WSA Unemployment Insurance

Claimant Data
Published August 6, 2021

Ricardo G. Ramirez, PhD(c)
Director of Quality Assurance

WSA is an equal opportunity employer/program.Auxiliary aids and
services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

Data Sources

TWCUI Claimantdata.

Sybase InfoMaker ad hoc report usingvw_claim_instance.

EMSI forJobs in 2019, Avg. Wages, job postings, and similarinformation.
QCEW/BLS data for employer counts by industry.

Burning Glass for job postinginformation.

ArcGIS Business Analyst for employer/business information.

Methodology

Counts mostly based on individuals using ssn, dob, and claim file date.

For industry and occupationinformation, merged TWC data with ad hoc data
usingssn, dob, and date claim was filed (involves ~3-5% margin of error).
ArcGIS was used for geocoding of residential addresses and mapping spatial
information.

All of the analysis except the mappingwas done using the R statistical software.

Definitions

Claimants: includes all claimants regardless of type of claim or reason that the
job seeker separated from the last employerthat he/she had beforefiling.

Claim file date: The date that the claimant filed his/herinitialand/or additional
Ul claim.

Automation Index: EMSI’s potential automationrisk based on job task content —
derived from ONET work activities, combined with data of Frey and Osborne to
identify riskand resilience tied to automation.

113


mailto:rramirez@wsalamo.org

F':-:\?'Tl

WorkforceSolutions — )
americanjobcenter
BUILDING BUSINESS « BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement

Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of Martin &

Drought, P.C.

Summary: Martin & Drought, P.C., fixed fee contract 2020MDO0O0O for Legal Services was
initiated 10/01/2020 with four one-year subsequent renewal options.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term. This will be the of second one-year renewal option in the procurement cycle
of this contract with a not to exceed $90,000.

The current contract specifies that a $70,000 retainer for Martin & Drought will be invoiced
monthly at a rate of $5,833.33 for routine services. Additional services may be billed separately
based on rates specified in the contact for services related to litigation, appeals, administrative
proceedings, investigations, and the review of contract and leases when negotiations are
required. The contract has an additional $20,000 earmarked for legal services related to
Human Resources, that are currently subcontracted to Caldwell East & Finlayson.

Analysis: The primary contact (Frank Burney) will serve as legal counsel to Workforce
Solutions Alamo (WSA) and its Board of Directors. Appropriate legal counsel to WSA and its
Board of Directors in its capacity as administrative entity and grant recipient/fiscal agent for
federal and state workforce funds, and any future sources of funding. Provide review, analysis,
interpretation, and opinions regarding federal, state, and local laws, regulations, rules, policies,
contracts, and other related legal documents applying to WSA. Represent WSA and its Board of
Directors in related litigation and legal affairs. Advocacy and representation in grievance and/or
complaint proceedings/hearings. Review and comment on procurement and contract
documents, including facility leases. Provide advice on matters related to the Open Records Act
and Public Information Act and all matters related to statutes and regulations pertaining to
Texas non-profit corporations.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 114



Fiscal Impact: This contract is budgeted for a do not exceed $90,000.
Staff Recommendation: Approve the renewal of Martin & Drought, P.C. contract, for Legal

Services, including the subcontract with Caldwell East and Finlayson for Human Resources
related legal manners for the contract period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022 in the amount of

$90,000.
Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for Legal Services.

Next Steps: If approved, coordinate renewal of contract with Martin & Drought, P.C. and
prepare contract renewal to be effective 10/01/2021.

Attachments: None

115



F':-:\?'Tl

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement

Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of M&R’s Elite

Janitorial Solutions, LLC

Summary: M&R’s Elite Janitorial Solutions, LLC, which is a Hispanic Owned business, fixed
fee contract 2019M&R000 for Janitorial Services was initiated 02/01/2019 with three one-year
subsequent renewal options.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term. This will be the of second one-year renewal options in the procurement cycle
of this contract with a not to exceed $203,160.00.

Analysis: Contractor must provide adequate staffing and equipment based on each Workforce
Center/leased property. Janitorial services for daily cleaning of all areas of the Workforce
Center/ leased property including corridors and common areas, break rooms, and restrooms.
Services include emptying trash, wiping, and sanitizing all surfaces, sweeping and mopping
floors, stock consumables and supplies. Contractor to ensure all areas are properly accounted
for, and that the scope of work is being followed, a checklist will be completed and submitted
daily for compliance to meet quality assurance standards.

Fiscal Impact: This contract has budgeted $188,160 for services and $15,000 for
consumables. The do not exceed budget for this contract $203,160.

Staff Recommendation: Approve the renewal of M&R’s Elite Janitorial Solutions, LLC, for
Janitorial Services contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022 in the amount of
$203,160.00.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for Janitorial Services.

Next Steps: If approved, coordinate renewal of contract with M&R'’s Elite Janitorial Solutions,
LLC and prepare contract renewal to be effective 10/01/2021.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 116



F‘f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance
Presented by: Ricardo Ramirez, Director of Quality Assurance
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of Christine H.

Nguyen — Program Monitoring Services

Summary: Christine H. Nguyen’s, CPA, fixed fee contract 2018CHNOOQO for Program
Monitoring Services was initiated 09/10/2018 with three one-year renewal options.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term. This will be the last of three one-year renewal options in the procurement
cycle of this contract, and the services will need to be procured or brought in-house after this
final year.

Analysis:
Overall Performance. Ms. Christine H. Nguyen, CPA, and her team of consultants
have met the deliverables outlined in the contract including the completion of compliance
and programmatic monitoring of WSA’s contracts, to include Child Care Services,
TANF/Choices, WIOA Adult, WIOA Dislocated, and WIOA Youth (both rural and urban).
Key Elements. The team has met and, or, exceeded all contracted goals and
expectations, including meeting expenditure/budgeted amounts and timelines, and the
fulfillment of each project’s specifications. The team displays exceptional
professionalism, is very well-versed in all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules,
and regulations, and is highly responsive to WSA’s needs.
Aspirational Goals. Ms. Christine H. Nguyen, CPA, is a minority-owned business.
With her headquarters in Sugar Land, Ms. Nguyen contracts with other highly skilled and
knowledgeable professionals from around state.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 117



Fiscal Impact:

2021 .
Vendor Rgn((e:\ll(\;al B?L%Z%t Estimated Difference ch a{; o
Y g Budget g
Christine H.
Nguyen, CPA 30f3 $120,000 $120,000 $0.00 0.0%

Staff Recommendation: Approve the renewal of Ms. Christine H. Nguyen’s, CPA, Program
Monitoring Services contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022 in the amount of
$120,000 and allow an additional 5% ($6,000) for contingency purposes.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for Program Monitoring Services.

Next Steps: If approved, coordinate renewal of contract with Ms. Christine H. Nguyen, CPA,
and prepare Statement of Work (SOW), Budget, project timeline, and contract to be effective

10/01/2021.

Attachments: None

118



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of ABIP, PC

Summary: ABIP, PC, fixed fee contract 2020ABIPO01 for Financial Audit Services was initiated
March 2021 with four one-year subsequent renewal options.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term. This will be the of first one-year renewal options in the procurement cycle of
this contract with a not to exceed $67,050.

Analysis: Contractor will provide the required annual single audit of WSA financial statements
and federal programs. The contractor has performance was satisfactory and they are
knowledgeable with WSA financial/procurement practices. They did not request a rate increase
from the initial term.

Fiscal Impact: This contract is budgeted for $67,050.

Staff Recommendation: Approve the renewal of ABIP, PC, for Financial Audit Services
contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022 in the amount of $67,050.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for Financial Audit Services.

Next Steps: If approved, coordinate renewal of contract with ABIP, PC, LLC and prepare
contract renewal to be effective 10/01/2021.

Attachments: None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 119



r,'f:\*'q

WorkforceSolutions — ®
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS « BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Angela Bush, Interim CFO
Presented by: Mary Batch, Audit & Finance Committee Chairwoman
Date: August 13, 2021
Regarding: FY22 Annual Budget Approval

SUMMARY:: The board staff prepares a budget based on the assumption of planned allocations
from the Texas Workforce Commission and anticipated carryover funds from existing contracts.

The Budget Allocations are presented in the following sections:

e Board Administration or Corporate Budget

e Facilities Budget - Rent and support of the facilities and other items to support the
contractor staff, software, supplies, and equipment.

e Special Projects- SEAL, Workforce Initiatives, Local Initiatives, and Non-Federal
Projects.

e Contractor Budget for Adult, Youth, and Childcare Services.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Discussion and possible action to approve the Annual Budget for the period of October 1, 2021,
to September 30, 2022. The budget will be amended after the final allocations are received and the
close-out of the current fiscal year. WSA is expecting to realign the budget with carryover and
actual allocations in January of 2022.

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

The adoption of the budget provides direction and authority to implement a plan for the delivery
of services. This core process provides structure and guidance to the entity for expenditure controls
and strategic allocation of resources including but not limited to:

e Planning

e (Coordination

e Resource Allocation
e Performance Review

120



ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS:

WSA Board Staff has taken several considerations when preparing the initial budget for FY22. As
we recall FY21 was not a typical year. A summary of these considerations are as follows as we
proactively responded to COVID 19.

e $30 Million in Local response from Bexar County and the City of San Antonio.
e $5 Million in additional TWC Workforce Funding.
e $7 Million in additional TWC Child Care Enhanced Reimbursement Funding.
e Facility Improvements
o Relocation and Renovation of Seguin
o Relocation and Renovation of Floresville
o San Antonio Food Bank Initiative
e Assessment and upgraded of Technology Infrastructure.
e Transition Payroll and Human Resources to Professional Employer Organization (PEO)
e Development and Implementation of Comprehensive Local Plan

Listed below are the major changes in Fiscal Year 2021-2022, as compared to the FY 2020-2021
Amended Budget that was presented to the board in December of 2020. Comparing the Amended
Budget reflects approved investments in Technology and in increased Service Delivery Budgets
which allows WSA to perform an accurate analysis and determine reasonable estimates for the
upcoming fiscal year.

Additionally, the board is currently evaluating several key areas and may make additional changes

in Technology, Facilities, and the Service Delivery Model in the upcoming fiscal year. Significant
changes will be presented to the board through a formal budget amendment process.

Board Administrative Budget

Personnel
FY 2021- FY 2020- Comments
2022 2021Amendmended
Budget Budget
The FY21 Amended budget funded a
total of 43 positions. The FY22 Budget
is proposing 46 FTEs which includes
two additional staff to assist with the
implementation of the local plan and a
1. FTEs 46 43 Contract Manager.
Base Salary Budget
(prior to new positions) $3,231,213 $3,231,213

121



An increase in 3 positions to support
2. Change in Procurement and the local plan have
Positions in Base been added to the budget.
Rate $195,480
Staffing increases will be requested in a
3. Increases future budget amendment after the
FY22 staffing plan is finalized.
$0.00
Total Salary $3,426,693 $3,126,213 | Increase $ 195,480 or 6%
Increase $77,901 or 8%; WSA is
projecting a small increase in health
insurance upon renewal in January of
2022. WSA will additionally explore
health insurance options that are
Fringe Benefits $1,111,377 $1,033,476 | provided through the PEO.

Facilities
FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Increase of $82,252
Contractor CCQ staff is no longer housed at
Rent $407,252 $325,000 | Corporate Office. WSA’s budget will absorb
this additional cost.

Equipment/Related Costs

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Increase of $20,000
Software Additional licenses for subscriptions related
Maintenance/Support $142,000 $122,000 to technology and security.

General Office Expense

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Increase $35,550
Insurance premiums are expected to increase in
Insurance $270,550 $235,000 | FY22 due to claims in FY21.

122




Professional Services

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Decrease of ($15,903)
PEO-Payroll PEO costs are less than initially budgeted in
Fees $39,097 $55,000 | FY21 resulting in corporate savings.

Board Expenses

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Board Member WSA is expecting these costs to remain
Expense consistent with FY20. There were a few board
$35,000 $35,000 | expenditures in FY21.

Overall Administrative Budget

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Corporate Increase $375,280 of 6%
Budget $6,548,969 $6,173,689 | Changes to staffing, facilities, and insurance.

Facility Budget

Listed below are the major changes in the Facility Budget.

WSA maintains five (5) centers in San Antonio and eleven (11) centers in the adjacent counties.
In the past year, we have procured space and/or updated the facilities for the Workforce Center
located in Seguin and Floresville. In FY22 WSA will be relocating the Marbach Workforce
Center in San Antonio.

FY 2021-2022
Budget

FY 2020-2021
Budget

Comments

Facility

$5,201,744

$5,300,200

Decrease ($98,456)

WSA has budgeted an estimated $545,000 for the
relocation and furniture/related equipment needed
for Marbach workforce center. This budget will
also include updating the Resource Room and
several Workforce Centers.

123




Reserve

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Reserved Decrease ($537,286)
/Unobligated The primary adjustment is due to the reduction
of childcare carryover funds from prior fiscal
$7,135,076 $7,672,362 | year.
Contractors
FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Increase of $32,457,673
Child Care Recovery funds of $43,797,123
have been allocated to the board for FY22, in
addition to the expiration of several onetime
Service COVID Grants such the City of San Antonio
Delivery $142,294,721 $109,837,048 | and Bexar County Workforce Initiatives.

Overall Budget

FY 2021-2022 | FY 2020-2021 | Comments
Budget Budget
Annual Board
Budget
$161,325,865 | $130,393,387 | Increase $30,932,478

ATTACHMENTS:

Budget and Allocations
Allocations by County

Proposed Budget

124




Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022

Budget
A B C D E (E-B) /A E-B
Proposed
Annual Annual Projected Annual
Oct 1 to Sept 30,
Budget Budget Amended #1 2021 % Budget Percentage Dollar
2020-2021 2020-2021 Expensed 2021-2022 Change Change
[PERSONNEL |
Salaries/Wages $ 3,126,213 % 3,231,213 3,141,807 9% $ 3,426,693 6% $ 195,480
Fringe Benefits 1,003,476 1,033,476 908,229 88% 1,111,377 8% $ 77,901
Staff Travel 35,000 35,000 9,271 26% 35,000 0% $ -
Staff Training/Development 30,000 30,000 5,867 20% 30,000 0% $ -
PERSONNEL SUBTOTAL: _$ 4,194,688 % 4,329,689 4,065,174 94% $ 4,603,070 6% $ 273,381
[FACiCTY |
Rent $ 325,000 $ 325,000 357,000 110% $ 407,252 25% $ 82,252
Building Out/Moving Expenses $ - $ -
FACILITY SUBTOTAL: _$ 325,000 $ 325,000 357,000 110% $ 407,252 25% $ 82,252
IEQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS I
Equipment Purchases $ 30,000 $ 30,000 7,500 25% $ 30,000 0% $ -
Equipment Rental 20,000 20,000 14,841 74% 20,000 0% -
Repair & Maintenance-Equipment 2,000 2,000 0% 2,000 0% -
Software Licenses 10,000 30,000 31,738 106% 45,000 50% 15,000
Software Maintenance & Support 40,000 40,000 45,902 115% 45,000 13% 5,000
"MENT/RELATED COSTS SUBTOTAL: _$ 102,000  $ 122,000 99,982 82% $ 142,000 16% $ 20,000
IGENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES I
Communications $ 55,000 $ 55,000 39,903 3% $ 55,000 0% $ -
Advertising 5,000 5,000 0% 5,000 0% -
Insurance 235,000 235,000 162,063 69% 270,550 15% 35,550
Office Supplies 30,000 30,000 15,587 52% 30,000 0% -
Postage/Shipping/Other 4,000 4,000 982 25% 4,000 0% -
Printing, Binding & Reproduction 10,500 10,500 1,364 13% 10,500 0% -
Publications & Subscriptions 5,500 5,500 4,448 81% 5,500 0% -
Dues 25,000 25,000 19,730 79% 25,000 0% -
Storage 12,000 12,000 10,310 86% 12,000 0% -
Marketing (External) 50,000 80,000 25,810 32% 80,000 0% -
Miscellaneous Costs 5,000 5,000 500 10% 5,000 0% -
Non Federal 50,000 50,000 82,738 165% 30,000 -40% (20,000)
GENERAL OFFICE EXP SUBTOTAL: _$ 487,000 $ 517,000 363,435 70% $ 532,550 3% $ 15,550
JPROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1
Legal-General Corporate Matters $ 90,000 $ 90,000 70,000 78% $ 90,000 0% $ -
Legal-Other Corporate Matters 30,000 30,000 17,428 58% 30,000 0% -
Audit 80,000 80,000 75,000 94% 80,000 0% -
Monitoring (Contractor) 290,000 290,000 275,000 95% 290,000 0% -
Professional Services 225,000 300,000 189,566 63% 300,000 0% -
Payroll Fees 55,000 55,000 10,586 39,097 -29% (15,903)
YOFESSIONAL SERVICES SUBTOTAL _$ 770,000 % 845,000 637,581 5% $ 829,097 -2% $ (15,903)
IBOARD EXPENSES 1
Board Member Travel $ 8000 $ 8,000 0% $ 8,000 0% $ -
Board Member Training/Development 7,000 7,000 0% 7,000 0% $ -
Board Meetings/Misc. 20,000 20,000 5,414 27% 20,000 0% $ -
BOARD EXPENSES SUBTOTAL _$ 35,000 % 35,000 5,414 15% $ 35,000 0% $ -
JTOTAL WSA CORPORATE BUDGET | $ 5,913,680 $ 6,173,689 5,528,585 90% $ 6,548,969 6% $ 375,280
SUMMARY:
Personnel $ 4,194,688 $ 4,329,689 4,065,174 94% $ 4,603,070 6% $ 273,381
Facility 325,000 325,000 357,000 110% 407,252 25% 82,252
Equipment/Related Costs 102,000 122,000 99,982 82% 142,000 16% 20,000
General Office Expenses 487,000 517,000 363,435 70% 532,550 3% 15,550
Professional Services 770,000 845,000 637,581 75% 829,097 -2% (15,903)
Board Expenses 35,000 35,000 5,414 15% 35,000 0% -
$ -
JTOTAL WSA CORPORATE BUDGET | $ 5,913,680 $ 6,173,689 5,528,585 90% $ 6,548,969 6% $ 375,280

125



Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022

Budget
A B C D E (E-B) 1A E-B
Proposed
Annual Annual Projected Annual
Oct 1 to Sept 30,
Budget Budget Amended #1 2021 % Budget Percentage Dollar
2020-2021 2020-2021 Expensed 2021-2022 Change Change
JFACILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE BUDGET
Facility Related Occupancy $ 3,080,207 $ 3,080,207 $ 3,204,808 104% $ 3,376,667 10% $ 296,460
Equipment Related 236,374 486,374 348,599 2% 611,500 26% 125,126
Rental of Equipment 214,209 214,209 160,242 75% 168,326 -21% (45,883)
Software Related 195,610 445,610 347,407 78% 458,283 3% 12,673
Communications 317,084 317,084 304,884 96% 307,963 -3% (9,121)
General Office 106,716 106,716 97,690 92% 154,004 44% 47,288
Travel Mileage -
Other Professional Services 150,000 150,000 125,137 83% 125,000 -17% (25,000)
Reserve facility 250,000 500,000 0% - -100% (500,000)
| FACILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE BUDGET | $ 4,550,200 $ 5,300,200 $ 4,588,767 87% $ 5,201,744 -2% $ (98,456)
RESERVE UNOBLIGATED $ 2,326,487 $ 7,672,362 $ 7,135,076 -7% $ (537,286)
PROJECTS $ 1,033,936 $ 1,410,088 $ 1,400,000 9% $ 145,355 -90% $ (1,264,733)
ISERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET |
WIOA ADULT $ 2,175,309 $ 2,693,562 $ 2,700,000 $ 2,708,737 1% $ 15,175
WIOA DISLOCATED 2,959,385 3,761,458 3,200,000 3,019,876 -20% $ (741,583)
WIOA YOUTH 2,236,919 2,301,271 2,300,000 2,761,819 20% $ 460,548
WIOA RAPID RESPONSE 50,000 26,290 26,290 25,000 -5% $ (1,290)
TANF 4,084,632 5,369,779 4,800,000 5,153,996 -4% $ (215,783)
SNAP E&T 1,248,798 1,589,344 1,500,000 889,896 -44% $ (699,448)
NON CUSTODIAL PARENT 399,492 377,578 365,000 373,978 -1% $ (3,600)
CHILD CARE CCF 52,946,968 60,736,807 59,500,000 61,187,179 1% $ 450,372
CHILD CARE CCM 6,099,175 7,244,574 7,200,000 8,378,099 16% $ 1,133,525
Service Industry Recovery Child Care 43,797,123 $ 43,797,123
Texas Risin Start Incentives Distribution 2,627,827 $ 2,627,827
CHILD CARE CCP 5,093,590 8,881,297 8,700,000 6,584,753 -26% $ (2,296,544)
TRADE ACT SERVICES 470,000 219,026 150,000 183,616 -16% $ (35,410)
Employment Services - 496,183 496,183 -100% $ (496,183)
CCQ QUALITY 1,745,012 2,295,749 2,200,000 1,999,738 -13% $ (296,011)
EXTERNSHIP FOR TEACHERS -
REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES 370,512 377,993 377,993 183,500 -51% $ (194,493)
MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT 222,630 9,193 9,193 95,412 938% $ 86,219
STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIAGATOR 151,000 $ 151,000
INFRA SUPPORT VR - 89,190 89,190 77,958 -13% $ (11,232)
VR Summer and Earn 750,000 655,000 450,000 765,000 17% $ 110,000
WORKFORCE Innovation - 28,000 28,000 -100% $ (28,000)
YOUTH JOB SKILL INITIATIVE 200,000 209,642 209,642 -100% $ (209,642)
TWC COVID 312,113 70,000 70,000 -100% $ (70,000)
National Dislocated - 2,887,109 1,887,109 1,330,214 -54% $ (1,556,895)
City Project 4,903,826 4,616,002 8,501,135 -100% $ (4,616,002)
County Project 4,903,826 4,616,000 7,888,895 -100% $ (4,616,000)
Skills Development 125,000 286,000 286,000 -100% $ (286,000)
ISERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET B 91,297,187 $ 109,837,048 $ 93,524,659 85% $ 142,294,721 56% $ 32,457,673
JTOTAL | B 105,121,499  $ 130,393,387 $ 105,042,010 81% % 161,325,865 53% $ 30,932,478

126



Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022

Budget
A B C D E (E-B) 1A E-B
Proposed
Annual Annual Projected Annual
Oct 1 to Sept 30,
Budget Budget Amended #1 2021 % Budget Percentage Dollar
2020-2021 2020-2021 Expensed 2021-2022 Change Change

Reserve Unobligated, $7,135,076
Corporate, $6,548,969 , 4% , 5%

Projects, $145,355, $0

Facility & Infrastructure ,
$5,201,744 ,3%

Proposed Budget

Service Delivery, $142,294,721,
88%

H Amended 19-20 ® Proposed 20-21

160,000,000

140,000,000

120,000,000

109,837,048

100,000,000
80,000,000
60,000,000
40,000,000

20,000,000

6,173,680 6,548,969 5,300,200 5,201,744 7,672,362 7,135,076

- - .
s

142,294,721

Corporate Budget Facility Reserve Projects Service Delivery

127



WORFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO

BUDGET AND ALLOCATIONS
OCTOBER 01, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
Revenue Budgets Unobligated
Service Delivery
Annual Budget Corporate

Funding Source 2021-2022 Budget Facilities Projects/Other | Contractor Ops Direct Client Reserve
WIOA ADULT 4,102,295 841,344 552,214 1,896,116 812,621 -
WIOA DISLOCATED 4,497,800 866,660 611,265 2,113,913 905,963 -
WIOA YOUTH 4,208,647 843,121 603,707 1,933,274 828,546 -
WIOA RAPID RESPONSE 25,000 - - 25,000 -
TANF 7,824,670 1,558,889 1,111,785 4,123,197 1,030,799 -
SNAP E&T 1,377,411 295,602 191,914 711,916 177,979 -
NON CUSTODIAL PARENT 437,578 49,200 14,400 303,978 70,000 -
CHILD CARE CCF 64,579,691 1,497,791 450,000 4,200,000 56,987,179 1,444,721
CHILD CARE CCM 13,750,841 - - 8,378,099 5,372,742
Service Industry Recovery Child Care 43,797,123 - - 43,797,123 -
Texas Risin Start Incentives Distribution 2,627,827 - - 2,627,827 -
CHILD CARE CCP 6,931,319 346,566 - - 6,584,753 (0)
TRADE ACT SERVICES 193,616 - 10,000 183,616 -
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 285,321 - 285,321 -
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 635,893 27,600 290,679 317,614
RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT 11,857 696 11,161 -
VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE 284,084 21,600 262,484 -
CCQ QUALITY 2,094,738 - 95,000 1,999,738 -
WORK COMMISION INITIATIVES 52,532 - 27,177 25,355 -
REEMPLOYMENT 200,000 4,500 12,000 183,500 -
MILITARY 95,412 - - 90,412 5,000 -
STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIAGATOR 200,000 35,000 14,000 151,000 -
INFRA SUPPORT VR 745,498 8,904 658,636 77,958 -
SUMMER EARN & LEARN 900,000 15,000 - 120,000 50,000 715,000 -
Non Federal 35,000 35,000 - -
2020NDW001 1,431,712 101,498 - 396,146 934,069 0
Total 161,325,865 6,548,969 5,201,744 145,355 18,256,147 124,038,574 7,135,076

128




County
Atascosa
Bandera
Bexar
Comal
Frio
Gillespie
Guadalupe
Karnes
Kendall
Kerr
McMullen
Medina
Wilson
Total

County
Atascosa
Bandera

Comal
Frio
Gillespie
Guadalupe
Karnes
Kendall
Kerr
McMullen
Medina
Wilson
Subtotal

Bexar

Total

County
Atascosa
Bandera
Bexar
Comal
Frio
Gillespie
Guadalupe
Karnes
Kendall
Kerr
McMullen
Medina
Wilson
Total

City
Pleasanton
Bandera
San Antonio
Seguin
Pearsall
Fredericksburg
New Braunfels
Kennedy
Bernie
Kerrville

Hondo
Floresville

City
Pleasanton
Bandera

Seguin
Pearsall
Fredericksburg
New Braunfels
Kennedy
Bernie
Kerrville

Hondo
Floresville

San Antonio

City
Pleasanton
Bandera
San Antonio
Seguin
Pearsall
Fredericksburg
New Braunfels
Kennedy
Bernie
Kerrville

Hondo
Floresville

Adult
72,325
31,187

3,239,221

122,593
79,403
30,674

156,242
74,992
34,777
91,919

821

108,025
60,117

4,102,295

Adult

72,325
31,187

122,593
79,403
30,674

156,242
74,992
34,777
91,919

821

108,025
60,117

863,074

3,239,221

4,102,295

Adult
1.76%
0.76%

78.96%
2.99%
1.94%
0.75%
3.81%
1.83%
0.85%
2.24%
0.02%
2.63%
1.47%

100.00%

Dislocated
92,655
29,236

3,559,109
229,838
26,987
31,934
247,379
22,039
55,773
63,419
900
68,367
70,166

$ 4,497,800 $ 4,208,647 $

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS ALAMO

ALLOCATIONS By COUNTY

2021 2022 Budget Broken out by County

Youth
81,630
18,766

3,466,469
95,235
60,988
21,111

171,236
30,963
21,580

109,779

82,099
48,790

Rapid
Response
838

21,940
1,120
305
120
253

5

133

3

285
25,000

CCF
1,136,603
361,646
53,207,207
2,137,588
716,835
439,142
2,751,095
413,310
484,348
1,143,061
6,458
1,026,817
762,040

$ 64,579,691 $

CCM
273,642
77,005
10,684,404
699,918
92,131
107,257
849,802
70,129
204,888
213,138
2,750
247,515
228,264
13,750,841

TANF
273,863
53,208
6,419,359
241,782
96,243
14,084
327,854
21,127
46,166
106,416

114,240
110,328
$ 7,824,670

2021- 2022 Budget Excluding Child Care Funding with Facilities Budget

Dislocated

92,655
29,236

229,838
26,987
31,934

247,379
22,039
55,773
63,419

900

68,367

70,166

$ 938,691

$ 3,559,109

$ 4,497,800

Dislocated
2.06%
0.65%

79.13%
5.11%
0.60%
0.71%
5.50%
0.49%
1.24%
1.41%
0.02%
1.52%
1.56%

100.00%

$
$
$

Youth

81,630
18,766

95,235
60,988
21,111
171,236
30,963
21,580
109,779
82,099
48,790
742,178

3,466,469

4,208,647

$

Rapid

TANF

273,863
53,208

241,782
96,243
14,084

327,854
21,127
46,166

106,416

114,240
110,328
$ 1,405,311 $
$ 6,419,359 §

$ 7,824,670 $

SNAP

39,394
8,678

39,807
13,499
4,270
54,959
9,780
6,198
19,972
275
26,033
17,493
240,358

1,137,053

1,377,411

2021 Budget Percent Broken out by County

Youth
1.94%
0.45%

82.37%
2.26%
1.45%
0.50%
4.07%
0.74%
0.51%
2.61%
0.00%
1.95%
1.16%

100.00%

Rapid
Response

3.35%
0.00%
87.76%
4.48%
1.22%
0.48%
1.01%
0.02%
0.53%
0.01%
0.00%
0.00%
1.14%
100.00%

CCF

1.76%
0.56%
82.39%
3.31%
1.11%
0.68%
4.26%
0.64%
0.75%
1.77%
0.01%
1.59%
1.18%
100.01%

CCM

1.99%
0.56%
77.70%
5.09%
0.67%
0.78%
6.18%
0.51%
1.49%
1.55%
0.02%
1.80%
1.66%
100.00%

Total

559,867
11,486
729,255
277,120
102,074
957,669
158,901
164,494
391,504
1,996
398,764
306,894
$ 4,060,025

$ 17,821,211

$ 21,881,236

TANF
3.50%
0.68%

82.04%
3.09%
1.23%
0.18%
4.19%
0.27%
0.59%
1.36%
0.00%
1.46%
1.41%

100.00%

$

SNAP
39,394
8,678
1,137,053
39,807
13,499
4,270
54,959
9,780
6,198
19,972
275
26,033
17,493
1,377,411

Percent
2.56%
0.05%
0.00%
3.33%
1.27%
0.47%
4.38%
0.73%
0.75%
1.79%
0.01%
1.82%
1.40%

18.55%

81.45%

100.00%

SNAP
2.86%
0.63%

82.55%
2.89%
0.98%
0.31%
3.99%
0.71%
0.45%
1.45%
0.02%
1.89%
1.27%

100.00%

Total
1,970,949
579,724
81,734,762
3,567,881
1,086,390
648,592
4,558,818
642,345
853,862
1,747,706
11,204
1,673,097
1,297,483
$ 100,372,813

Center Budget

59,709
12,488

163,124
86,335
5,531
203,236
105,514
72,461
135,598
3,438
54,305
55,892
$ 957,631

$ 4,244,112

$ 5,201,744

Total
2.15%
0.58%

81.44%
3.67%
0.97%
0.66%
4.48%
0.66%
0.80%
1.70%
0.01%
1.58%
1.30%

100.00%

1.96%
0.58%
81.43%
3.55%
1.08%
0.65%
4.54%
0.64%
0.85%
1.74%
0.01%
1.67%
1.29%
100%

% Center
Budget
11%
109%

22%
31%
5%
21%
66%
44%
35%
172%
14%
18%
24%

24%

24%

2.15%
0.58%
81.44%
3.67%
0.97%
0.66%
4.48%
0.66%
0.80%
1.70%
0.01%
1.58%
1.30%
100.00%

129



F’f-’:—:‘n

WorkforceSolutions — )
americanjobcenter
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Angela Bush, Interim CFO

Presented by: Mary Batch, Finance & Audit Committee Chairwoman

Regarding: FY21 Budget Amendment #2

SUMMARY: WSA adopted a budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2020, to September 30,
2021, which was amended in December of 2020 in Budget Amendment #1. The board further
recommends amending the FY21 Budget to reflect changes in Facilities and Service Delivery
Budgets to Service Providers.

STAFF RECOMENDATION: Discussion and Possible Action to approve to increase the
Fiscal Year Budget by $20,738,238. This change will increase the agency budget from
$130,393,384 to $151,131,622.

The modified budgets are a result of an increase in facility relocation and renovation expenditures
that will update furniture and resource room equipment at centers such as Seguin, Floresville, and
the Food Bank. Additional funding has been allocated to services providers to increase Service
Delivery Budgets.

Additional details for the amendment are outlined in the attached Entity Budget, and Line-Item
Budget Detail. These following changes have been encompassed into the budged amendment to
allow for seamless delivery of services.

Facility and Infrastructure: Budget Increase of $366,848

Equipment Related: $354,348 updating furniture and equipment in Workforce Center’s and
Resource Rooms in Seguin, Floresville, and at the Food Bank in fourth quarter.

Equipment Other: $12,500 cable drops related to renovated centers.

Services Delivery Budget: Budget Increase by $17,990,826

The following table summarizes key changes to the service delivery budget by functional program.
Additional details by fund are shown in the attached line-item budget.

130



DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE DELIVERY

SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET AMOUNT BUDGET CHANGE
SNAP E&T $ (165,422) | TWC De-Obligation
CHILD CARE CCF 13,198,899 Additional funding for Child Care
CHILD CARE CCM (5,209,146) Reduction of Child Care Match
TWC DOL COVID 19 168,000 Lay Off Aversion for Child Care Centers
City of San Antonio Budget General
City Project 4,851,576 Funding
County Project 4,457,997 Bexar County General Funding
Winter Storm 63,837 Additional funding for Winter Storm Relief
City of San Antonio Summer Work
COSA Ambassador 42,900 Experience Program
Details provided in attached line-item
Other Programs 582,186 budget.

SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET

$ 17,990,826

Budget Reserve: This amendment will additionally increase the budget reserve by $2,380,564,

from $7,672,362 to $10,052,926.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Modifying the budget to accurately reflect actual funding will allow
the board to appropriately monitor budgets, proactively align procurements with the delivery of
services, and oversee activities which will ensure funding is utilized in a reasonable and
necessary manner that aligns with contractual objectives.

ATTACHMENTS: Budget Amendment #2

131




Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021
Source of Funding - Revenue

Annual Budget

Annual Budget

Original 2020 | Amended 2020
Funding Source 2021 2021 Actual Variance
WIOA ADULT S 3,028,048 | 3,707,405 | S 4,031,661 | S 324,257
WIOA DISLOCATED 4,119,489 5,295,056 5,459,872 164,817
WIOA YOUTH 3,266,806 3,331,157 4,065,172 734,015
WIOA RAPID RESPONSE 50,000 26,290 26,290 -
TANF 6,169,544 6,809,779 6,766,167 (43,612)
SNAP E&T 1,886,220 2,009,344 1,800,206 (209,138)
NON CUSTODIAL PARENT 437,578 437,578 437,578 -
CHILD CARE CCF 56,719,749 66,209,702 73,935,706 7,726,004
CHILD CARE CCM 7,099,175 9,725,977 9,932,140 206,163
CHILD CARE CCP 5,393,590 9,181,297 8,961,000 (220,297)
TRADE ACT SERVICES 470,000 232,642 229,218 (3,424)
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 626,430 635,893 635,893 -
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 815,905 815,653 (251)
RESOURCE ADMIN GRANT 11,081 11,857 11,857 -
VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICE 284,084 284,084 284,084 -
CHILD CARE ATTENDANCE AUTOMATION 361,164 361,164 361,164 -
CCQ QUALITY 1,928,905 2,699,642 2,601,482 (98,161)
WORK COMMISION INITIATIVES 105,272 52,532 54,532 2,000
WORK COMMISION INITIATIVES Prior 75,445 75,445 -
REEMPLOYMENT 490,000 674,517 793,040 118,523
MILITARY 222,630 10,693 225,321 214,628
STUDENT HIREABLILITY NAVIAGATOR 200,000 200,000 200,000 -
INFRA SUPPORT VR 376,734 673,972 673,972 -
SUMMER EARN & LEARN 900,000 900,000 900,000 -
WORKFORCE Innovation and Opportunity Acct Alternative Funding for Statewide A 150,000 328,914 328,914 -
Non Federal 50,000 50,000 50,000 -
Youth Job Skills 200,000 209,642 209,642 -
2020NDW001 450,000 4,613,080 4,747,260 134,180
2020C0OV001 291,798 291,798 -
2020C0S002 Skills 125,000 286,000 286,000 -
20HJT High Demand Seguin Econ. Seguin ISD IT 31,342 31,342 -
20TIP Texas Industry Partner Hill Country Memorial Hospital 147,358 147,358 -
21TIP Texas Industry Partner Aviation Hallmark 73,320 73,320 -
City Project 5,000,000 5,000,000 9,467,576 4,467,576
County Project 5,000,000 5,000,000 12,109,219 7,109,219
Winter Storm 68,837 68,837
COSA Ambassador 42,900 42,900
S -
Total $ 105,121,499 | $ 130,393,384 | $ 151,131,622 | S 20,738,238

132



Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021
Budget Amendment #2

A B C
Annual Amended
Budget Budget Amended Budget 2020-
Budget Amended #1 #2 2021
2020-2021

[PERSONNEL |
Salaries/Wages $ 3,126,213 $ 105,000 $ 3,231,213
Fringe Benefits 1,003,476 30,000 1,033,476
Staff Travel 35,000 35,000
Staff Training/Development 30,000 30,000
PERSONNEL SUBTOTAL: $ 4,194,688 $ 135,000 $ - $ 4,329,688

IFACILITY |
Rent $ 325,000 $ 325,000

Building Out/Moving Expenses

FACILITY SUBTOTAL: $ 325,000 $ - $ - $ 325,000

[EQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS |
Equipment Purchases $ 30,000 $ 30,000
Equipment Rental 20,000 20,000
Repair & Maintenance-Equipment 2,000 2,000
Software Licenses 10,000 20,000 30,000
Software Maintenance & Support 40,000 40,000
EQUIPMENT/RELATED COSTS SUBTOTAL: $ 102,000 $ 20,000 $ - $ 122,000

IGENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES |
Communications $ 55,000 $ 55,000
Advertising 5,000 5,000
Insurance 235,000 235,000
Office Supplies 30,000 30,000
Postage/Shipping/Other 4,000 4,000
Printing, Binding & Reproduction 10,500 10,500
Publications & Subscriptions 5,500 5,500
Dues 25,000 25,000
Storage 12,000 12,000
Marketing (External) 50,000 30,000 80,000
Miscellaneous Costs 5,000 5,000
Non Federal 50,000 50,000
GENERAL OFFICE EXP SUBTOTAL: $ 487,000 $ 30,000 $ - $ 517,000

[PROFESSIONAL SERVICES |
Legal-General Corporate Matters $ 90,000 $ 90,000
Legal-Other Corporate Matters 30,000 30,000
Audit 80,000 80,000
Monitoring (Contractor) 290,000 290,000
Professional Services 225,000 75,000 300,000
Payroll Fees 55,000 55,000
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUBTOTAL $ 770,000 $ 75,000 $ - $ 845,000

IBOARD EXPENSES |
Board Member Travel $ 8,000 $ 8,000
Board Member Training/Development 7,000 7,000
Board Meetings/Misc. 20,000 20,000
BOARD EXPENSES SUBTOTAL $ 35,000 $ - $ - $ 35,000
ITOTAL WSA CORPORATE BUDGET | $ 5,913,689 $ 260,000 $ = $ 6,173,689

133



Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021
Budget Amendment #2

A B C
Annual Amended
Budget Budget Amended Budget 2020-
Budget Amended #1 #2 2021
2020-2021
SUMMARY:
Personnel $ 4,194,688 $ 135,000 4,329,688
Facility 325,000 - 325,000
Equipment/Related Costs 102,000 20,000 122,000
General Office Expenses 487,000 30,000 517,000
Professional Services 770,000 75,000 845,000
Board Expenses 35,000 - 35,000
$ -
ITOTAL WSA CORPORATE BUDGET | $ 5,913,689 $ 260,000 $ z 6,173,689
IFACILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE BUDGET |
Facility Related Occupancy $ 3,080,207 3,080,207
Equipment Related 236,374 250,000 354,348 840,722
Rental of Equipment 214,209 214,209
Software Related 195,610 250,000 445,610
Communications 317,084 317,084
General Office 106,716 106,716
Travel Mileage -
Other 150,000 12,500 162,500
Reserve facility 250,000 250,000 500,000
I TOTAL FACILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE BUDGETI $ 4,550,200 $ 750,000 $ 366,848 5,667,048
RESERVE UNOBLIGATED $ 2,326,487 $ 5,345,875 $ 2,380,564 10,052,926
PROJECTS $ 1,033,936 $ 376,152 1,410,088
ISERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET |
WIOA ADULT $ 2,175,309 $ 518,253 $ - 2,693,562
WIOA DISLOCATED 2,959,385 802,073 - 3,761,458
WIOA YOUTH 2,236,919 64,352 - 2,301,271
WIOA RAPID RESPONSE 50,000 (23,710) 14,223 40,513
TANF 4,084,632 1,285,147 - 5,369,779
SNAP E&T 1,248,798 340,546 (165,422) 1,423,922
NON CUSTODIAL PARENT 399,492 (21,914) - 377,578
CHILD CARE CCF 52,946,968 7,789,839 13,198,899 73,935,706
CHILD CARE CCM 6,099,175 1,145,399 (5,209,146) 2,035,428
CHILD CARE CCP\CCC 5,093,590 3,787,707 - 8,881,297
TRADE ACT SERVICES 470,000 (250,974) (29,436) 189,590
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 496,183 - 496,183
CCQ QUALITY 1,745,012 550,737 (211,316) 2,084,433
REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES 370,512 7,481 243,699 621,692
MILITARY FAMILY SUPPORT 222,630 (213,437) 124,384 133,577
INFRA SUPPORT VR - 89,190 (11,232) 77,958
VR Summer and Earn 750,000 (95,000) - 655,000
WORKFORCE Innovation - 28,000 5,390 33,390
YOUTH JOB SKILL INITIATIVE 200,000 9,642 - 209,642
National Dislocated Workers - 2,887,109 362,194 3,249,303
TWC DOL COVID 19 312,113 (242,113) 168,000 238,000
Skills Development 125,000 161,000 10,010 296,010
City Project 4,903,826 (287,826) 4,851,576 9,467,576
County Project 4,903,826 (287,826) 4,457,997 9,073,997
ALAMO COLLEGE 74,270 74,270
Winter Storm 63,837 63,837
COSA Ambassador 42,900 42,900
ISERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET | 3 91,297,187 $ 18,539,858 $ 17,990,826 127,827,871
ITOTAL | $ 105,121,499 $ 25,271,885 $ 20,738,238 151,131,622

134



Proposed B

140,000,000

120,000,000

100,000,000

80,000,000

60,000,000

40,000,000

20,000,000

6,173,689
5,913,689

Corporate

Workforce Solutions Alamo
Board Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021
Budget Amendment #2

A B C
Annual Amended
Budget Budget Amended Budget 2020-
Budget Amended #1 #2 2021
2020-2021

Corporate, 6,173,689 , Facility & Infrastructure

4% » 5,667,04 Reserve Unobligated,
10,052,926 , 7%

Projects, 1,410,088 , 1%

Service Delivery,
127,827,871 , 84%

M Original B Amended
127,827,871
91,297,18
5,667,048 10,052,926
| 1,410,088
4,550,200
2,326,48 1,033,936 {
- _ I
Facility & Infrastructure Reserve Unobligated Projects Service Delivery

135



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Update: Expiring Contract FY21

Summary: Workforce Solution Alamo (WSA) has several contracts that will expire within the
next several months, the renewal options (some requiring new procurements) for these
contracts and agreement vary as we approach FY22. Most contracts are within the CEO
threshold approval, which is below $150,000. This excludes legal, leases, and auditing services
that the board reviews and approves.

Analysis: Currently WSA are processing requests for immediate goods and service needs.
Staff is focusing on strategically procuring, renewing contracts, and assessing future service
needs.

The attached schedule provides a summary of the contracts that will require future board action
(Formal Contracts) and contracts that will not require future board action (Informal Contracts).
Prior to renewal the Procurement Department will evaluate the contractor’s performance and
fiscal impact with staff to determine if the contract is renewed (if possible) or reprocured.
Alternatives: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendations: Continuing current course of action to institute business processes
that mitigate the agency risk.

Next Steps: No action is required.

Attachments: Contract Expiration List

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 136



As of 07/16/2021
Contract
*Renewal Sage Business Care

Web Development & Web Site content and Social Media Support

Pest Control Services

Interpreter Services

Locksmith Services

Electrical Services

Postage Machine-Urban

Texting Platform for Youth Empowerment Services
Data Analytic Software

On Call Plumbing Services

Storage Facility

Go Daddy Domain-WSAlamo.org
Maintenance Services

Post Machine Rental-E Houston

Transfrvr

Adobe Creative Cloud Subscription
ArcGIS/ESRI

Moving Services

Temporary Staffing Services

Docusing Licenses

Marketing Subscription for newsletters and email
Professional Employer Services Agreement
Job Readiness SEAL Training

VMWARE Support

Mat Rental Services

*WebHosting Services

Guard and Security Services

Premier Virtual

HVAC PM Services

Appspace

NAWB Training

Document Destruction

*Skills Development Assessment Services
*Academic Assessment Services

Academic Testing Services

Graphic Design Tool Subscription

Microix

*Board Book Subscription

*Teacher Externships Plus Project

*Security Alarm Monitoring Svcs-Datapoint
*Job Placement and Worksite Monitoring Services
*Cognito Forms Enterprise license Renewal

* Pending Approval and have projected contract dates

Expiring Contracts
Informal Contracts

October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022

Vendor Value

Sage $ 5,937.00
Web-Hed Technologies $ 36,000.00
Orkin LLC - Deborah Toth $ 8,800.00
Universal Technical Translation $ 4,050.00
Crites Downtown Lock & Key $ 1,595.00
All Star Electric $ 24,400.00
FP Mailing Solutions $ 6,754.68
ZipWhip $ 1,200.00
EMSI $ 14,500.00
1st Aid Plumbing Inc $ 30,000.00
Safesite, Inc $ 7,396.00
Go Daddy $ 42.34
Carielo Facility Services $ 12,400.00
FP Mailing Solutions $ 627.00
Logins $ 60,000.00
CCB $ 840.00
ESRI $ 200.00
Scobey Moving & Storage, LTD. $ 15,000.00
Hawkins Personnel Group $ 75,000.00
Docusign $ 19,320.00
Constant Contact $ 6,157.00
SWBC Professional Employer Services III, L $ 500.00
SA Trainers, LLC dba Partners in Progress  $ 80,000.00
Computer Solutions $ 33,905.84
Service Industrial, Inc $ 35,000.00
Web-Hed Technologies $ 1,007.88
Texas Veteran Security, LLC $ 45,000.00
Premier Virtual, LLC $ 13,500.00
Fixya, LLC $ 15,000.00
Presidio $ 15,660.00
NAWB $ 3,000.00
Shred-It (Stericycle) $ 15,000.00
Job Ready $ 149,400.00
Burlington English $ 146,304.00
Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment Sy $ 28,200.00
Canva $ 119.40
Microix $ 3,423.75
Board Book $ 4,000.00
Alliance for Technology Education In Appliec $ 90,000.00
ADT $ 678.72
The River City Group $ 138,240.00
Cognito $ 1,776.40

End Date
1-Oct-2021
01 Oct 2021
21 Dec 2021
21 Dec 2021
21 Dec 2021
22 Dec 2021
31 Dec 2021
01 Jan 2022
08 Jan 2022
31 Jan 2022
31 Jan 2022
01 Feb 2022
09 Feb 2022
10 Feb 2022
20-Feb-2022
01 Mar 2022
22 Mar 2022
25 Mar 2022
30-Apr-2022
30 Apr 2022
01 May 2022
08 May 2022
16 May 2022
17 May 2022
31 May 2022
31-May-2022
15 Jun 2022
17 Jun 2022
18 Jun 2022
30-Jun-2022
30 Jun 2022
01 Jul 2022
24-Jul-2022
24-Jul-2022
24-Jul-2022
08 Aug 2022
20-Aug-2022
31-Aug-2022
31-Aug-2022
28-Sep-2022
30-Sep-2022
30-Sep-2022

Notes:

1 -1 yr renewal
1-1 yrrenewal
1 - 1yr renewal
1-1 yrrenewal

1 -1 yr renewal
1 -1 yr renewal

1 -1 yr renewal

1 - 1 yr renewal
No renewals remain

3 -1 year terms

2-1 yr renewals

1 - 1yr renewal

No renewals remain

1-1 yr renewal

2- yr renewals left
2 - 1 yr renewals

137



Expiring Contracts

Formal Contracts
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022

Contract Vendor Value End Date Notes:
*Child Care Quality Services C2 Global Professional Services, LLC $ - 30-Sep-2022
Fiscal Monitoring Services Christine H Nguyen, CPA $ 136,605.00 31 Jan 2022

Alliance for Technology Education 31-Aug-2022
*Externship for Teachers In Applied Science and Math $ 160,000.00 Texas Workforce Workforce Comminnsion Intiative
*Child Care Quality Improvement Activity  |The City of San Antonio (COSA) $  1,082,101.00 | 30-Sep-2022
*Financial Audit Services ABIP, PC $ 67,050.00 30-Sep-2022 |3 - 1 yr renewals
*Legal Services Martin & Drought, P.C. $ 90,000.00 | 30-Sep-2022
*Janitorial Service M & Rs Elite Janitorial Solutions $ 203,160.00 | 30-Sep-2022
*Rural Youth Services Serco of Texas $ - 30-Sep-2022 |No renewals remain
*Urban Youth Services C2 Global Professional Services, LLC $ - 30-Sep-2022 |No renewals remain
*Program Monitoring Services Christine H Nguyen, CPA $ 120,000.00 | 30-Sep-2022 |No renewals remain
*Financial Audit Services ABIP, PC $ 67,050.00 30-Sep-2022 |4 - 1 yr renewals

* Pending Approval and have projected contract dates

138




F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Mark Milton, C.0.0
Presented by Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Child Care Performance Briefing

Summary: This is an update to the Child Care Committee on the Child Care Performance

WSA continues to work with Child Care Contractor as they monitor & process enrollments. WSA
maintains ongoing communication with Child Care Contractor, on TWC’s performance goal of
95%.

Analysis: Impacts of Covid-19 may continue to show effects for Workforce boards across the
state causing TWC performance goals fluctuate and be atypical of the past. As several
variables, such as children’s return to school, increase in vaccinations, and uncertainty on
parents’ decision on vaccinations, continue, WSA and Child Care contractor will continue
ongoing communication with our Child Care Contractor.

Currently WSA board is trending above 95% for Performance.

Fiscal Impact: Board performance that trends too high/too low has an impact on funding. As a
result, WSA’s ongoing monitoring is of utmost importance to ensure performance remains within
range and allows for WSA to continue to meet Performance goal of 95% set by TWC.

Recommendation: N/A

Next Steps: WSA & Child Care Contractor will continue to monitor performance to ensure
enroliment remains at a level that will not negatively impact performance.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 139



August 13, 2021

m

WorkforceSolutions

BUILDING BUSINESS * BUILDING CAREERS

%
Amerlc/aE.lobCenteﬁ
140



simmary

Briefing on Child Care Performance
Note: TWC basis board performance on YTD avg: Target 95%
Currently WSA board Performance is trending above 95%

141



Performance History Breakdown

F'T:T'q

Monthly Average %
YTD Average Units %

Choices

Low Income

Former DFPS
Homeless

Monthly Average Units
Monthly % Average
YTD Average Units

YTD % Average

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb Mar Apr May
Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average
90.30%  90.50% 93.71% 98.58% 103.53% 105.75% 106.43% 109.22%
90.30%  90.40% 91.50% 93.27% 95.32% 97.06% 98.40% 99.75%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average
442 378 326 273 220 172 167 167
7,470 7,580 7,933 8,470 9,022 9,279 9,348 9,578
633 607 606 591 567 576 589 625
74 73 78 74 71 66 54 54
8,618 8,637 8,944 9,408 9,881 10,093 10,158 10,424
90.30%| 90.50% 93.71% 98.58% 103.53% 105.75% 106.43% 109.22%
8,618 8,628 8,733 8,902 9,098 9,263 9,391 9,520
90.30%| 90.40% 91.50% 93.27% 95.32% 97.06% 98.40% 99.75%

Program Year is 10/1-9/30

142



Average % and Average Units (9944 Target units)

Average Units Per Month/¥TD based on 9,544 Target Units

I'«'T:T'?I

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Monthly Average % 90.30% 90.50% 93.71% 98.58% 103.53% 105.75%
YTD Average Units % 90.30% 90.40% 91.50% 93.27% 95.32% 97.06%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Monthly Average Units 8,618 8,637 8,944 9,408 9,881 10,093
YTD Average Units 8,618 8,628 8,733 8,902 9,098 9,263

Apr May
Average Average
106.43% 109.22%
98.40% 99.75%
Apr May
Average Average
10,158 10,424
9,391 9,520

143



WSA & Child Care Contractor will continue to monitor performance to ensure
enrollment remains at a level that will not negatively impact performance.

144



145



F':-:\?'Tl

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Mark Milton, WSA COO

Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Texas Mutual Grant Briefing 2nd Application

“Generational Learning”

Summary:

In June, WSA was invited to apply for a second COVID-19 grant from Texas Mutual. On June
11, 2021, WSA applied for this grant in hopes to provide Child Care Centers an opportunity to
enhance indoor environments for children. Indoor learning environments are essential to child
care learning, as they allow children to engage in a variety of way and allow teachers to extend
the learning throughout the day. Additionally, improving the indoor learning environment is part
of the Texas Rising Star (TRS) assessment and promotes quality and inclusion.

WSA is providing a briefing on this 2" Texas Mutual Grant submitted.

Analysis:

If awarded, WSA plans to place emphasis on providers working towards TRS certification and
those certified as 2-Star TRS. In addition, WSA will review internal data to ensure that providers
who have received the least amount of grant opportunities in the past are given additional
consideration. It is the goal of WSA to widen the number of providers applying for and receiving
grants, as this will ensure resources are equitably distributed throughout our region and
increase the number of children being benefited by the enhancements.

The following measures are requirements that Texas Rising Star (TRS) Providers are evaluated
on during assessments and monitoring visits: P-PBIG-01, P-PBIG-02, P-PBIG-04, P-SCR-04, P-
ILE-01, P-ILE-02, P-ILEO3, P-ILE-04, P-ILE-05. For a description of each measure, please see
the attachments. The long-term goal is for providers to score a two or three on TRS measures
relating to the indoor environment. For example, to achieve a score of three, the teacher
consistently engages children in songs, books, pretend play, or games. The teacher arranges at
least five interest areas providing for different kinds of learning experiences and arranges
developmentally appropriate equipment and materials for independent use. In these quality
classrooms, consistent evidence of age-appropriate real objects is accessible and evident

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 146



r.'f:?‘n

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS

in various interest areas in the classroom. The outcomes expected is that children will have
more opportunities for quality play and interaction, leading to an increase in learning and
readiness for school.

Alternatives:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
If awarded, Texas Mutual would provide the requested $100,000 funding for this project. WSA
staff will oversee this project.

Recommendation:

If awarded, WSA recommends proceeding with the current plan to award 25 finalists and allow
them to increase the quality of their center by enhancing the indoor learning environment
according to their respective proposals.

Next Steps:
WSA will implement and continue to keep the Child Committee updated on progress and
milestones.

Attachment;
None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 147



Texas Mutual Grant Briefing 2nd
Application “Generational Learning”

August 13, 2021



 WSA has submitted a new application for TX Mutual Generational
Learning Grant for Child Care in the amount of $100,000

« If received, WSA plans to use funds towards providing Child Care
Centers the opportunity to enhance, update and improve the
guality of Indoor Learning Environment

« 25 Providers to be selected
« Awarded amounts $4000
« Grant award to be expended by Sept. 2022

e % o 149



Matrix Eligibility Factors

i***l’

TRS Star Level
Child Care Home Provider

Amount (if any) previously
received on WSA Grant
award

Amount of licensing
deficiencies within past 12
months

National Accreditation

TSR: Texas School Ready
participation

Workforce Solutions Alamo Texas Mutual Insurance Eligibility Matrix

Item Range Score
TRS Star Level Pre-Star (working towards) 50
2-Star 40
3-Star 20
4-5tar 10
Licensed or Registered Child Yes 30
Care Home No 0
Previous WSA Grant Amounts | S0 - $5,000 20
(BCY20 and BCY21 to date) $5,001 - $10,000 10
510,000 or more 0
Licensing Deficiencies with in 0-5 20
the Past 12 Months 6-10 10
11-15 0
TWC Approved National Yes 20
Accreditation Mo 0
Texas School Ready Yes 1D
participation No 0

Max Points: 150

150



IT'T:T'TI

WorkforceSolutions

8
Amerlc/a;.lobCenter'

151



F‘f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Mark Milton, WSA COO
Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Texas Rising Star (TRS) Certification Briefing

Summary: To provide a briefing on the TRS certification course status/timeline.

Analysis: Child Care and Early Learning, (CC&EL), and Children's Learning Institute, (CLI)
remain in communication regarding completion of the courses, the data regarding the number of
staff who have been able to complete each course and how all of this impacts the to be
determined implementation date. Boards receive bi-weekly updates of their staff members
participation and passing status. Courses 1 through 5 are available (Course 6 coming very
soon). Texas Rising Star staff is prioritizing completion of the courses.

Course 5: Teacher-Child Interactions will have a modified Professional Learning Community,
(PLC) schedule. Those assessors who are identified to participate in the PLCs will attend daily
1-hour sessions (covering a sub-category each day). Friday Coding Calls have been opened to
all staff (email invitation was sent to all staff by CLI) to address questions specific to Course 5.
CLI and TWC are working together to create the Certification Booster course, specific to the
new Category 3 measures. Goal is to have this course ready in July.

A list of all the courses and modules, included which is applicable to mentors vs. assessors,
was provided to Boards via a previous Assessment Training & Certification Program (ATCP)
update.

Course 9: Introduction to Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI) will be made available late July
after a live webinar (which assessors may attend) which will review the complete CQI process
including the CQI tool.

Alternatives: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommendation: N/A: Briefing only on TRS Certification course

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 152



m

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS

Next Steps: WSA will continue to monitor TRS certification course and staff efforts to complete
the mandatory certification according to TWC guidance.

Attachment: TRS Assessment Training and Certification Program (ATCP), TRS Mentor Micro-
Credential Course Options

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 153



Texas Rising Star Gertification
Training - Briefing

August 13, 2021



General Information

» Per TWC, all assessments
remain on hold.

» 13 TRS staff moving through
Certification courses

» TRS Guidelines posted
Eng/Span on Website
6/11/2021

r,'f:?q

TRS Assessment Training &
Certification Courses Overview

Board Area Role Course 1 Course 2 Course 3 Began Course 5 Course 5
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/2/2021 5.33
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/29/2021 5.4
Alamo Assessor Completed Completed Completed 4/23/2021 COMPLETED
Alamo Assessor Completed Completed Completed 4/1/2021 COMPLETED
Alamo Assessor Completed Completed Completed 4/8/2021 5.28
Alamo Assessor Completed Completed Completed 4/1/2021 COMPLETED
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/7/2021 5.4
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/15/2021 5.12
Alamo Assessor Completed Completed Completed 4/1/2021 COMPLETED
Alamo Assessor Completed Completed Completed 4/5/2021 COMPLETED
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/5/2021 5.27
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/3/2021 COMPLETED
Alamo Mentor Completed Completed Completed 4/29/2021 5.4

155




TRS Assessment Training & Gertification Program

* %k W Ak A

Texas Rising Star Assessment Training and
Certification Program (ATCP)

Course 1: Texas Rising Star Overview
All Texas Rising Star Staff

1.1 - Texas Rising Star Assessor and Mentor Certification Overview

Course 2: Texas Rising Star Protocols
All Texas Rising Star Staff

2.1 - Certification for the TRS Assessor and Mentor

2.2 - TRS Assessor Protocol

2.3 - Program Assessments

2.4 - Assessment Record Forms

2.5 - Certification for the TRS Assessor and Mentor Role Quiz

Course 3: Facility Level Categories (1 and 3)
All Texas Rising Star Staff

3.1 - Category 1 Director and Staff Qualifications and Training
3.2A - Category 1: Director and Staff Qualifications and Training Coding LCCA
3.2B - Director and Staff Qualifications and Training Coding LCCH

3.3 - Category 3 Program Administration

3.4A Program Administration LCAA

3.4B Program Administration LCCH

3.5 Quiz (*) Categories 1 and 3 [Facilities]

3.6 Facility Coding Practice LCAA

3.7 Facility Coding Practice LCCH

Course 5: Category 2 - Teacher-Child Interactions
All Texas Rising Star Staff

5.1 - Group Size and Ratios

5.2 - Focusing Your Observation

5.3 - Key Ideas

5.4 - Rating Protocol for Multiple Caregivers

5.5 - Warm and Responsive Style

5.6 - Warm and Responsive Style Infant Coding Practice

5.7 - Warm and Responsive Style Toddler Coding Practice

5.8 - Warm and Responsive Style Preschool Coding Practice

5.9 - Warm and Responsive Style School-Age Coding Practice
5.10 - Warm and Responsive Style All Ages Coding Practice

5.11 - Language Facilitation and Support

5.12 - Language Facilitation and Support Infant Coding Practice
5.13 - Language Facilitation and Support Toddler Coding Practice
5.14 - Language Facilitation and Support Preschool Coding Practice

5.15 - Language Facilitation and Support School-Age Coding Practice

5.16 - Language Facilitation and Support All Ages Coding Practice

5.17 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance

5.18 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance Infant Coding Practice

5.19 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance Toddler Coding Practice

5.20 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance Preschool Coding Practice

5.21 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance School-Age Coding Practice

5.22 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance All Ages Coding Practice

5.23 - Support for Children’s Regulation

5.24 - Support for Children’s Regulation Toddler Coding Practice

5.25 - Support for Children’s Regulation Preschool Coding Practice

5.26 - Support for Children’s Regulation School-Age Coding Practice

5.27 - Support for Children’s Regulation All Ages Coding Practice

5.28 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning

5.29 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Leaming Infant Coding Practice
5.30- Instructional Formats and Approaches to Leaming Toddler Coding Practice
5.31 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Leaming Preschool Coding Practice
5.32 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Leaming School-Age Coding Practice
5.33 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Leaming All Ages Coding Practice
5.34 - Quiz(*) Category 2

5.35 - Infant Coding Practice (60 Min)

5.36 - Toddler Coding Practice (60 Min)

5.37 - Preschool Coding Practice (60 Min)

5.38 - School-Age Coding Practice (60 Min)

5.39 - All Ages Coding Practice (60 Min)

Course 6: Learning Environments
All Texas Rising Star Staff

6.1 —Indoor Learning Environment

6.2 - Indoor learning environment Infant coding practice

6.3 - Indoor learning environment Toddler coding practice

6.4 - Indoor learning environment Preschool coding practice
6.5 - Indoor learning environment School-age coding practice
6.6 - Indoor learning environment All Ages coding practice

6.7 —Outdoor Learning Environment

6.8 - Outdoor learning environment Infant coding practice

6.9 - Outdoor learning environment Toddler coding practice
6.10 - Qutdoor learning envirenment Preschool coding practice
6.11- Outdoor learning environment School-age coding practice
6.12 - Outdoor learning environment All Ages coding practice
6.13 - Quiz(*) Category 4

6.14 - Infant coding practice images

6.15 - Toddler coding practice images

6.16 - Preschool coding practice images

6.17 - School-age coding practice images

6.18 - All-Ages coding practice images

156



m

Course 7: All Categories Practice
Texas Rising Star Assessors

7.1 - Infant Coding Practice

7.2 - Toddler Coding Practice

7.3 - Preschool Coding Practice
7.4 - School-age Coding Practice
7.5 - LCAA Facility Coding Practice
7.6 - All-Ages coding Practice

7.7 - LCCH Facility Coding Practice

Course 8: Certification Exam
Texas Rising Star Assessors

8.1- Texas Rising Star Assessor Written Exam
8.2 - Infant Coding

8.3 - Toddler Coding

8.4 - Preschool Coding

8.5 - School-age Coding

8.6 - LCAA Facility Coding

8.7 - All-Ages Coding

8.8 - LCCH Facility Coding

Course 9: Mentoring and Continuous Quality Improvement Plans
Texas Rising Star Mentors

9.1 - The Role of the Mentor
9.2 - Quiz

Course 10: CLI Engage Technology/Data Entry
All Texas Rising Star Staff

10.1 - Technology and Data Entry
10.2 - Quiz

Certification Booster (TBD)
All Texas Rising Star Staff

Includes new Category 3 measures

Quarterly Reliability

Texas Rising Star Assessors

Course 11
Course 12
Course 13
Course 14
Course 15
Course 16

Course 17

: Quarterly Reliability - Infant Coding Practice (60 Min)

: Quarterly Reliability - Toddler Coding Practice (60 Min)
: Quarterly Reliability - Preschool Coding Practice (60 Min)
: Quarterly Reliability - School-Age Coding Practice (60 Min)

: Quarterly Reliability - LCAA Facility

: Quarterly Reliability - All-ages Coding Practice (60 Min)

: Quarterly Reliability - LCCH Facility

157



Within the approved rules, Texas Rising
Star mentors must pursue the Coaching
Micro-Credential through the attainment of
competency badges via the Texas Rising
Star Coaching Program. Late July, mentors
will participate in the first course
“Understanding Coaching for CQI”.

J

* %k W Ak A

On a monthly basis, beginning August

PLCs to better improve their mentoring
practices. Mentors should plan to commit
time to attend these monthly PLCs. The

draft framework for the coaching
competencies is attached and was
discussed during the statewide training in
January. Mentors may begin earning
badges through this program in August

2021, mentors will participate in Coaching

2021. Additional information is forthcomingj

158



* %k W Ak A

Appendix D.1: Core Coaching Competencies and Sample Badges

ALL ates and sustains an emgaging, su ive, and safe leaming environment

ALZ Drescribes and applies principles of adult lea n the ¢ n and delivery of professional devel ent

ALZ Promotes under ding and ion by p g participants repeated and varied opportunities to engage with
content/material

AL4 Describes how individual and/or cultural differences fe £, national origin, age, professional status) can impact learning
preferences and considers differences when ping ies to meet teachers’ needs

ALS Delivers professional development with a balance of trainer-directed and self-directed learning, and demonstrates
understanding of how to adjust training approsches for participants.

ALS Demunsl:mtes adaptation of training to meet individual needs of participants

23 a

ICS OF EFFECTIVE SPECIALISTS (TRAINERS AND COACHES)

E51 Shows respect to all leamers and avoids using any verbal or nonverbal characterizations of diverse individusls or groups

E52 Uses verbal and non-verbal language that is positive in content and tone.

E53

ﬁehalns from promising answersﬂ\a‘: will not be delivered, and informs leamers) when an exact answer is not known
Values leamerz) i to learner’s comments and questions
Shows flexibility by making accommodations for learner preferences that do not alter the content and effectiveness of the

ESS training or coaching

E5& Shares leadership during acti to increase learner problem solving and decision-making skills

E57 | Accepts critical feedback about one's training or coaching style, demeanor, and content, then integrates feedback to
improve the guality of learners’ experiences.

Ess Enzures that personal content knowledge is deep enough to support leamers, and connects those who need additional

information with the right resources

E5? Reflects on one's own biases and perspectives on adult leamning to help maintain objectivity and flexibility with learmer

E510  |Motivates learning and interest by showi and excitement and using appropriate humor

ES11 Values parhclpant’s time and efforts by planlcmgul rehearsing, and to the extent possible, piloting trainings before
ants

Provides positive encoulagement to motivate teachers to try new strategies and practices and persist when
implementation challenge

s cultural and individusl bisses
Uses neutral verbal and nonwverbal communication during observations to avoid inadvertently influencing classroom
interactions

OB4  |Sets clear expectations for what to before, during. and after cbservation

oBs Practices good note-taking that provides evidence and support for feedback conversaticns or completion of assessment|
instruments.

o086 Prioritizes constructive feedback to share with the teacher in a way that is not overwhelming (e.g, even though there may
be many areas for feedback, the coach selects a few to work on with the teacher)

087 |Recognizes when to terminate an observation and/or report an incident

IDING FEEDBACK
WUses content-focused language that references key student learning cbjectives during feedback[1] conwversations and in

PR documentstion

pE2 WUzes content-focused language that is age-appropriate and aligned with relevant national, state, or program learning
guidelines

pE3 WUses content-focused language that is directly linked to observational assessment tools used by the teacher's program to
track performance to reinforce the connection between performance data and implementation

PR WUses content-focuzed language that takes into account and builds upon what teacher already knows about skill
development, . and evidence-based practice.

PF5 Swcci summarizes events or interactions to allow ample time for discussion and back and forth conversation

PF& Stays focused on feedback that fits the current instructionsl and interaction context

pE7 Quickly corrects misunderstandings in content or instructional practices in the moment rather than waiting until the lesson
lis over

PFB Delivers feedback constructively

PF? Provides adaptations. medification. or extensions to improve future delivery of instruction or support

BE1O Provides opportunities for immediate practice by recommending adaptstions, modification, or extensions to improve
instructional defivery or interactions in the moment and when the coach is present to provide support

BF11 Builds on what teacher is already doing by providing actionable feedback that pushes for more skilled practice and

orts more complex, sophisticated implementation of evidence-based practice.

Prompts and supports teal:her bo pro'ﬂde evidence that children were engaged or unengaged during interactions and
instruction that are the subject of reflective conversation
Orients teacher to child signals to increase teacher’s ability to recognize children's current level of engagement and

RT3 understanding

RT4 Provides own explanaticns of connections between specific teacher action(s) and child behaviors or res

TS Incorporates conversations about leaming standards into reflective discussions to help teachers think about how their
le=sons and interactions align with child outcomes

RT6 Prompt teachers to think about and question the extent to which their instruction and interaction matches the targeted
developmental or leaming objectives

a7 Connects reflection opportunities to child data and progress monitoring results to strengthen teachers” ability to recognize
of nities to adapt instruction and interactions to individualize suj

RTE Supports teachers to articulate cific action stey

BT Prompts teachers to provide chjective descriptions of events prior to making judgments or moving on to solutions or next
Stey

RT10 ﬁoﬁpﬁ teachers to articulate their own explanations or judgments about particular events or interactions they've just
described

RT11 |Prompt teacher to generate it e ax that consider others’ perspectives

RT12 Offiers alternative or contrasting perspectives in response to a teacher's own explanations or judgments of an instructional

situation or interaction

159



RT13 teacher in drawing conclusions and describing next steps for improvement l

Models or demonstrates a lesson or strategy in teachers' own classrooms to help teachers see how new practices look
when imp

DAS before demc i to observe for specific instructional elements or student responses/engagement

to focus their attention
Clearly articulates the steps,

pas transitions in lessons.

DAT Clearly articulates the steps/p (i.e., without ion) to guide the teacher to implement practices and

trategies on his/her own

p during g and ion to draw attention to the key aspects or

DAS Engages in co-teaching in which the coach (1) joins the teacher in planning the lesson, (2) begins the lesson by modeling
and guiding the first turmn, and (3] transitions to supporting the teacher in implementing the remainder of the lesson

DAY [ Joins a lesson or interaction, working sl:le-by—sldew!ﬂ\ alzeacher to offer brlef demonstrations or articulation to correct

Uses brief verbal or nonverbal cues to help the teacher recognize opportunities to make adjustments to instructional
situations or interactions

)

ns that ify improvement 5, needed resources and su
Provide Feedback and Promote Reflection
ci1o Cunnecls feedback with planned practice opportunities using thatis i with doc goals and
rovement ies
ci11 Engages practitioner in reflective conversations about progress in meeting goals, incdluding the identification of barriers
and supports for i

ci12 Tracks and reports on practiioner progress in @ manner that supports evaluation of progress and the revision or
conclusion of activity related to the

10000000

* %k W Ak A 160



IT'T:T'TI

WorkforceSolutions

8
Amerlc/a;.lobCenter'

161



Texas Rising Star Assessment Training and
Certification Program (ATCP)

Course 1: Texas Rising Star Overview
All Texas Rising Star Staff

1.1 - Texas Rising Star Assessor and Mentor Certification Overview

Course 2: Texas Rising Star Protocols
All Texas Rising Star Staff

2.1 - Certification for the TRS Assessor and Mentor

2.2 - TRS Assessor Protocol

2.3 - Program Assessments

2.4 - Assessment Record Forms

2.5 - Certification for the TRS Assessor and Mentor Role Quiz

Course 3: Facility Level Categories (1 and 3)
All Texas Rising Star Staff

3.1 - Category 1 Director and Staff Qualifications and Training
3.2A - Category 1: Director and Staff Qualifications and Training Coding LCCA
3.2B - Director and Staff Qualifications and Training Coding LCCH

3.3 - Category 3 Program Administration
3.4A Program Administration LCAA

3.4B Program Administration LCCH

3.5 Quiz (*) Categories 1 and 3 [Facilities]

3.6 Facility Coding Practice LCAA

3.7 Facility Coding Practice LCCH

Course 5: Category 2 - Teacher-Child Interactions
All Texas Rising Star Staff

5.1 - Group Size and Ratios

5.2 - Focusing Your Observation

5.3 - Key Ideas

5.4 - Rating Protocol for Multiple Caregivers

5.5 - Warm and Responsive Style

5.6 - Warm and Responsive Style Infant Coding Practice

5.7 - Warm and Responsive Style Toddler Coding Practice

5.8 - Warm and Responsive Style Preschool Coding Practice

5.9 - Warm and Responsive Style School-Age Coding Practice
5.10 - Warm and Responsive Style All Ages Coding Practice

5.11 - Language Facilitation and Support

5.12 - Language Facilitation and Support Infant Coding Practice
5.13 - Language Facilitation and Support Toddler Coding Practice
5.14 - Language Facilitation and Support Preschool Coding Practice

(*) indicates the module once completed Mentors will STOP at

162



5.15 - Language Facilitation and Support School-Age Coding Practice
5.16 - Language Facilitation and Support All Ages Coding Practice

5.17 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance

5.18 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance Infant Coding Practice
5.19 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance Toddler Coding Practice
5.20 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance Preschool Coding Practice
5.21 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance School-Age Coding Practice
5.22 - Play-Based Interactions and Guidance All Ages Coding Practice
5.23 - Support for Children’s Regulation

5.24 - Support for Children’s Regulation Toddler Coding Practice

5.25 - Support for Children’s Regulation Preschool Coding Practice
5.26 - Support for Children’s Regulation School-Age Coding Practice
5.27 - Support for Children’s Regulation All Ages Coding Practice

5.28 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning

5.29 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning Infant Coding Practice

5.30 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning Toddler Coding Practice
5.31 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning Preschool Coding Practice
5.32 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning School-Age Coding Practice
5.33 - Instructional Formats and Approaches to Learning All Ages Coding Practice

5.34 — Quiz(*) Category 2

5.35 - Infant Coding Practice (60 Min)

5.36 - Toddler Coding Practice (60 Min)
5.37 - Preschool Coding Practice (60 Min)
5.38 - School-Age Coding Practice (60 Min)
5.39 - All Ages Coding Practice (60 Min)

Course 6: Learning Environments
All Texas Rising Star Staff

6.1 — Indoor Learning Environment

6.2 - Indoor learning environment Infant coding practice

6.3 - Indoor learning environment Toddler coding practice
6.4 - Indoor learning environment Preschool coding practice
6.5 - Indoor learning environment School-age coding practice
6.6 - Indoor learning environment All Ages coding practice

6.7 — Outdoor Learning Environment

6.8 - Outdoor learning environment Infant coding practice

6.9 - Outdoor learning environment Toddler coding practice
6.10 - Outdoor learning environment Preschool coding practice
6.11- Outdoor learning environment School-age coding practice
6.12 - Outdoor learning environment All Ages coding practice
6.13 — Quiz(*) Category 4

6.14 - Infant coding practice images

6.15 - Toddler coding practice images

6.16 - Preschool coding practice images

6.17 - School-age coding practice images

6.18 - All-Ages coding practice images

(*) indicates the module once completed Mentors will STOP at

163



Course 7: All Categories Practice
Texas Rising Star Assessors

7.1 - Infant Coding Practice

7.2 - Toddler Coding Practice

7.3 - Preschool Coding Practice
7.4 - School-age Coding Practice
7.5 - LCAA Facility Coding Practice
7.6 - All-Ages coding Practice

7.7 - LCCH Facility Coding Practice

Course 8: Certification Exam
Texas Rising Star Assessors

8.1- Texas Rising Star Assessor Written Exam
8.2 - Infant Coding

8.3 - Toddler Coding

8.4 - Preschool Coding

8.5 - School-age Coding

8.6 - LCAA Facility Coding

8.7 - All-Ages Coding

8.8 - LCCH Facility Coding

Course 9: Mentoring and Continuous Quality Improvement Plans

Texas Rising Star Mentors

9.1 - The Role of the Mentor
9.2 - Quiz

Course 10: CLI Engage Technology/Data Entry

All Texas Rising Star Staff

10.1 - Technology and Data Entry
10.2 - Quiz

Certification Booster (TBD)
All Texas Rising Star Staff

Includes new Category 3 measures

Quarterly Reliability

Texas Rising Star Assessors

(*) indicates the module once completed Mentors will STOP at

164



Course 11: Quarterly Reliability - Infant Coding Practice (60 Min)
Course 12: Quarterly Reliability - Toddler Coding Practice (60 Min)
Course 13: Quarterly Reliability - Preschool Coding Practice (60 Min)
Course 14: Quarterly Reliability - School-Age Coding Practice (60 Min)
Course 15: Quarterly Reliability - LCAA Facility

Course 16: Quarterly Reliability - All-ages Coding Practice (60 Min)
Course 17: Quarterly Reliability - LCCH Facility

(*) indicates the module once completed Mentors will STOP at

165



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Mark Milton, WSA COO
Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: TWC WD 13-21 “Initial Job Search Child Care”

Summary:
Under federal Child Care Development Block Grant (CCDBG) regulation 45
CFR §98.21(a)(2)(iii), states may initially qualify a family for assistance if the parent is
seeking employment or engaging in job search and may end assistance after a minimum
of three months if the parent has not found employment.

However, unemployed parents who are looking for work are not initially qualified to
receive child care subsidies under Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Child Care
Services rule §809.41. According to §809.50(a)(2), only families in which the parents are
working or in education/training for at least 25 hours a week for a single-parent family or
50 hours a week for a dual-parent family are initially qualified to receive child care
subsidies. Once determined eligible and receiving child care, if a parent has a permanent
job loss, the parent is afforded a three-month period of child care under §809.51(b) to
provide the parent with an opportunity to become reemployed.

Additionally, CCDBG regulations set forth parameters for how states are required to
establish the parent copayment. Per 45 CFR §98.45(k)(2), copayments must be based on
family income and size. According to 45 CFR §98.21(a)(3), “Lead Agencies cannot
increase family co-payment amounts, established in accordance with §98.45(k), within
the minimum 12-month eligibility period....”

Analysis:

On June 15, 2021, TWC'’s three-member Commission (Commission) approved a temporary
waiver for 8809.41(a)(3)(B) to provide additional flexibility, allowable under federal CCDBG law
and regulations, to support families who do not meet the activity requirements when eligibility is
determined. This waiver will allow up to three months of child care, with zero co-payment for
those parents searching for work.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 166


https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a9890cb706edfc6620a0f9a4100e6fa6&mc=true&node=pt45.1.98&rgn=div5#se45.1.98_121
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=40&pt=20&ch=809&rl=41
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=180377&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=11&p_tac=&ti=40&pt=20&ch=809&rl=41
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a9890cb706edfc6620a0f9a4100e6fa6&mc=true&node=pt45.1.98&rgn=div5#se45.1.98_145
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a9890cb706edfc6620a0f9a4100e6fa6&mc=true&node=pt45.1.98&rgn=div5#se45.1.98_121

r.'f:?‘q

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS

Proposed waiver would temporarily be in place from July 2021 — September 2022.

Alternatives:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:
N/A: Briefing Item Only

Next Steps:

TWC held a meeting to discuss this proposed temporary guidance on 6/21/2022,and received
significant feedback and questions that required additional TWC consideration on
implementation.

WSA will await final WD letter 13-21 release with additional guidance/clarification from TWC and
work with Child Care staff to implement accordingly.

Attachment:
None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 167



TWC WD 13-21:
“Initial Job Search Child Gare” Briefing

August 13, 2021



TWC Proposed Waiver
809 41 "“e 'I'emnnrarv gCrlioeunlsg gggl)kl)e placed on the waitlist along all other clients, priority
I ”Iy 2 ﬂZI—SEﬂ IZ”ZZ Two parent family can be placed in this if combined they are not

Some board areas having trouble meeting the required hours
enrolling families who are not working
& meeting the hour requirement.

Clients will still have to meet other eligibility requirements

= On 6/21/2021: TWC held meeting with
Workforce boards to discuss & Even if one parent is working, there is $0 psoc
receive feedback on proposed waiver
(809.41)

= Several questions were posed that Must meet 25/50 hour requirement at the end of the 3 months
require additional consideration by
TWC. This is only at eligibility determination, other participation rules still
= WD has not yet been issued: no apply
changes can/will be made until final
release This is specifically for job search, does not apply to those enrolled

in education

x K K ko 169



IT'T:T'TI

WorkforceSolutions

8
Amerlc/a;.lobCenter'

170



F'T,:?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Mark Milton, WSA COO
Presented by: Jessica Villarreal, Director of Child Care
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Early Matters Welcome and Introduction

Summary:

On June 9™, 2021, Early Matters-Alamo hired an Early Matters Officer, Mark Larson, whose
goals will be to: strengthen the ecosystem by leading the Early Matters Quality Improvement
Partnership team that will include PreK4SA, Workforce Solutions Alamo, United Way San
Antonio & Bexar County. Mr. Mark Larson, will work to champion the goals of the Early Matters
SA steering committee by engaging corporate leaders and building relationships with key
stakeholders, raising funds, examining the efficacy of existing public policies, and advocating for
new legislation to drive the increase of quality early childhood education centers in Bexar
County to 50% by 2025.

Analysis:

With the many organizations and quality funding available for the state, the addition of an Early
Matters Officer, continues to further Alamo’s goal of building a more expansive and unified
quality child care system for the community.

Alternatives:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
N/A: Briefing only: Welcome Mr. Mark Larson to Early Matters & Child Care Committee

Next Steps:

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 171



r:'f:?q

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS

WSA Child Care department will continue collaborating with agencies and organizations seeking
to increase the quality of child care for the Alamo region.

Attachment;
None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 172



tarly Matters Welcome and
Introduction

August 13, 2021




EARLY MATTERS: Raises awareness ahout the link hetween investments in high quality early
education and a strong economic future for San Antonio hy bhringing together:

Business Education

Nonprofit
leaders

Philanthropic

174



o
\ EARLY MATTERS GOALS

mmnl  SUpport Bexar County Early Childhood Education Partners

Establish & Strengthen Partnerships with Educational

Providers

Carly Matters Quality e
resources

Improvement Partnership team

Quantify impact by building scorecard & measure success

e Pre-K 4SA

- B Comriuee 5 Of Eary Maters San Antorio Steerng
« Workforce Solutions Alamo

Engage corporate leaders & build relationships with key

stakeholders

* United Way San Antonio

Raise funds & examine the efficacy of public policies

 Bexar county

Advocate for new legislation to increase quality early

childhood education centers 50% by 2025

g 175



Taught high school math and biology for five years at the International School of the Americas (principal was
Dr. Shari Albright)

Founding school leader of KIPP Aspire Academy for five years

Eleven years as Superintendent of KIPP San Antonio, growing to serve ~4,000 students across 7 schools

Throughout that time, worked in the policy space to increase state funding, increase quality, and build a
teacher pipeline

Served as CEO of City Education Partners rolling out a parent-facing navigation tool, investing in creating a
wider teacher talent pipeline, and developing an advocacy agenda to drive up quality

x kK ko« 176



IT'T:T'TI

WorkforceSolutions

8
Amerlc/a;.lobCenter'

177



F‘f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Lease Execution for Pearsall
Center

Summary: Workforce Solution Alamo (WSA) currently has a lease agreement with Sixth Mag 7
Family, LP a Texas Limited Partnership that expires on October 31, 2021. WSA has researched
potentially feasible options to provide a high-quality workforce center.

Analysis: Sixth Mag 7 Family, LP has offered our existing location, which is 1,500 SQF of
space at the current rent rate for $2,500 monthly. Previously WSA was solely responsible for all
maintenance and HVAC repairs. Under the new agreement the landlord is proposing that WSA
will be responsible for half of any HVAC related cost and other maintenance cost.

Fiscal Impact: The rent will remain at the current rate of $2,500 with the option of a price
inflation in line with a 5% increase maximum for years 3, 4 and 5. This lease also includes a
renewal option of two 5-year renewals.

Staff Recommendation: WSA is requesting board approval to negotiate and potentially enter
a five-year lease with Sixth 7 Mag Family, LP. WSA is recommending a five-year lease due to
the required HVAC contribution of approximately $3,500.

Alternatives: WSA researched other available facilities in the area including the Foodbank and
other community partners, but unfortunately there are no similar properties that meet our current
needs, that do not require significant renovations.

Next Steps: Upon board approval staff will negotiate a new five-year lease with Sixth Mag 7
Family, LP.

Attachments: None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 178



r.'f??‘n

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement

Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Boerne Workforce Center

Summary: The current lease at Boerne expires on November 30, 2021. WSA is
currently exploring alternate facilities to upgrade the Workforce Center at Boerne. Staff
toured evaluated and toured three locations.

Analysis: There are two primary sites that are being considered for the Workforce Center
at Boerne. The following premises offer comparable square footage, price, and area cost.

Option 1: The current location in the Brentwood Shopping Center, which is approximately
1,500 SQF and near a DPS office. The landlord is willing to cover the cost of a new AC
unit and some additional WSA standard finishes. WSA will be responsible for new signage
within 90 days.

Option 2: The location at Hill Country Plaza, which is approximately 1300 SQF located
at 124 E. Bandera Rd. in the center of town off Main St behind Walgreens. This space
can be customized to the needs of the board, where the landlord is willing to entirely pay
for the remodeling cost.

Option 3: The location at Stone Creek Plaza, which consist of 1500 SQF located at 1100
Main St. which is located on the east end of town. This space can be customized to the
needs of the board, where the landlord is willing to pay for the initial plans and potentially
cover the finish out of the space.

Fiscal Impact: None currently. The FY22 budget included a budget for furniture,
equipment, and moving expenditures for the selected Workforce Center.

Staff Recommendations: WSA is requesting board approval to proceed with
negotiations with Option 2 the Hill Country Plaza location and move Boerne Center to a
more visible space.

Next Steps: Staff will work with local elected officials and potential landlords to bring a
recommendation to the Board of Directors.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 179



WorkforceSolutions o~
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS Network

ar otr the
I Of LINC

Drouad pal

Attachments: Area analysis.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 180



PREPARED FOR:

Workforce Solutions
Alamo

Boerne Market Survey

5/25/2021

PREPARED BY:

Providence Commercial Real Estate
Services, Inc.

100 NE Loop 410, Suite 510
San Antonio, TX 78216

Seth Prescott
Brokerage Services
(210) 366-4444 (phone)
(210) 366-4515 (fax)
seth@pcres.com

181




Cibolo Nature (28)
Center & Farm “Ammann Rd

Q

Cascade
Caverns

Q

suojeg Jaddn

PH =

1.5 milzs
J

Map data ©2021

Address City Property Type Property Size Space Avail Rent/SF/Yr

1 1415 E Blanco Rd Boerne Class B Office/Medical 17,000 SF 4,159 SF Withheld

2 1100 N Main St Boerne Retail/Storefront Retail/Office 14,874 SF 6,716 SF $18.00

KBl 1000-1032 N Main St Boerne getiil/?torefront (Neighborhood 57,622 SF 41,495 SF  $10.80-$11.40
enter

4 124 E Bandera Rd Boerne Class B Office/Medical 1,273 SF 1,273 SF $18.50

5 128 W Bandera Rd Boerne Class B Office/Medical 9,200 SF 1,600 SF $20.00

(B 226-236 W Bandera Rd Boerne Retail/Storefront (Strip Center) 7,200 SF 2,640 SF $31.50

/Al 309 Water St Boerne Sla}tss B Office/Office Live/Work 12,652 SF 1,756 SF $20.00
ni

Rl 215 W Bandera Rd Boerne Retail/Storefront Retail/Office 20,000 SF 3,000 SF $21.00

(Neighborhood Center)

PROVIDENCE The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, Broker makes no guarantees, warranties 5/25/2021
kool et b e or representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof. p 1
Copyrighted rt li d to Proyid. ial Estate Services, Inc. - 318923.

oPyrighted report oeps g o NS T SOTTSIRR eplafipagnices: ne-- 316923 age

182



1415 E Blanco Rd Building Type: Class B Office/Medical Space Avail: 4 159 SF

Status: Built 1996, Renov 2018 Max Contia: 4,159 SF
Boerne, TX 78006 Building Size: 17,000 SF Smallest Space: 60 SF
Kendall County Typical Floor S!ze: 17,000 SF Rent/SF/Yr: withheld
Stories: 1 % Leased: 75.5%

Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $1.57/sf
Parking: 100 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 4.76/1,000 SF

Landlord Rep:  Hagee Holdings / Josh Lawson (210) 307-8033 / Gerald Hagee (210) 698-5445 -- 4,159 SF (60-4,159

SF)
1100 N Main St Building Type: Retail/Storefront Retail/Office Space Avail: 6,716 SF
Status: Built 2008 Max Contig: 3,072 SF
Stone Creek Plaza Building Size: 14,874 SF Smallest Space: 1,536 SF
Boerne, TX 78006 Land Area: 1.32 AC Rent/SF/YR: $18.00
Stories: 2 % Leased: 65.2%
Kendall County Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $1.97/sf

Parking: 79 Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 5.31/1,000 SF

Landlord Rep:  RFM Commercial / Dick McCaleb (210) 826-0036 X230 -- 6,716 SF (1,536-2,108 SF)

1000-1032 N Main St Building Type: Retail/Storefront Space Avail: 41,495 SF
) . (Neighborhood Ctr) Max Contig: 17,718 SF
Live Oak Shopping Center Status: Built 1970 Smallest Space: 1.260 SF
Building Size: .
Boerne, TX 78006 q Slze: 57,622 SF Rent/SF/YR: $10.80-$11.40
Land Area: 4.27 AC % Leased: 28.0%
Kendall County Stories: 1

Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $0.56/sf
Parking: 250 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 5.11/1,000 SF

Landlord Rep:  SAREMCO INC / Sandra Prior (210) 826-0345 -- 6,248 SF (1,260-2,175 SF)

124 E Bandera Rd Building Tvpe: Class B Office/Medical Space Avail: 1,273 SF
Status: Built Aug 2005 Max Contia: 1,273 SF

Hill Country Plaza Building Size: 1,273 SF Smallest Space: 1,273 SF

Boerne, TX 78006 Typical Floor Size: 1,273 SF Rent/SF/YR: $18.50
Stories: 1 % Leased: 0%

Kendall County Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $16.72/sf, 2012 Est Tax @ $2.24/sf; 2011 Ops @

$27.65/sf, 2010 Est Ops @ $27.41/sf
Parking: 16 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 10.00/1,000 SF

Landlord Rep:  Mangus Realty Group / Tony Mangus (210) 413-8229 -- 1,273 SF (1,273 SF)

The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, Broker makes no guarantees, warranties 5/25/2021
or representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 318923. Page 2

183



128 W Bandera Rd
Water Street Building

Boerne, TX 78006

Kendall County

Landlord Rep:

Building Type: Class B Office/Medical

Status: Built 1999
Building Size: 9,200 SF
Typical Floor Size: 4,600 SF
Stories: 2

Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $3.11/sf

Space Avail: 1,600 SF
Max Contig: 1,000 SF
Smallest Space: 600 SF
Rent/SF/YR: $20.00
% Leased: 100%

Mangus Realty Group / Tony Mangus (210) 413-8229 -- 1,000 SF (1,000 SF)

226-236 W Bandera Rd

Boerne Oaks

Boerne, TX 78006

Kendall County

Landlord Rep:

Building Type: Retail/Storefront (Strip Ctr)

Status: Built 1995
Building Size: 7,200 SF
Land Area: 0.70 AC
Stories: 1

Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $2.47/sf

Space Avail: 2,640 SF
Max Contig: 1,440 SF
Smallest Space: 1,200 SF
Rent/SF/YR: ¢31.50
% Leased: 63.3%

Parking: 18 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 2.50/1,000 SF

Fulcrum Development / Marcus Shaffer (210) 963-8158 X414 -- 2,640 SF (1,200-1,440 SF)

309 Water St

Boerne, TX 78006

Kendall County

Landlord Rep:

Building Type: Class B Office/Office
Live/Work Unit

Status: Built 2006
Building Size: 12,652 SF
Typical Floor Size: 5 577 SF
Stories: 2

Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $2.25/sf, 2011 Est Tax @ $3.03/sf; 2011 Ops @ $3.00/sf

Space Avail: 1,756 SF
Max Contig: 1,218 SF
Smallest Space: 120 SF
Rent/SF/YR: $20.00
% Leased: 90.4%

Parking: 35 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 2.76/1,000 SF

Re/Max Associates BoerneRick Acosta (830) 816-2660 -- 1,218 SF (1,218 SF)

215 W Bandera Rd
Boerne, TX 78006

Kendall County

Landlord Rep:
SF (1

Building Tvpe: Retail/Storefront Retail/Office

(Neighborhood Ctr)
Status: Built 2000
Building Size: 20,000 SF
Land Area: 3.01 AC
Stories: 1

Space Avail: 3,000 SF
Max Contig: 1,800 SF
Smallest Space: 1,200 SF
Rent/SF/YR: $21.00
% Leased: 85.0%

Expenses: 2020 Tax @ $2.03/sf, 2015 Est Tax @ $1.24/sf; 2016 Ops @
$4.43/sf, 2015 Est Ops @ $4.07/sf

Parking: 130 Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 6.50/1,000 SF

,200-1,800 SF)

Valcor Commercial Real Estate / Chris Ewald (210) 625-4665 / Chris Curiel (210) 824-4242 -- 3,000

The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, Broker makes no guarantees, warranties

or representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 318923.

184

5/25/2021
Page 3



Lease Availability Report v

1415 E Blanco Rd 1, 8.0.0.8 ¢
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket
BUILDING
Type: Class B Office
Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 1996; Renov 2018
RBA: 17,000 SF
Floors: 1

Typical Floor: 17,000 SF

AVAILABILITY
Min Divisble: 60 SF
Max Contig: 4,159 SF
Total Available: 4,159 SF
Asking Rent: Withheld
EXPENSES PER SF
Taxes: $1.57 (2020)
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 7 Office Direct 60 - 4,159 4,159 4,159 Withheld Vacant Negotiable

Hagee Holdings - Josh Lawson (210) 307-8033, Gerald Hagee

LEASING COMPANY

Company: Hagee Holdings
Contacts: Josh Lawson (210) 307-8033, Gerald Hagee
AMENITIES

24 Hour Access, Air Conditioning, Conferencing Facility, Fenced Lot, Property Manager on Site, Signage

TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 100 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 4.76/1,000 SF
Airport: 38 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport

Walk Score ®: Car-Dependent (35)

Transit Score ®:  Minimal Transit (0)

KEY TENANTS

ETECH ENV 4,840 SF Mobil 2,598 SF
Workforce Solutions 1,500 SF M & M Donuts 1,000 SF
Metro Wash 1,000 SF Suite 5 LLC 840 SF

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
318923. o) Page 4
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaB-5

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report v

1100 N Main St - Stone Creek Plaza * %
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket
BUILDING
Type: Retail
Subtype: Storefront Retail/O...
Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 2008
GLA: 14,874 SF
Floors: 2
Typical Floor: 7,437 SF
Docks: None
AVAILABILITY EXPENSES PER SF
Min Divisble: 1,536 SF Taxes: $1.97 (2020)
Max Contig: 3,072 SF
Total Available: 6,716 SF
Asking Rent: $18.00/NNN
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 103  Off/Ret Direct 1,536 3,072 3,072 $18.00 30 Days Negotiable
RFM Commercial - Dick McCaleb (210) 826-0036 X230
P 1st 104  Off/Ret Direct 1,536 3,072 3,072 $18.00 Vacant Negotiable
RFM Commercial - Dick McCaleb (210) 826-0036 X230
P 1st 106 Retail Direct 1,536 1,536 1,536 $18.00 Vacant Negotiable
RFM Commercial - Dick McCaleb (210) 826-0036 X230
P 2nd 203  Office Direct 2,108 2,108 2,108 $18.00 Vacant Negotiable
RFM Commercial - Dick McCaleb (210) 826-0036 X230
LEASING COMPANY
Company: RFM Commercial
Contacts: Dick McCaleb (210) 826-0036 X230
SALE
Last Sale: Sold on Aug 2, 2016
AMENITIES
Monument Signage
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
The information contained herein was ol?t;igr?:j.from sources believed reliable; however, "‘ C s Page 3
; ; oy LO tdB6

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report

1100 N Main St - Stone Creek Plaza * % h
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

KEY TENANTS

ADS Media Group 4,608 SF Boerne Dance Center 1,500 SF
Great Southern Coins 1,000 SF Fibro Plus 800 SF

TRAFFIC & FRONTAGE

Traffic Volume:

7,775 on N Main St & Sisterdale Rd (2020)
9,953 on N Main St & N School St (2020)

Frontage: N Main St/ Bus 87 (with 1 curb cut)
Made with TrafficMetrix® Products
TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 79 Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 5.31/1,000 SF
Airport: 38 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport
Walk Score ®: Car-Dependent (34)

Transit Score ®:

Minimal Transit (0)

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. -
318923.
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however,
Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.

5/25/2021

Page 6
%o 8 CoStas?



Lease Availability Report 9

1000-1032 N Main St - Live Oak Shopping Center . 0. 8.0 8 ¢
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket
BUILDING
Type: Retail
Subtype: Storefront
Center Type: Neighborhood Ce...
Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 1970
GLA: 57,622 SF
Floors: 1
Typical Floor: 57,622 SF
Docks: None
AVAILABILITY EXPENSES PER SF
Min Divisble: 1,260 SF Taxes: $0.56 (2020)
Max Contig: 17,718 SF
Total Available: 41,495 SF
Asking Rent: $$11.40/NNN
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 1014 Retail Direct 2,175 2,175 2,175 $11.40/NNN Vacant Negotiable
SAREMCO INC - Sandra Prior (210) 826-0345
P 1st 1020 Retall Direct 1,260 1,260 1,260 Withheld Vacant Negotiable
SAREMCO INC - Sandra Prior (210) 826-0345
P 1st 1020 Retall Direct 1,260 1,260 1,260 Withheld Vacant Negotiable
SAREMCO INC - Sandra Prior (210) 826-0345
P 1st 1026 Retall Direct 1,553 1,553 1,553 Withheld Vacant Negotiable
SAREMCO INC - Sandra Prior (210) 826-0345
LEASING COMPANY
Company: SAREMCO INC
Contacts: Sandra Prior (210) 826-0345
AMENITIES
Pylon Sign, Signage, Signalized Intersection
KEY TENANTS
Pet Styling By Mimi 3,406 SF Broken Stone Pizza Co 3,400 SF
Taqueria Reyna Tapatia 3,100 SF Lung Fung Chinese 2,782 SF
Fiesta Auto Insurance 1,500 SF Hill Country Lending Loans 1,500 SF
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
) ] . ) 31.8923' i i ‘. Page 7
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaﬁ-g

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report 9

1000-1032 N Main St - Live Oak Shopping Center * kK
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

TRAFFIC & FRONTAGE
Traffic Volume: 9,633 on N Main St & N School St (2020)

14,643 on N Main St & Lohmann St (2020)
Frontage: 493' on Main St (with 2 curb cuts)
79' on School St (with 1 curb cut)

Made with TrafficMetrix® Products

TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 250 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 5.11/1,000 SF
Airport: 38 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport

Walk Score ®: Car-Dependent (45)
Transit Score ®:  Minimal Transit (0)

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
318923. oy Page 8
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaBQ

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report v

124 E Bandera Rd - Hill Country Plaza * %
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

S 5" T MR
Ww . L ‘N@\ BUILDING
woog 1 Type: Class B Office Co...

Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 2005
RBA: 1,273 SF
Floors: 1
Typical Floor: 1,273 SF
AVAILABILITY
Min Divisble: 1,273 SF
Max Contig: 1,273 SF
Total Available: 1,273 SF
Asking Rent: $18.50/FS
EXPENSES PER SF
Taxes: $16.72 (2020)
Opex: $27.65 (2011)
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 401 &4( Office Direct 1,273 1,273 1,273 $18.50/FS Vacant 2-5Yrs
Mangus Realty Group - Tony Mangus (210) 413-8229
LEASING COMPANY
Company: Mangus Realty Group
Contacts: Tony Mangus (210) 413-8229
SALE
Last Sale: Sold on Apr 26, 2013
AMENITIES
Signage
TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 16 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 10.00/1,000 SF
Airport: 35 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport
Walk Score ®: Somewhat Walkable (52)
Transit Score ®  Minimal Transit (0)
KEY TENANTS
Consultants in Women's Health PPLC 1,374 SF Peterson Specialty Care 1,273 SF
Visiting Angels Living Assistance 1,273 SF Families Especial 1,258 SF
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
318923. ‘. Page 9
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaQO

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report 9

128 W Bandera Rd - Water Street Building 1 0.0 6 & ¢
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

BUILDING

Type: Class B Office

Tenancy: Multiple

Year Built: 1999

RBA: 9,200 SF

Floors: 2

Typical Floor: 4,600 SF

AVAILABILITY
Min Divisble: 600 SF
Max Contig: 1,000 SF
Total Available: 1,600 SF
Asking Rent: $20.00/NNN
EXPENSES PER SF
Taxes: $3.11 (2020)
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 1 Off/Ret Direct 1,000 1,000 1,000 $20.00/NNN 30 Days Negotiable
Mangus Realty Group - Tony Mangus (210) 413-8229
LEASING COMPANY
Company: Mangus Realty Group
Contacts: Tony Mangus (210) 413-8229
SALE
Last Sale: Sold on Dec 18, 2013 for $1,470,000 ($159.78/SF) at 8.50% Cap
TRANSPORTATION
Airport: 35 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport
Walk Score ®: Car-Dependent (49)
Transit Score ®  Minimal Transit (0)
KEY TENANTS
Bradfield Properties Inc 3,750 SF ALG Property Management 2,000 SF
MRI Now 300 SF
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
PROVIDENCE . . . . 318923. _ _ <) Page 10
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, " g COStaQ-']

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report

226-236 W Bandera Rd - Boerne Oaks * %
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket
BUILDING
Type: Retail
Subtype: Storefront
Center Type: Strip Center
Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 1995
* GLA: 7,200 SF
-llut Floors: 1
Typical Floor: 7,200 SF
Docks: None
AVAILABILITY
Min Divisble: 1,200 SF
Max Contig: 1,440 SF
Total Available: 2,640 SF
Asking Rent: $31.50/NNN
EXPENSES PER SF
Taxes: $2.47 (2020)
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 228  Retail Direct 1,200 1,200 1,200 $31.50 Vacant Negotiable
Fulcrum Development - Marcus Shaffer (210) 963-8158 X414
P 1st 104  Retail Direct 1,440 1,440 1,440 $31.50 Vacant 3Yrs
Fulcrum Development - Marcus Shaffer (210) 963-8158 X414
LEASING COMPANY
Company: Fulcrum Development
Contacts: Marcus Shaffer (210) 963-8158 X414
SALE
Last Sale: Sold on Sep 12, 2018 for $1,875,000 ($260.42/SF)
AMENITIES
Signage
KEY TENANTS
Smoothie King 1,200 SF R&B Curtis, LLC 960 SF
American Key Service 500 SF Freeman Goods 500 SF
Hill Country Daily Bread Ministries 500 SF Ice Moon Studios, Inc. 500 SF
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
) ] . ) 31?923. i i ‘. Page 11
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaQQ

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or

accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report 9

226-236 W Bandera Rd - Boerne Oaks * K K
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

TRAFFIC & FRONTAGE
Traffic Volume: 17,140 on W Bandera Rd & Wanda St (2020)

24,051 on S Main St & W Hosack St (2020)
Frontage: 174' on Bandera Rd
43' on Wanda St

Made with TrafficMetrix® Products

TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 18 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 2.50/1,000 SF
Airport: 35 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport

Walk Score ®: Car-Dependent (49)
Transit Score ®:  Minimal Transit (0)

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
. . . _ 318923. _ . oy Page 12
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaBB

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report v

309 Water St * %
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket
BUILDING
Type: Class B Office
Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 2006
RBA: 12,652 SF
Floors: 2

Typical Floor: 5,577 SF

AVAILABILITY
Min Divisble: 120 SF
Max Contig: 1,218 SF
Total Available: 1,756 SF
Asking Rent: $20.00/NNN
EXPENSES PER SF
Taxes: $2.25 (2020)
Opex: $3.00 (2011)
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 2nd 201 Office Direct 1,218 1,218 1,218 $20.00/NNN Vacant Negotiable
Re/Max Associates Boerne - Rick Acosta (830) 816-2660
LEASING COMPANY
Company: Re/Max Associates Boerne
Contacts: Rick Acosta (830) 816-2660
AMENITIES
Signage
TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 35 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 2.76/1,000 SF
Airport: 35 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport
Walk Score ®: Somewhat Walkable (51)
Transit Score ®  Minimal Transit (0)
KEY TENANTS
Re/Max Associates Boerne 3,000 SF Rda Property Management Remax 400 SF
Law Office Of Nikki D Miller 300 SF Novatel Hosted Service 300 SF
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
) ] . ) 31.8923' i i ‘. Page 13
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStagz]_

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



Lease Availability Report

215 W Bandera Rd - Oak Park Village
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

* kK

BUILDING
Type: Retail
Subtype: Storefront Retail/O...
Center Type: Neighborhood Ce...
Tenancy: Multiple
Year Built: 2000
GLA: 20,000 SF
Floors: 1
Typical Floor: 20,000 SF
Docks: None
AVAILABILITY
Min Divisble: 1,200 SF
Max Contig: 1,800 SF
Total Available: 3,000 SF
Asking Rent: $21.00/NNN
EXPENSES PER SF
Taxes: $2.03 (2020)
Opex: $4.43 (2016)
SPACES
Floor Suite  Use Type SF Avail Fir Contig  Bldg Contig Rent Occupancy Term
P 1st 104  Retail Direct 1,200 1,200 1,200 $21.00/NNN  Vacant Negotiable
Valcor Commercial Real Estate - Chris Ewald (210) 625-4665, Chris Curiel (210) 824-4242 X318
P 1st 115  Retall Direct 1,800 1,800 1,800 $21.00/NNN  Vacant Negotiable
Valcor Commercial Real Estate - Chris Ewald (210) 625-4665, Chris Curiel (210) 824-4242 X318
LEASING COMPANY
Company: Valcor Commercial Real Estate
Contacts: Chris Ewald (210) 625-4665, Chris Curiel (210) 824-4242 X318
AMENITIES
Pylon Sign, Signage
KEY TENANTS
Centinela Mexican Restaurant & Bar 3,495 SF CME Enterprises 2,516 SF
The UPS Store 2,210 SF James Avery 2,200 SF
Electric Coffee 1,800 SF Learning Foundation 1,200 SF
5/25/2021

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. -

318923.

accuracy thereof.

The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however,
Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or

f.8 CoStass5

Page 14



Lease Availability Report 9

215 W Bandera Rd - Oak Park Village * % %
Boerne, TX 78006 - Kendall County Submarket

TRAFFIC & FRONTAGE
Traffic Volume: 17,140 on W Bandera Rd & Wanda St (2020)
24,051 on S Main St & W Hosack St (2020)

Made with TrafficMetrix® Products

TRANSPORTATION
Parking: 130 Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 6.50/1,000 SF
Airport: 35 minute drive to San Antonio International Airport

Walk Score ®: Car-Dependent (46)

Transit Score ®:  Minimal Transit (0)

Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 5/25/2021
. . . _ 318923. _ . oy Page 15
The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, "’ COStaQB

Broker makes no guarantees, warranties or representations as to the completeness or
accuracy thereof.



a74

Northrup Park

G

15 |00y

State Hwy 46 W

Cibolo Nature
Center & Farm

‘_, County Rd 290 Q

W ?arﬂr% E Bandera Rd 2
= B

(&7

7]
=
=
o
3
w
.

S/Lf w1 ff Rd

g,
\d/

PY Sauc

0.5 milzs
J

Java,
WY

(46) D .

Google Map data ©202
5/25/2021

The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, Broker makes no guarantees, warranties
or representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 318923. Page 16

197



Report Criteria

location

Geography User Defined Polygon Search

Space Use Office, Retail

Available Space 1,000 - 5,000 SF - Contiguous in Building

Exclusions / Inclusions Exclude If Not For Lease

property

Type of Property Office, Retail

add/rmv properties

* This result set has been amended with criteria to add and/or remove records.

The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed reliable; however, Broker makes no guarantees, warranties 5/25/2021
or representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.
Copyrighted report licensed to Providence Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc. - 318923. Page 17

198



Providence Commercial Real Estate Services Inc / Seth Prescott / 100 NE Loop 410 / San Antonio, TX 78216 / 210-366-4444

WSA / Brentwood Shopping Center - (current location)

Projected costs for leasing space / Billing period is December - November

7/18/2021 Page #:

Commence 12/1/2021 LL Contribution Operating Expenses Electric
Expire 11/30/2026 Rentable SF $13.33 Base Amt $1.50
Term (60 Months) 5 Years Agg Contr $20,000| Base Amt $7.32 Incr % 2.00%
Usable SF $13.33] Incr % 2.50% Incr Begins 1/1/2022
Discount rate 8.00% Incr Begins 1/1/2022
Floor/Suite # 120
Rentable SF 1,500 Net Escalation
Usable SF 1,500
Add On Factor 1.00000
Part 2 - Cash Flow
Bill Period 1 2 3 4 5
Year Ending | 11/30/2022 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 11/30/2025 11/30/2026 Totals
Base Rent $22.62 $22.62 $22.62 $22.62 $22.62 $169,620
Operating Expenses $7.49 $7.67 $7.87 $8.06 $8.27 $59,037
Electric $1.53 $1.56 $1.59 $1.62 $1.65 $11,924
Per SF Total $31.63 $31.85 $32.07 $32.30 $32.53 $240,581
Monthly Average $3,954 $3,981 $4,009 $4,038 $4,067
Per Annum Total $47,447 $47,773 $48,108 $48,451 $48,802
Cumulative Total $47,447 $95,220 $143,328 $191,779 $240,581
Comments
Please note the current proposed lease was proposed at 65 months not 60 months
$240,581 | Total Rent however this will be apples to apple comparison and we are confidient the Landlord will agree with a 60 mth
$198,843 | Present Value @ 8.00% - Cover (at Landlord cost) the finishout based on finish selections and a new 4 ton AC system
$48,116 | Average Cost Per Annum - Tenant is responsible for replacing the signage within 90 days.
$48,061 | Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*
$32.08 | RSF - Average Cost Per Annum
$32.04 | RSF - Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*
$32.08 | USF - Average Cost Per Annum
$32.04 | USF - Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*

PV and Amortization is calculated

monthly assuming a beginning of month payment

*The Net Effective Rate = The present value amortized over 60 months @ 8.00%

Although all information furnished regarding property for sale, rental or financing is from sources deemed reliable, such information has not been verified and no express representations made

© Copyright 1992 - 2018, ProCalc, Inc.

nor is any to be implied as to the accuracy thereof, and it is submitted subject to errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions prior sale, lease or financing, or withdrawal notice.

C:\Users\Seth Prescott\Dropbox\Active\Workforce Boerne\[Procalc - Boerne - Current Locaiton - 7-18-21.xIsm]A

199



Providence Commercial Real Estate Services Inc / Seth Prescott / 100 NE Loop 410 / San Antonio, TX 78216 / 210-366-4444

WSA / Hill Country Plaza

Projected costs for leasing space / Billing period is November - October

7/18/2021

Page #:

[ Part 1 - Assumptions

Commence
Expire
Term (60 Months)

Discount rate
Floor/Suite #
Rentable SF

Usable SF
Add On Factor

11/1/2021 LL Contribution Operating Expenses

10/30/2026 Rentable SF $20.00

5 Years Agg Contr $25,560| Base Amt $6.00
Usable SF $20.00] Incr % 2.50%

8.00% Incr Begins 1/1/2022

401

1,278 Net Escalation

1,278

1.00000

Electric
Base Amt
Incr %

Incr Begins

$1.50
2.50%
1/1/2022

Part 2 - Cash Flow

Bill Period 1 2 3 4 5
Year Ending | 10/31/2022 10/31/2023 10/31/2024 10/31/2025 10/30/2026 Totals
Base Rent $18.50 $19.06 $19.63 $20.22 $20.82 $125,524
Operating Expenses $6.13 $6.28 $6.44 $6.60 $6.76 $41,145
Electric $1.53 $1.57 $1.61 $1.65 $1.69 $10,286
Moving $3.00 $3,834
IT $2.00 $2,556
Per SF Total $31.16 $26.90 $27.67 $28.46 $29.27 $183,345
Monthly Average $3,318 $2,865 $2,947 $3,031 $3,118

Per Annum Total
Cumulative Total

$39,818 $34,382 $35,363 $36,372 $37,411
$39,818 $74,199 $109,562 $145,935 $183,345

Part 3 - Totals

$183,345
$152,152
$36,669
$36,776
$28.69
$28.78
$28.69
$28.78

Total Rent

Present Value @ 8.00%

Average Cost Per Annum

Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*
RSF - Average Cost Per Annum

RSF - Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*
USF - Average Cost Per Annum

USF - Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*

PV and Amortization is calculated monthly assuming a beginning of month payment
*The Net Effective Rate = The present value amortized over 60 months @ 8.00%

Although all information furnished regarding property for sale, rental or financing is from sources deemed reliable, such information has not been verified and no express representations made
nor is any to be implied as to the accuracy thereof, and it is submitted subject to errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions prior sale, lease or financing, or withdrawal notice.

Comments

This space is directly behind the Wallgreens at the intersection of Main Street and Bandera Rd./HWY 46.

Landlord has proposed the following:

- Cover (at Landlord cost) the finishout based on initial plans and finish selections provided to Landlord
- To limit the HVAC costs to of Tenant to $1,000 annually for repair or replacement.
- Have agreed to two (2) renewal options between 3-10 years at then market rates

- Have agreed to two (2) reserved parking space in front of the space

- Have agreed to revise signage for Tenant on monument sign and above the space

- Have agreed to appropriations language

C:\Users\Seth Prescott\Dropbox\Active\Workforce Boerne\[Procale - Hill Country Plaza.xlsm]A
vav)

© Copyright 1992 - 2018, ProCalc, Inc.



Providence Commercial Real Estate Services Inc / Seth Prescott / 100 NE Loop 410 / San Antonio, TX 78216 / 210-366-4444

WSA / Stone Creek Plaza

Projected costs for leasing space / Billing period is November - October

7/18/2021 Page #:
Commence 11/1/2021 LL Contribution Operating Expenses Electric
Expire 10/30/2026 Rentable SF $25.00 Base Amt $1.50
Term (60 Months) 5 Years Agg Contr $38,400| Base Amt $4.87 Incr % 2.50%
Usable SF $25.00] Incr % 2.50% Incr Begins 1/1/2022
Discount rate 8.00% Incr Begins 1/1/2022
Floor/Suite # 103
Rentable SF 1,536 Net Escalation
Usable SF 1,536
Add On Factor 1.00000
Part 2 - Cash Flow
Bill Period 1 2 3 4 5
Year Ending | 10/31/2022 10/31/2023 10/31/2024 10/31/2025 10/30/2026 Totals
Base Rent $18.00 $18.54 $19.10 $19.67 $20.26 $146,787
Operating Expenses $4.97 $5.10 $5.22 $5.35 $5.49 $40,138
Electric $1.53 $1.57 $1.61 $1.65 $1.69 $12,363
Moving $3.00 $4,608
IT $2.00 $3,072
Per SF Total $29.50 $25.21 $25.93 $26.67 $27.44 $206,968
Monthly Average $3,776 $3,226 $3,319 $3,414 $3,512
Per Annum Total $45,316 $38,715 $39,826 $40,968 $42,143
Cumulative Total $45,316 $84,031 $123,857 $164,825 $206,968

Comments

Part 3 - Totals

$206,968 | Total Rent
$171,835 | Present Value @ 8.00%
$41,394 [ Average Cost Per Annum
$41,533 | Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*
$26.95 | RSF - Average Cost Per Annum
$27.04 | RSF - Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*
$26.95 | USF - Average Cost Per Annum
$27.04 | USF - Net Effective Rate Per Annum @ 8.00%*

This space is on the north end of Main Street

Landlord has proposed the following:

- Landlord has agreed to pay for initial plans and potentially cover the finish out of the space.
- To limit the HVAC costs to of Tenant to $1,000 annually for repair or replacement.

- Has agreed to one (1) renewal option of five (5) years.

- Tenant shall have the right to sign above the space

- Have agreed to appropriations language

PV and Amortization is calculated monthly assuming a beginning of month payment
*The Net Effective Rate = The present value amortized over 60 months @ 8.00%

Although all information furnished regarding property for sale, rental or financing is from sources deemed reliable, such information has not been verified and no express representations made © Copyright 1992 - 2018, ProCalc, Inc.

nor is any to be implied as to the accuracy thereof, and it is submitted subject to errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions prior sale, lease or financing, or withdrawal notice.

C:\Users\Seth Prescott\Dropbox\Active\Workforce Boerne\[Proca!c - Stone Creek Plaza.xlsm]A



r.'f??‘n

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement

Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Marbach Workforce Center Relocation Update

Summary: The current lease at Marbach expires on May 31, 2022. WSA is currently
exploring alternate facilities to upgrade the Workforce Center at Marbach. Staff
evaluated and toured seven locations. There are currently two primary facilities that are
being considered by leadership, which were toured by Chairperson, Eric Cooper and
CEO, Adrian Lopez on July 19, 2021.

Analysis: The two primary locations offer comparable square footage, price, and market
value.

Option 1: The location at Port San Antonio is currently a warehouse that is located at
628 Davey Crockett. The space is approximately 18,000 sq ft. This space can be
customized to fit the needs of the board, where the landlord is willing to contribute to the
renovation costs. Parking and a renovation project plan will need to be negotiated.

Option 2: The location at the Petco Corporate Office. This location is close to Highway
151 and 410 at 654 Richland Hills Dr. This space can be customized to the needs of the
board, where the landlord is willing to contribute to the renovation costs. Renovation
project cost will need to be negotiated. There are 100 parking spots available for WSA.

Fiscal Impact: The FY22 budget will includes a budget of $545,000 required to support
the furniture, equipment, and moving expenditures for the selected Workforce Center.

Staff Recommendations: None currently.

Next Steps: Staff will prepare a comparative analysis for both locations and present a
recommendation to the board for the site that fits the best interest of WSA, businesses,
and job seekers in the area by November 30, 2021.

Attachments: None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 202



F':-:\?'Tl

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement

Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: San Antonio Foodbank Satellite Office

Summary:

Workforce Solutions Alamo (WSA) and the San Antonio Foodbank (SAFB) are currently
in negotiations to offer integrated services. A co-location of services at SAFB would
benefit clients by conveniently providing access to multiple resources in a single location.
WSA is proposing a small staff and a resource center for the campus.

Analysis:

The San Antonio Food Bank (SAFB) serves over 600 individuals each week including
assisting individuals with the application and renewal of assistance for various federal
benefits including SNAP and TANF programs. Last year 17,350 applications for federal
TANF and SNAP benefits were processed by the Food Bank.

Working together with the SAFB, Workforce Solutions Alamo (WSA) seeks to strengthen
the partnership between the two entities by integrating and expanding employment and
training services available for individuals who access services from the Food Bank.

SAFB currently provides several training programs in partnership with local agencies for
individuals in the culinary and warehousing industries, along with Job Search Assistance
and Job Readiness Training. Individuals that seek assistance at the Food Bank may not
be connected to or aware of additional jobseeker services that are available through the
workforce system. Integrating services provided by the Food Bank and WSA will allow a
deeper leveraging of resources that meet the needs of individuals that are unemployed
or underemployed.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 203



r.'f’:?‘ﬂ

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

Coordinated services provided on-site at the SAFB will allow:

1. Customers with seamless and immediate access to workforce services without
the delay that is incurred when individuals are “referred to” another location.

2. Workforce services, that are provided by the Food Bank and WSA, can be
blended to leverage resources and prevent the duplication of services.

3. Customers seeking initial food assistance will have access to the resource
center which provides job search, career exploration, and resume assistance.

Fiscal Impact:

WSA is currently negotiating the details of this agreement with the San Antonio Food
Bank. WSA would be responsible for providing furniture and equipment, which is currently
budgeted at $42,500.

Staff Recommendations:

Continue to negotiate and execute a short-term lease agreement with SAFB.
Alternatives:

None.

Next Steps:

Finalize fiscal impact and negotiate a lease term.

Attachments:

None

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 204



F'f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracting and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Floresville Update and Future Lease Renewals

Summary:

In June, the Board of Directors approved the new Floresville lease. The new facility is in
the same shopping center, but in a larger renovated suite with higher visibility. Currently
the new suite is under construction for improvements the landlord agreed to as part of
new agreement. The suite is expected to be complete July 2021. with a grand opening
for the new center in the fall.

The list below shows the upcoming leases that are near expiration. WSA staff is actively
working on procuring new leases.

Location Lease Term Recently Tentative Board
Renovated Approval
Hondo 12/31/2021 Yes December
New Braunfels*® 1/31/2022 Yes December
Kennedy 1/31/2022 Yes December
Pleasanton 1/31/2022 Yes December

*VR staff are located at the office.

Additional information is available upon request.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 205



F':-:\?'Tl

WorkforceSolutions — )
americanjobcenter
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of C2
Global Professional Services Adult and American Job Center
Services

Summary: C2 GPS’s Adult and American Job Services contract, 2020C2A000, was initiated
10/01/2019 with three one-year renewal options.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term, which is the second of three one-year renewal options in the procurement
cycle of this contract. The contract will have two additional one-year terms remaining.

Analysis:
Fiscal Integrity. C2GPS currently has the following items pending from their fiscal integrity review.

* FY20 Annual Audit — Expected Completion August of 2021.

- Bank Reconciliations- Resolution of open outstanding adjustments.

- Cash Draws- Reports to validate amount of excess cash contractor has on hand.

< Financial Billings- Final Close Out Reports and resolution of open items on the
bank reconciliations.

Overall Performance. Met compliance with deliverables outlined in the contract including

having adequate operating and management systems to effectively provide services in 13-

County region; maintained adequate staffing to provide services; has actively participated in
the collaboration and development of local partnerships.

Key Elements. Met and or exceeded all TWC-contracted and local performance measures;
maintained fiscal integrity; has shown improvements to meet expenditure benchmarks tied to
the provision of direct services; has adhered to quality assurance and compliance
requirements in accordance with local, state, and federal regulations with no questioned costs
and demonstrated improvements in areas needing improvements; displays professionalism at
all levels.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 206



Innovation

< Implemented new mobile technology, gained expertise and equipment capacity for
on and off-site services for customers.

< Increased fflexibility in delivery of services along with expansion in access to
services to larger audiences than those traditionally mandated.

< Virtual orientations oftred at fflexible times in both English and Spanish.
-  Stafff has been cross-trained and prepared to triage customers for safe

participation.

« Adapted Center operations and structure of traditional funding — cross-trained staff
to incorporate additional fluidity and adaptability to execute projects by escalating or
de-escalating resources as heeded.

« Developed virtual job fairs, large and small.

< Focusing on outreaching customers to support target demand industry.

Challenges

o Additional strategies, documentation, and coordination with partners/community

providers, including reporting of efforts and outcomes.
e Changes in leadership increase risk which are expected to be reduced as

leadership gains experience/knowledge.

Having more of a rural focus in investments and efforts.

o Expanding/strengthening engagement with business community and industry.

e Improved management of multi-grant/special initiatives for increased planning and
responsiveness.
e Decrease in funding.

¢ Continue adjusting to pandemic environment and maintaining safety of staff and

customers.

Fiscal Impact:

2022
0
Contractor Rgni:/;al Bﬁ%z le i Estimated Change Chan/oe
y 9 Budget 9
C2 GPS 20f3 15,529,738 $14,958,182 -$571,556 -3.7%

Staff Recommendation: Upon resolution of pending Fiscal Integrity Review items renew C2
GPS contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for the Adult and American Job Center Services.

Next Steps: If approved, initiate negotiations with C2 GPS and prepare Statement of Work

(SOW), Profits Matrix, Participant Planning Summaries (PPSs), budget, and contract.

207




F‘f:\?'.'l

WorkforceSolutions — @
americanjobcenter

BUILDING BUSINESS  BUILDING CAREERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of C2 Global

Professional Services Youth Urban Contract Renewal

Summary: C2 GPS’s Youth Urban Services contract, 2021C2Y2003, was initiated 10/01/2018
with three one-year renewal options. The Board elected to renew the contract for the second
term for 10/01/2020 - 09/30/2021.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term, which is the third and final one-year renewal options in the procurement.
cycle of this contract.

Analysis
Fiscal Integrity. C2GPS currently has the following items pending from their fiscal integrity review.

 FY20 Annual Audit — Expected Completion August of 2021.

< Bank Reconciliations- Resolution of open outstanding adjustments.

- Cash Draws- Reports to validate amount of excess cash contractor has on hand.

< Financial Billings- Final Close Out Reports and resolution of open items on the
bank reconciliations.

Overall Performance. Met compliance with deliverables outlined in the contract including
having adequate operating and management systems to effectively provide services in Bexar
County; maintained adequate staffing to provide services; actively participated in the
collaboration and development of local partnerships. Notably, C2 has increased and
strengthened partnering throughout the community, including COSA, Next Level, Youth build,
and others.

Key Elements. Met and or exceeded all TWC-contracted and local performance measures;
maintained fiscal integrity; has shown improvements to meet expenditure benchmarks tied to

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 208



the provision of direct services; has adhered to quality assurance and compliance requirements
in accordance with local, state, and federal regulations; displays professionalism at all levels.

Innovation
» Refocused efforts to outreach in-school and out-of-school youth during COVID19
pandemic.

« Partners with whom WSA previously did not partner with have opened their doors.

< to both groups of youth customers.

< Developed virtual services, including orientations, workshops, and job fairs. * Youth team
prepared to guide youth through online target demand training or

< online long-term post-secondary pursuits.

» Focused on expanding the youth footprint by forging new partnerships while.

- fostering existing partnerships that have common interest in serving youth.

- workforce development.

Challenges
e Turnover in staff and changes in management.
¢ Significant decrease in funding.
¢ Continue adjusting to pandemic environment and maintaining safety of staff and
customers.

Fiscal Impact:

2022 0
Contractor Rgni:/\éal Bi%ztt Estimated Change Cha/?l e
Y 9 Budget 9
C2GPS 3o0f3 $1,776,189 $1,638,351 -$137,838 -7.76%

Staff Recommendation: Upon resolution of pending Fiscal Integrity Review items renew C2
GPS contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for Youth Urban Services.

Next Steps: If approved, initiate negotiations with C2 GPS and prepare Statement of Work

(SOW), Profits Matrix, Participant Planning Summaries (PPSs), budget, and contract.

209




F':,:?'.'l

WorktforceSolutions MEMORANDUM

~ X -
americanjobcenter
BUILDING BUSINESS » BUILDING CAREERS
To: Board of Directors
From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement
Date: August 13, 2021
Subject: Discussion and Possible Action SERCO Youth Rural Contract
Renewal
Summary:

SERCO’s Youth Rural Services contract, 2021SERCOO003, was initiated 10/01/2018 with three
one-year renewal options. The Board elected to renew the contract fora second term
10/01/2020-09/30/2021.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term, which is the third and final one-year renewal options in the procurement
cycle of this contract.

Analysis:
Fiscal Integrity
Passed Fiscal Integrity review.

Overall Performance.

Met compliance with deliverables outlined in the contract including having adequate operating
and management systems to effectively provideservices in the 12 rural counties; maintained
adequate staffing to provide services; actively participated in the collaboration and
development of local partnerships. Haseffectively transformed services for youth in the rural
areas, particularly in counties where services had been dormant.

Key Elements.

Met and, or, exceeded all TWC-contracted and local performance measures; maintained fiscal
integrity; has shown improvements to meet expenditurebenchmarks tied to the provision of
direct services; has adhered to quality assuranceand compliance requirements in accordance
to local, state, and federal regulations including no questioned costs and minimal findings;
displays professionalism at all levels.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ® San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 210



Innovation

e Successfully delivered an innovative and customer responsive business modelfor rural
area youth.

e Adaptive responsiveness to COVID-19 through utilization of virtual and remote
customer engagement practices.

Challenges

Implemented virtual orientations, enrollments, information processing, job fairs,
including adjustments in traditional service hours/schedules.

Redeployed operational funds toward client investments for greater community
impact.

Developed and implemented forecasting tools for performance achievement and
fund expenditures management.

Solidified employee training and development courses, including virtual and
online training.

Customized customer work experience partnerships with established firms such
as Caterpillar in Seguin — implementing a model aligned with business/employer
needs for incubation of future workers.

Expanded partnerships such as SA Food Bank, including work experience
services to address COVID-19 unprecedented challenges.

e Improve ways in which we highlight participant outcomes and successes comingfrom
work with partners.

e Significant decrease in funding.

¢ Continue adjusting to pandemic environment and maintaining safety of staff and

customers.

Fiscal Impact:

2021 .
Contractor Rgni\lféal Bic()izgt Estimated Difference Cha/; o
y 9 Budget 9
SERCO 30f3 $1,122,928 $1,123,468 $540 .05%

Staff Recommendation: Approve Fiscal Integrity Review as presented and renew SERCO’s
Youth Rural Services contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for the Youth Rural Services.

Next Steps: If approved, initiate negotiations with SERCO and prepare Statement of Work

(SOW), Profit Matrix, Participant Planning Summaries (PPSs), budget, and contract.

211




Hﬁ:ﬁ

WorkforceSolutions —
amer|canjobcenter®
BUILDING BUSINESS ¢ BUILDING CAREERS
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement

Presented by: Latifah Jackson, Director of Contracts and Procurement

Date: August 13, 2021

Subject: Discussion and Possible Action Contract Renewal of City of San

Antonio Child Care Quality

Summary: City of San Antonio, cost reimbursement contract 2021_SRC_001 for Child Care
Quality Services was initiated 04/01/2021 with three one-year subsequent renewal options.

For your review and action is the option to renew the contract for the upcoming 10/01/2021 —
09/30/2022 term. This will be the of first one-year renewal options in the procurement cycle.

Analysis: The Child Care Quality (CCQ) services contract provides services and activities to
implement & support the Texas Rising Star program. Texas Rising Star Mentors provide
mentoring and technical assistance to providers working towards TRS certification as well as
ongoing mentoring to ensure quality is maintained and/or elevated. Texas Rising Star
Assessors conduct initial certification assessments, annual monitoring assessments,
recertification assessments, facility move assessments, reconsideration assessments and
category reconsideration assessments. In addition, the CCQ contract provides funding for the
implementation of childcare quality improvement activities, and special projects structured to
increase the number of TRS providers and increase the star levels of existing childcare centers.

Fiscal Integrity: Passed Fiscal Integrity Review.
Fiscal Impact: Issues the first of three contract renewals with an initial budget of $1,999,738.

Staff Recommendation: Approve the renewal of City of San Antonio for Child Care Quality
Services contract for the period of 10/1/2021 — 09/30/2022.

Alternatives: Prepare and open solicitation for Child Care Quality Services.

Next Steps: If approved, coordinate renewal of contract with City of San Antonio. and prepare
contract renewal to be effective 10/01/2021.

100 N.Santa Rosa, Suite 120 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78207 ¢ [P] 210.272.3260 ¢ [F] 210.272.3290 ¢« TDD/TTY 1.800.735.2989
www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org 212



R

Employer Events

213

e



May Career Fairs

Registered
Job Seekers
County (orIn Job
Represented or Employers In Person Total Logged  Job Postings | Openings

Career Fairs-May 2021 Date Held in Attendance Attendance) In (Virtual) Available Available
Manufacturing/Aerospace Virtual job fair 4-May-21 Bexar 17 84 30 45 315
Caterpillar @ WSA-Seguin 5/4/2021 Bexar 1 4 1 20
Hotel & Restaurant Virtual Job Fair 5/5/2021 Bexar 74 269 121 337 2300
Hotel & Restaurant Virtual Job Fair 5/6/2021 Bexar 46 15 337 2300
Seguin EDC Community Job Fair 5/13/2021 Guadalupe 20 64 9 151 437
JW Marriott Resort Job Fair @ S Flores 5/13/2021 Bexar 1 7 40 40
AW Texas Hiring event @ E. Houston 5/19/2021 Bexar 1 9 1 20
PNC Bank hiring event @ E Houston 5/19/2021 Bexar 1 15 1 100
Steve & Sons Hiring Event @ Centennial Location 5/20/2021 Bexar 1 04 10 a0
Construction, Logistics, Oil&Gas 5/20/2021 Bexar 15 116 45 20
Toyotetsu ZOOM Webinar 5/21/2021 Bexar 1 62 27 1 20
COVID-19 Vaccines & Career Resource Fvent 5/24/2021 Bexar 5 4 15+ 15
COVID-19 Vaccines & Career Resource Event 5/25/2021 Bexar 4 Pending 15 536
Nexus Hiring Event 5/25/2021 Bexar 1 3 5 5
Goodwill Hiring Event at Marbach 5/26/2021 Bexar 1 11 3 103
Toyotetsu hiring event @ S. Flores 5/27/2021 Bexar 1 17 1 15
Goodwill Hiring Event at Datapoint 5/27/2021 Bexar 1 8 3 103
Nexus Hiring Event 5/27/2021 Bexar 1 6 5 5

18 192 788 232 71 4956 6434




Career Fairs-June 2021
Goodwill Hiring Event at E. Houston
JW Marriott Resort
Hospitality Job Fair at Wonderland of the
Americas

Resource MFG

Education Virtual Job Fair
Choices Job Fair at Marbach
Manufacturing Job Fair-Seguin

S. Flores Choices Event

Healthcare Job Fair @ DP

Walzem Choices Event

Citibank Hiring Event

USMCA Transport Hiring event

12

Date
6/1/2001
6/3/2011

6/5/2001

[9/2011

6/10/2011

6/16/201

6/13/2011

6/13/2011
J30)/
/30
/30
29/

County

Employers  Registered Job Seekers

Represented In (or n Person

or Held in
Bexar

Bexar

Bexar
Bexar
Bexar
Bexar
Guadalupe
Bexar
Bexar
Bexar
Bexar
Bexar

Attendance Attendance)

1

12
16
150

3

63

19

91

406

Total Logged In
(Online Only)

Job Postings
Available

57

£

92

19
10+

10+

69
10+
29
10+
10+
12+

120

Job Openings
Available

104

104

349
10+

104
104
124
1004

359

N
-k
an




July Gareer Fairs

Registered Job
Seekers (or In Person Job Postings

Career Fairs July 2021 ~ Date -+ CountyRepresented or Held in ~ Employers In Attendance ~ Attendance) M Availat ~ | Job Openings Availat -
Datapoint 7/7/2021 bexar 6 0 15 40
E Houston Choices Hiring Event 7/14/2021 Bexar 6 26 34 34+
E Houston Choices Hiring Event 7/28/2021 Bexar 7 63 23 23+
Marbach Center 7/7/2021 Bexar 2 5 5 15
Offsite/ Ingram Park Mall Job Fair 7/9/2021 Bexar 14 20 17 100+
Walzem Industry Hring Event 7/14/2021 Bexar 8 20 17 17+
Dominos Hiring Event 7/13/2021 Bexar 1 7 30
Healthcare Job Fair @ E. Houston 7/20/2021 Bexar 5 30+ 30+
Hospitality Job Fair @ DP 7/21/2021 Bexar 4 30+ 30+
Business & Finance Job Fair 7/15/2021 Bexar 9 69 29 3n
Summer I.T. Job Fair 7/28/2021 bexar 5 9 27 29
Marbach Center job fair 7/27/2021 bexar 9 0 30+ 30+
Avail Security Group Hiring Event 7/15/2021 bexar 1 0 1 30
Memco hiring event / Marbach 7/7/2021 bexar 1 8 8 24
Pinnalce Logistics hiring event / Marbach 7/7/2021 bexar 1 7 7 20
ABM Industries hiring event / Marbach 7/28/2021 bexar 1 6 6 20
Eazy Trans LLC recruiting event/S Flores 7/30/2021 Bexar 1 0 1 4

17 81 320 197 584

216




217



WorkforceSolutions | Communications Update
— Cristina J. Bazaldua, Director

FEUIDING BUSINESS « AUNDING CARFTAS

AmerfcanjobCenter July 20, 2021

Media Stories:
e Since January - 68+ up to date (see attached)

Social Media:
3-month difference in data to show growth.

Facebook‘ Instagram Linkedln\ Twitter \
5925 | 771 789 | 1560

e Facebook: 5,925 Followers (+275 From March 2021)
e Instagram: 771 Followers (+59 From March 2021)

e LinkedIn: 789 Followers (+89 From March 2021)

o Twitter: 1,560 (+52 From March 2021)

e Social Media Engagement has increased - Anywhere from 300 up to 2500 views (per day)
o Posts include more than Job Fair information

Marketing Requests:
On-line Marketing request (form) since 4/12/21

e Total number of requests: 54
o Marketing Collateral
o Social Media
o Website
o Media

Partnerships:
Visit San Antonio— Hospitality Industry In-Person Job Fair

Partnered with Visit San Antonio: Alamodome from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. on June 23, featured more than 45
businesses looking to hire entry-level, part-time, temporary, and full-time positions.

Partners included: San Antonio Hotel & Lodging Association, Greater San Antonio Chamber of Commerce,
North San Antonio Chamber of Commerce, San Antonio Visitor Alliance, City of San Antonio Convention &
Sports Facilities, and the San Antonio Hispanic Chamber of Commerce.

e Hospitality industry job fair looking to hire hundreds of positions for hotels, restaurants in San Antonio

(ksat.com)

e Visit San Antonio's new CEO has a 100-day plan to jump-start travel (sanantonioreport.org)

zlléPage


https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/17/hospitality-industry-job-fair-looking-to-hire-hundreds-of-positions-for-hotels-restaurants-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/17/hospitality-industry-job-fair-looking-to-hire-hundreds-of-positions-for-hotels-restaurants-in-san-antonio/
https://sanantonioreport.org/marc-anderson-100-day-plan-visit-san-antonio/

RAET]
WorkforceSolutions

Media Stories (up-to-date)

San Antonio
Business
Journal

KSAT

KSAT

San Antonio
Report

KSAT

San Antonio
Report

San Antonio
Business
Journal

Scott Bailey

KSAT Staff KSAT Staff

Jessie Degollado
Iris Dimmick
Max Massey
Waylon Cunningham
Jeanette E. Garcia

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

Digital Print

Broadcast

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Digial Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Digial Print

Digital Print

07.19.2021

07.09.2021

07.02.2021

06.27.2021

06.27.2021

06.25.2021

06.23.21

Metro San Antonio
unemployment on the rise
- San Antonio Business
Journal (bizjournals.com)

KSAT Q&A: Workforce
Solutions Alamo CEO
discusses San Antonio's
economic recovery

Hiring up nationally in
June, San Antonio region
‘not quite there yet’
(ksat.com)

San Antonio's Train for
Jobs program extension
considered

Leading SA: Workforce
Solutions Alamo CEO
discusses current, future
job market in San Antonio
(ksat.com)

Tough nut to crack”:
Manufacturers struggle to
fill jobs despite raising
wages
(sanantonioreport.org)

City job training program
swells as pandemic
benefits end

312 Words

7:22 Mins

1:51 Mins
300 Words

1492 Words

4:16 Mins
541 Words

1207 Words

380 words

Metro San Antonio unemployment on the
rise - San Antonio Business Journal
(bizjournals.com)

KSAT Q&A: Workforce Solutions Alamo
CEOQ discusses San Antonio's economic

recovery

Hiring up nationally in June, San Antonio
region ‘not quite there yet’ (ksat.com)

San Antonio's Train for Jobs program
extension considered
(sanantonioreport.org)

Leading SA: Workforce Solutions Alamo
CEOQ discusses current, future job market
in San Antonio (ksat.com)

'"Tough nut to crack': Manufacturers
struggle to fill jobs despite raising wages
(sanantonioreport.org)

https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/n
ews/2021/06/23/as-federal-assistance-
comes-to-an-end-city-train.html

219


https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/news/2021/07/19/metro-sa-unemployment-is-on-the-rise.html
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/news/2021/07/19/metro-sa-unemployment-is-on-the-rise.html
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/news/2021/07/19/metro-sa-unemployment-is-on-the-rise.html
https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/07/10/ksat-qa-workforce-solutions-alamo-ceo-discusses-san-antonios-economic-recovery/
https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/07/10/ksat-qa-workforce-solutions-alamo-ceo-discusses-san-antonios-economic-recovery/
https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/07/10/ksat-qa-workforce-solutions-alamo-ceo-discusses-san-antonios-economic-recovery/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/07/03/hiring-up-nationally-in-june-san-antonio-region-not-quite-there-yet/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/07/03/hiring-up-nationally-in-june-san-antonio-region-not-quite-there-yet/
https://sanantonioreport.org/train-for-jobs-extension/
https://sanantonioreport.org/train-for-jobs-extension/
https://sanantonioreport.org/train-for-jobs-extension/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/27/leading-sa-workforce-solutions-alamo-ceo-discusses-current-future-job-market-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/27/leading-sa-workforce-solutions-alamo-ceo-discusses-current-future-job-market-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/27/leading-sa-workforce-solutions-alamo-ceo-discusses-current-future-job-market-in-san-antonio/
https://sanantonioreport.org/tough-nut-to-crack-manufacturers-struggle-to-fill-jobs-despite-raising-wages/
https://sanantonioreport.org/tough-nut-to-crack-manufacturers-struggle-to-fill-jobs-despite-raising-wages/
https://sanantonioreport.org/tough-nut-to-crack-manufacturers-struggle-to-fill-jobs-despite-raising-wages/
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/news/2021/06/23/as-federal-assistance-comes-to-an-end-city-train.html
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/news/2021/06/23/as-federal-assistance-comes-to-an-end-city-train.html
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanantonio/news/2021/06/23/as-federal-assistance-comes-to-an-end-city-train.html

WOAI
News 4

KENS 5

San Antonio
Express News

FOX 29

KSAT

Pleasonton
Express

San Antonio

Report

KENS 5

FOX 29

Robyn

Zack

Brandon

Jeff

Julie

Gabriella

Waylon

KENS 5
Staff

Amanda

Oguinye

Briggs

Lingle

Garcia

Moreno

Ruiz

Cunningham

KENS 5 Staff

Henderson

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

06.23.2021

06.22.2021

06.18.2021

06.18.2021

06.17.2021

06.16.2021

06.11.2021

06.10.2021

06.04.2021

As pandemic assistance
ends, workforce agencies
help you find work

Workforce development
groups optimistic about
future as Texas jobless
rate goes down
olowelr Uidll wridL we
anticipated': San Antonio
jobs program still
struggling to gain
mAamantiinm
The unemployment rate in
San Antonio sees a
decline

Hospitality industry job
fair looking to hire
hundreds of positions for
hotels, restaurants in San
Antonio (ksat.com)

Fun in the sun' at Poteet
Summer Fun | Pleasanton
Express

Visit San Antonio's new
CEO has a 100-day plan
to jump-start travel
(sanantonioreport.org)

2.Councilwoman-elect
Phyllis Viagran talks about
future plans for District 3 |
kens5.com

We are so thrilled:' Texas'

unemployment heading in

good direction, more jobs
available

297 words

1:53 Mins
362 Words

973 Words

171 Words

152 Words

317 Words

852 Words

4:12 Mins
634 Words

392 Words

https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/
local/as-pandemic-assistance-ends-
workforce-agencies-help-you-find-work

Workforce development groups
optimistic about future as Texas jobless
rate goes down | kens5.com

'Slower than what we anticipated': San
Antonio jobs program still struggling to
gain momentum (expressnews.com)

The unemployment rate in San Antonio
sees a decline | KABB
(foxsanantonio.com)

Hospitality industry job fair looking to hire

hundreds of positions for hotels,
restaurants in San Antonio (ksat.com)

'Fun in the sun' at Poteet Summer Fun |
Pleasanton Express

Visit San Antonio's new CEO has a 100-
day plan to jump-start travel
(sanantonioreport.org)

Councilwoman-elect Phyllis Viagran talks

about future plans for District 3 |
kens5.com

https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/loc
al/we-are-so-thrilled-texas-
unemployment-heading-in-good-direction

more-jobs-available

220



https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/as-pandemic-assistance-ends-workforce-agencies-help-you-find-work
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/as-pandemic-assistance-ends-workforce-agencies-help-you-find-work
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/as-pandemic-assistance-ends-workforce-agencies-help-you-find-work
https://www.kens5.com/article/money/economy/workforce-development-groups-optimistic-about-future-as-texas-jobless-rate-goes-down/273-e3d512b6-b0be-4314-8d2b-f8093a4c8238
https://www.kens5.com/article/money/economy/workforce-development-groups-optimistic-about-future-as-texas-jobless-rate-goes-down/273-e3d512b6-b0be-4314-8d2b-f8093a4c8238
https://www.kens5.com/article/money/economy/workforce-development-groups-optimistic-about-future-as-texas-jobless-rate-goes-down/273-e3d512b6-b0be-4314-8d2b-f8093a4c8238
https://www.expressnews.com/business/article/San-Antonio-jobs-program-struggling-16255421.php
https://www.expressnews.com/business/article/San-Antonio-jobs-program-struggling-16255421.php
https://www.expressnews.com/business/article/San-Antonio-jobs-program-struggling-16255421.php
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/newsletter-daily/the-unemployment-rate-in-san-antonio-sees-a-decline
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/newsletter-daily/the-unemployment-rate-in-san-antonio-sees-a-decline
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/newsletter-daily/the-unemployment-rate-in-san-antonio-sees-a-decline
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/17/hospitality-industry-job-fair-looking-to-hire-hundreds-of-positions-for-hotels-restaurants-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/17/hospitality-industry-job-fair-looking-to-hire-hundreds-of-positions-for-hotels-restaurants-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/06/17/hospitality-industry-job-fair-looking-to-hire-hundreds-of-positions-for-hotels-restaurants-in-san-antonio/
https://www.pleasantonexpress.com/articles/fun-in-the-sun-at-poteet-summer-fun/
https://www.pleasantonexpress.com/articles/fun-in-the-sun-at-poteet-summer-fun/
https://sanantonioreport.org/marc-anderson-100-day-plan-visit-san-antonio/
https://sanantonioreport.org/marc-anderson-100-day-plan-visit-san-antonio/
https://sanantonioreport.org/marc-anderson-100-day-plan-visit-san-antonio/
https://www.kens5.com/article/news/politics/elections/councilwoman-elect-phyllis-viagran-talks-about-future-plans-for-district-3/273-22346df5-936c-43e5-9221-bb9b4909e199
https://www.kens5.com/article/news/politics/elections/councilwoman-elect-phyllis-viagran-talks-about-future-plans-for-district-3/273-22346df5-936c-43e5-9221-bb9b4909e199
https://www.kens5.com/article/news/politics/elections/councilwoman-elect-phyllis-viagran-talks-about-future-plans-for-district-3/273-22346df5-936c-43e5-9221-bb9b4909e199
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/we-are-so-thrilled-texas-unemployment-heading-in-good-direction-more-jobs-available
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/we-are-so-thrilled-texas-unemployment-heading-in-good-direction-more-jobs-available
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/we-are-so-thrilled-texas-unemployment-heading-in-good-direction-more-jobs-available
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/we-are-so-thrilled-texas-unemployment-heading-in-good-direction-more-jobs-available

Seguin Gazette

San Antonio
Report

San Antonio
Express News

WOAI

WOAI

CBS Austin

WOAI
News 4

WOAI
News 4

KSAT

Dalondo

Waylon

Greg

Gregory

Lynette

Gregory

Lynette

Greg

David

Moultrie

Cunningham

Jefferson

Pollak

Vega

Pollak

Vega

Pollak

Ibanez

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Digital Print

05.30.2021

05.28.2021

05.28.2021

05.26.2021

05.24.2021

05.24.2021

05.24.2021

05.24.2021

05.21.2021

Area jobless rate
declining Workforce
Solutions shows more
employment seekers than
positions

Mention, Additional
Unemployment benefits
ending

Jefferson: Abbott to the
unemployed - Get back to
work

Resume tips for
jobseekers

Toyotetsu job fair

Jobseeker struggling to
find work

Auto parts manufacturer
hosting in-person job fair
Wednesday

Unemployment rate down,
but some are still
struggling to find work

WSA Vaccination Event

NA

837 words

1,129 Words

234 words

112 words

326 words

100 Words

2:38 Mins

210 words

http://sequingazette.com/news/article ac
bb58d2-c019-11eb-afbf-
03c300a8e97b.html

The end of federal benefits could
pressure workers in San Antonio to
return (sanantonioreport.org)

https://www.expressnews.com/business/
business columnists/greg jefferson/articl

elJefferson-Abbott-to-the-unemployed-
Get-back-16210368.php

Resume tips and interview skills to put
you ahead of the game | WOAI
(news4sanantonio.com)

Auto parts manufacturer hosting in-
person job fair Wednesday | WOAI
(news4sanantonio.com)

Unemployment rate down, some are still
struggling to find work | KEYE

cbsaustin.com

https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/
local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-
person-job-fair-Wednesday

https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unempl
oyment-rate-down-some-are-still-
struggling-to-find-work

Workforce Solutions Alamo to host three
COVID-19 pop-up vaccine clinics

(ksat.com)

221



https://sanantonioreport.org/the-end-of-federal-jobless-benefits-could-shake-up-local-labor-market/
https://sanantonioreport.org/the-end-of-federal-jobless-benefits-could-shake-up-local-labor-market/
https://sanantonioreport.org/the-end-of-federal-jobless-benefits-could-shake-up-local-labor-market/
https://www.expressnews.com/business/business_columnists/greg_jefferson/article/Jefferson-Abbott-to-the-unemployed-Get-back-16210368.php
https://www.expressnews.com/business/business_columnists/greg_jefferson/article/Jefferson-Abbott-to-the-unemployed-Get-back-16210368.php
https://www.expressnews.com/business/business_columnists/greg_jefferson/article/Jefferson-Abbott-to-the-unemployed-Get-back-16210368.php
https://www.expressnews.com/business/business_columnists/greg_jefferson/article/Jefferson-Abbott-to-the-unemployed-Get-back-16210368.php
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/resume-tips-and-interview-skills-to-put-you-ahead-of-the-game
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/resume-tips-and-interview-skills-to-put-you-ahead-of-the-game
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/resume-tips-and-interview-skills-to-put-you-ahead-of-the-game
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-person-job-fair-wednesday
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-person-job-fair-wednesday
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-person-job-fair-wednesday
https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unemployment-rate-down-some-are-still-struggling-to-find-work
https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unemployment-rate-down-some-are-still-struggling-to-find-work
https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unemployment-rate-down-some-are-still-struggling-to-find-work
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-person-job-fair-Wednesday
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-person-job-fair-Wednesday
https://www.news4sanantonio.com/news/local/auto-parts-manufacturer-hosting-in-person-job-fair-Wednesday
https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unemployment-rate-down-some-are-still-struggling-to-find-work
https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unemployment-rate-down-some-are-still-struggling-to-find-work
https://cbsaustin.com/news/local/unemployment-rate-down-some-are-still-struggling-to-find-work
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/21/workforce-solutions-alamo-to-host-three-covid-19-pop-up-vaccine-clinics/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/21/workforce-solutions-alamo-to-host-three-covid-19-pop-up-vaccine-clinics/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/21/workforce-solutions-alamo-to-host-three-covid-19-pop-up-vaccine-clinics/

WOAI
News 4

Fredericksburg

Standard

KSAT

KSAT

Texas Public
Radio

FOX 29

KSAT

WOAI
News 4

Seguin Today

SBG

Penny

Rebecca

Garrett

David Martin

Kristina

Max

Greg

Cindy

Staff

McBridge

Salinas

Brnger

Davies

DelLeon

Massey

Pollak

Aguirre

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Digital

Digital Print

Digitsl Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Radio

Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Digital Print

05.21.2021

05.19.2021

05.19.2021

05.18.2021

05.13.2021

05.04.2021

05.04.2021

05.04.2021

05.04.2021

More vaccines available
starting Monday

Mention, Fredericksburg
local economy

TWC 'Texans Return To
Work Roundtable'

‘A slap in the face’:
Unemployed San Antonians
weigh in after Gov. Abbott
opts out of extra $300 per
week

"The Source" talkshow: state
of and issues for the U.S.
labor force as we transition
out of the COVID economy.

Hotel & Restaurant Job
Fair Event

Hotel & Restaurant Job
Fair Event

Hotel & Restaurant Job
Fair Event Job Seeker
Recruitment

Seguin Career Center
Ribbon Cutting / Job Fair
Mention

160 Words

N/A

240 words

1:46 Mins
591 Words

48:59 Mins

100 words

Good Morning
San Antonio
(GMSA)
Live at
9 AM

9 o'clock news

268 Words

903 words

https://foxsanantonio.com/news/local/mor
e-vaccines-available-starting-Monday

We have a money tree but it needs
regular tending | Fredericksburg
Standard

Watch Thursday at 10 a.m.: Texas
Workforce Commission hosts ‘Texans
Return To Work Roundtable’ (ksat.com)

https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05
[19/a-slap-in-the-face-unemployed-san-
antonians-weigh-in-after-gov-abbott-opts-
out-of-extra-300-per-week/

https://www.tpr.org/podcast/the-
source/2021-05-12/help-wanted-are-the-
u-s-texas-facing-a-labor-shortage-post-
covid-whats-keeping-people-from-
reentering-the-workforce

https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/job-
tracker/two-day-job-fair-starts-today

2-day job fair connects potential
employees with hospitality industry in
San Antonio

Workforce Solutions Alamo job fair is
May 4-5 from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.

https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/loc
al/hotel-and-restaurant-job-fair-continues-

Wednesday

https://sequintoday.com/2021/05/03/new-
seguin-career-center-opens-its-doors/

222



https://foxsanantonio.com/news/local/more-vaccines-available-starting-Monday
https://foxsanantonio.com/news/local/more-vaccines-available-starting-Monday
https://www.fredericksburgstandard.com/news/we-have-money-tree-it-needs-regular-tending
https://www.fredericksburgstandard.com/news/we-have-money-tree-it-needs-regular-tending
https://www.fredericksburgstandard.com/news/we-have-money-tree-it-needs-regular-tending
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/watch-thursday-at-10-am-texas-workforce-commission-hosts-texans-return-to-work-roundtable/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/watch-thursday-at-10-am-texas-workforce-commission-hosts-texans-return-to-work-roundtable/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/watch-thursday-at-10-am-texas-workforce-commission-hosts-texans-return-to-work-roundtable/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/a-slap-in-the-face-unemployed-san-antonians-weigh-in-after-gov-abbott-opts-out-of-extra-300-per-week/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/a-slap-in-the-face-unemployed-san-antonians-weigh-in-after-gov-abbott-opts-out-of-extra-300-per-week/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/a-slap-in-the-face-unemployed-san-antonians-weigh-in-after-gov-abbott-opts-out-of-extra-300-per-week/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/19/a-slap-in-the-face-unemployed-san-antonians-weigh-in-after-gov-abbott-opts-out-of-extra-300-per-week/
https://www.tpr.org/podcast/the-source/2021-05-12/help-wanted-are-the-u-s-texas-facing-a-labor-shortage-post-covid-whats-keeping-people-from-reentering-the-workforce
https://www.tpr.org/podcast/the-source/2021-05-12/help-wanted-are-the-u-s-texas-facing-a-labor-shortage-post-covid-whats-keeping-people-from-reentering-the-workforce
https://www.tpr.org/podcast/the-source/2021-05-12/help-wanted-are-the-u-s-texas-facing-a-labor-shortage-post-covid-whats-keeping-people-from-reentering-the-workforce
https://www.tpr.org/podcast/the-source/2021-05-12/help-wanted-are-the-u-s-texas-facing-a-labor-shortage-post-covid-whats-keeping-people-from-reentering-the-workforce
https://www.tpr.org/podcast/the-source/2021-05-12/help-wanted-are-the-u-s-texas-facing-a-labor-shortage-post-covid-whats-keeping-people-from-reentering-the-workforce
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/two-day-job-fair-starts-today
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/two-day-job-fair-starts-today
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/04/2-day-job-fair-connects-potential-employees-with-hospitality-industry-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/04/2-day-job-fair-connects-potential-employees-with-hospitality-industry-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/04/2-day-job-fair-connects-potential-employees-with-hospitality-industry-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/04/2-day-job-fair-connects-potential-employees-with-hospitality-industry-in-san-antonio/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/05/04/2-day-job-fair-connects-potential-employees-with-hospitality-industry-in-san-antonio/
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/hotel-and-restaurant-job-fair-continues-Wednesday
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/hotel-and-restaurant-job-fair-continues-Wednesday
https://www.foxsanantonio.com/news/local/hotel-and-restaurant-job-fair-continues-Wednesday
https://seguintoday.com/2021/05/03/new-seguin-career-center-opens-its-doors/
https://seguintoday.com/2021/05/03/new-seguin-career-center-opens-its-doors/

Univision

KSAT

WOAI
News 4

KSAT

Telemundo

KSAT

Univision

Univision

Univision

Univision

Myrna

News

News

Max

Josue

Courtney

Jorge

Jorge

Brenda

Alex

Salas

Broadcast

Broadcast

Massey

Esquivel

Friedman

Vifales

Vifales

Jimenez

Camera

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Broadcast

Broadcast

Broadcast

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast

Broadcast

Broadcast

Broadcast

Virtual
Townhall

Broadcast &
Digital Print

05.03.2021

05.03.2021

05.03.2021

04.27.2021

04.21.2021

04.21.2021

04.07.2021

04.06.2021

03/22/2021

03.31.2021

Hotel & Restaurant Job

Fair Event Job Seeker 10 Ol
. News
Recruitment
Hotel & Restaurant Job ,
Fair Event Job Seeker 10 O'clock
News

Recruitment

Hotel & Restaurant Job
Fair Event Job Seeker
Recruitment

9 o'clock news

Good Morning

Hotel & Restaurant Job San Antonio
. (GMSA)
Fair Event Live at
9 AM
Workforce is scarce for all 10 O'clock
industries News

Issues business are facing
now that they are open
100%

5 O'clock
News

Recent college gradates Edicion Digital

facing pandemic future @14:31
Recent college gradates 10 O'clock
facing pandemic future News
How to prepare for the

Virtual Job Fair with .
Brooks, SAWorks, and 60 Mins.

Goodwill
East Houston Ribbon 5 O'clock
Cutting Ceremony News

Live Broadcast

Live Broadcast

Live Broadcast

Hospitality industry in San Antonio
looking to hire; 2-day job fair set for next

week\

Reportan escases de interesados en
trabajar tras reapertura de la economia

Businesses struggle to hire enough
employees to open at capacity one
month after Texas’ reopening

https://www.facebook.com/UnivisionSAT
X/videos/826134821633075/

Jovenes a punto de graduarse en San
Antonio enfrentan incertidumbre y

desempleo

Live Virtual Town Hall - Feria de Trabajo

Virtual

Live Broadcast

223



https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/04/21/businesses-struggle-to-hire-enough-employees-to-open-at-capacity-one-month-after-texas-reopening/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/04/21/businesses-struggle-to-hire-enough-employees-to-open-at-capacity-one-month-after-texas-reopening/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/04/21/businesses-struggle-to-hire-enough-employees-to-open-at-capacity-one-month-after-texas-reopening/
https://www.telemundosanantonio.com/noticias/local/reportan-escasez-de-interesados-en-trabajar-tras-reapertura-de-la-economia/2119097/
https://www.telemundosanantonio.com/noticias/local/reportan-escasez-de-interesados-en-trabajar-tras-reapertura-de-la-economia/2119097/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/04/21/businesses-struggle-to-hire-enough-employees-to-open-at-capacity-one-month-after-texas-reopening/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/04/21/businesses-struggle-to-hire-enough-employees-to-open-at-capacity-one-month-after-texas-reopening/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/04/21/businesses-struggle-to-hire-enough-employees-to-open-at-capacity-one-month-after-texas-reopening/
https://www.facebook.com/UnivisionSATX/videos/826134821633075/
https://www.facebook.com/UnivisionSATX/videos/826134821633075/
https://www.univision.com/local/san-antonio-kwex/jovenes-a-punto-de-graduarse-de-san-antonio-enfrentan-incertidumbre-y-desempleo-video
https://www.univision.com/local/san-antonio-kwex/jovenes-a-punto-de-graduarse-de-san-antonio-enfrentan-incertidumbre-y-desempleo-video
https://www.univision.com/local/san-antonio-kwex/jovenes-a-punto-de-graduarse-de-san-antonio-enfrentan-incertidumbre-y-desempleo-video
https://www.facebook.com/UnivisionSATX/videos/248447993629431/
https://www.facebook.com/UnivisionSATX/videos/248447993629431/

KSAT

KSAT

KSAT

WOAI
News 4

WOAI
News 4

KSAT

KSAT

KEDA Radio

99.9FM / 1540

AM

MySA

KSAT

Camera

Steven

Steven

Simone

Maritza

Steven

Max

Robert /
Cristina

Candice

Max

Camera

Cavazos

Cavazos

DeAlva

Nunez

Cavazos

Massey

Vargas Il /
Bazaldua

Avila-Garcia

Massey

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Mention

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast

Broadcast

Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

Radio

Digital Print

Broadcast &
Digital Print

03.31.2021

3/24/2021

3/24/2021

3/22/2021

3/18/2021

3/18/2021

3/16/2021

3/13/2021

3/11/2021

3/9/2021

East Houston Ribbon
Cutting Ceremony

Series - Collaborative
Virtual Job Fair with
Brooks, SAWorks, and
Goodwill

Series - Collaborative
Virtual Job Fair with
Brooks, SAWorks, and
Goodwill

Collaborative Virtual Job
Fair with Brooks,
SAWorks, and Goodwill

Collaborative Virtual Job
Fair with Brooks,
SAWorks, and Goodwill

Series - Collaborative
Virtual Job Fair with
Brooks, SAWorks, and
Goodwill

Series - Collaborative
Virtual Job Fair with
Brooks, SAWorks, and
Collaborative Virtual Job
Fair with Brooks,
SAWorks, and Goodwill

Workforce Solutions
Alamo Business and
Finance Virtual Job Fair

Series - Collaborative
Virtual Job Fair with
Brooks, SAWorks, and
Goodwill

KSAT 12
News at Noon

KSAT 12
News at Noon

Good Morning
San Antonio
(GMSA)
Live at
9 AM

10 O'clock
News

237 Words

Good Morning
San Antonio
(GMSA)
Live at
9 AM

G004 vIor Illllg
San Antonio
(GMSA)

Livin ot

27 Mins.

133 Words

Good Morning
San Antonio
(GMSA)
Live at
9 AM

Workforce Solutions Alamo Unveils
Renovated Site

Over 500 job seekers registered for
Brooks Virtual Job Fair

Live interview

Live interview

35 San Antonio Companies team up for
massive, virtual job fair; Here's how you

sSign up...

Global company seeks to fill 100
positions at upcoming Brooks virtual job
fair

Collaborative virtual job fair set to help
San Antonio get back to work

KEDA Radio 99.9 FM / 1540 AM

https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/loc
al/article/City-of-San-Antonio-virtual-job-
fair-16017589.php

Collaborative virtual job fair set to help
San Antonio get back to work

224



https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/03/31/--workforce-solutions-alamo-unveils-renovated-site--/
https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/03/31/--workforce-solutions-alamo-unveils-renovated-site--/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/24/over-500-job-seekers-registered-for-brooks-virtual-job-fair/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/24/over-500-job-seekers-registered-for-brooks-virtual-job-fair/
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/35-san-antonio-companies-team-up-for-massive-virtual-job-fair-heres-how-you-sign-up
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/35-san-antonio-companies-team-up-for-massive-virtual-job-fair-heres-how-you-sign-up
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/35-san-antonio-companies-team-up-for-massive-virtual-job-fair-heres-how-you-sign-up
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/18/global-company-seeks-to-fill-100-positions-at-upcoming-brooks-virtual-job-fair/?utm_content=158471342&utm_medium=social&utm_source=facebook&hss_channel=fbp-272295539578088
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/18/global-company-seeks-to-fill-100-positions-at-upcoming-brooks-virtual-job-fair/?utm_content=158471342&utm_medium=social&utm_source=facebook&hss_channel=fbp-272295539578088
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/18/global-company-seeks-to-fill-100-positions-at-upcoming-brooks-virtual-job-fair/?utm_content=158471342&utm_medium=social&utm_source=facebook&hss_channel=fbp-272295539578088
https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/03/16/collaborative-virtual-job-fair-set-to-help-san-antonio-get-back-to-work/
https://www.ksat.com/video/news/2021/03/16/collaborative-virtual-job-fair-set-to-help-san-antonio-get-back-to-work/
https://www.facebook.com/platicapolitica/videos/908546509931752
https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local/article/City-of-San-Antonio-virtual-job-fair-16017589.php
https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local/article/City-of-San-Antonio-virtual-job-fair-16017589.php
https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local/article/City-of-San-Antonio-virtual-job-fair-16017589.php
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/08/collaborative-virtual-job-fair-set-to-help-san-antonio-get-back-to-work/?utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=snd&utm_content=ksat12&fbclid=IwAR1IH6V4yrD9t9V-UszDQeuGTJo19NN4T3yGMJVf6kuNZgMihb9EjCdxgac
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2021/03/08/collaborative-virtual-job-fair-set-to-help-san-antonio-get-back-to-work/?utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=snd&utm_content=ksat12&fbclid=IwAR1IH6V4yrD9t9V-UszDQeuGTJo19NN4T3yGMJVf6kuNZgMihb9EjCdxgac

Seguin Gazette

San Antonio
Report

WOAI
News 4

WOAI
News 4

WOAI
News 4

San Antonio
Report

WOAI
News 4

mySA & San

Antonio Express-

News

North San
Antonio
Chamber

Dalondo

Waylon

Ryan

Maritza

Maritza

Jackie

Maritza

Candice

N/A

Moultrie

Cunningham

Wolf

Nunez

Nunez

Wang

Nunez

Avila-Garcia

N/A

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Quote

No

No

No

Digital Print

Digital Print

Broadcast

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital Print

Digital
Newsletter

3/7/2021

2/25/2021

2/17/2021

2/12/2021

2/9/2021

2/9/2021

2/4/2021

2/4/2021

2/4/2021

Seguin unemployment
compared to national
numbers

Dream Proposal

Pandemic Proof Jobs

The Center for Health
Care Services Job Fair

WSA Job Fair(s) Post

(Bexar Co. Commissioner
Meeting) Bexar County
commissioners hear of ‘skill
set mismatch’ complicating
waorkforce develonment

Toyota Drive Thru Hiring
Event

Toyota Drive Thru Hiring
Event

December Unemployment
Rates

TBD

997 words

3:02 minutes

and 478
words

84 words

139 words

798 words

71 words

155 words

123 words

http://sequingazette.com/news/article 65
a20af4-7e24-11eb-a917-
ef56e476102b.html#tncms-
source=article-nav-prev

Workforce Solutions Alamo gives grants
to San Antonio-area child care centers
(sanantonioreport.orq)

San Antonio paying people to land
pandemic-proof jobs | KABB
(foxsanantonio.com)

High demand for registered nurses and
licensed vocational nurses in San
Antonio | WOAI (news4sanantonio.com)

https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-
tracker/two-virtual-job-fairs-set-up-to-
help-san-antonians-find-the-perfect-job

https://sanantonioreport.org/bexar-county

commissioners-hear-of-skill-set-
mismatch-complicating-workforce-
development-efforts/

Looking for a job at the Toyota plant?
Drive-thru hiring event set for this
weekend | WOAI (news4sanantonio.com)

Toyota San Antonio job fair set for this
weekend (mysanantonio.com)

https://www.northsachamber.com/nsac-
news/#LatestNews

225



http://seguingazette.com/news/article_65a20af4-7e24-11eb-a917-ef56e476102b.html#tncms-source=article-nav-prev
http://seguingazette.com/news/article_65a20af4-7e24-11eb-a917-ef56e476102b.html#tncms-source=article-nav-prev
http://seguingazette.com/news/article_65a20af4-7e24-11eb-a917-ef56e476102b.html#tncms-source=article-nav-prev
http://seguingazette.com/news/article_65a20af4-7e24-11eb-a917-ef56e476102b.html#tncms-source=article-nav-prev
https://sanantonioreport.org/child-care-grants-workforce-solutions-alamo/
https://sanantonioreport.org/child-care-grants-workforce-solutions-alamo/
https://sanantonioreport.org/child-care-grants-workforce-solutions-alamo/
https://foxsanantonio.com/news/local/san-antonio-paying-people-to-land-pandemic-proof-jobs
https://foxsanantonio.com/news/local/san-antonio-paying-people-to-land-pandemic-proof-jobs
https://foxsanantonio.com/news/local/san-antonio-paying-people-to-land-pandemic-proof-jobs
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/high-demand-for-registered-nurses-and-licensed-vocational-nurses-in-san-antonio
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/high-demand-for-registered-nurses-and-licensed-vocational-nurses-in-san-antonio
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/high-demand-for-registered-nurses-and-licensed-vocational-nurses-in-san-antonio
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/two-virtual-job-fairs-set-up-to-help-san-antonians-find-the-perfect-job
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/two-virtual-job-fairs-set-up-to-help-san-antonians-find-the-perfect-job
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/two-virtual-job-fairs-set-up-to-help-san-antonians-find-the-perfect-job
https://sanantonioreport.org/bexar-county-commissioners-hear-of-skill-set-mismatch-complicating-workforce-development-efforts/
https://sanantonioreport.org/bexar-county-commissioners-hear-of-skill-set-mismatch-complicating-workforce-development-efforts/
https://sanantonioreport.org/bexar-county-commissioners-hear-of-skill-set-mismatch-complicating-workforce-development-efforts/
https://sanantonioreport.org/bexar-county-commissioners-hear-of-skill-set-mismatch-complicating-workforce-development-efforts/
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/looking-for-a-job-at-the-toyota-plant-drive-thru-hiring-event-set-for-this-weekend
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/looking-for-a-job-at-the-toyota-plant-drive-thru-hiring-event-set-for-this-weekend
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/looking-for-a-job-at-the-toyota-plant-drive-thru-hiring-event-set-for-this-weekend
https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local/article/Need-a-job-Drive-thru-hiring-event-set-for-this-15924666.php
https://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local/article/Need-a-job-Drive-thru-hiring-event-set-for-this-15924666.php
https://www.northsachamber.com/nsac-news/#LatestNews
https://www.northsachamber.com/nsac-news/#LatestNews

COVID-19 - Women in he

WOAI Robyn Oguinye Yes Broadcast 2/4/2021  workforce; Unemployment 10 O'clock Live news
News 4 News
data
WOAI Know someone looking for a job in the
News 4 Maritza Nunez No Digital Print 2/3/2021 Train For Jobs SA 204 words  San Antonio area? Start here... | WOAI
(news4sanantonio.com)
. ; : . . With nearly 5,000 San Antonians signed
San Antonio Iris Dimmick No ~ Mediamention, ..,  TrainForJobs SAilocal o5 ords  up, Train for SA hopes to enroll 5,000
Report Digital Print politics .
more (sanantonioreport.org)
Broadcast & COVID-19 - How to landa 1.4 minutes / IN THE LOOP: How to land a job during
KENS 5 Megan Ball Yes  Digital Print  /20/2021 job 1061 words  the middle of a pandemic
KVDA 60 Joanna  Benavidez  No Broadcast —»1p0p¢  December Unemployment 5 Otclock oo

Webhead Melissa Adame

Dave Sims .
Media Dave Sims
SAGE Tuesdaé Knight

San Antonio

Report Iris Dimmick

Yes

No

Media Mention

Mention

Mention

YouTube

Digital Print

05.30.2021

Rates News

East Houston Ribbon

03.31.2021 Cutting Ceremony
03.31.2021  FastHouston Ribbon

Cutting Ceremony

04.22.21 It Takes a Village

Mention, "Turning Point"
program (Recindivism)

1532 words

https://www.facebook.com/96015283159/
posts/10158361037358160/?d=n

https://www.facebook.com/79612840385
2607/posts/2297651537033612/?d=n

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BeBF
8Rh6P8c

New nonprofit FREED Texas takes aim at
recidivism in Bexar County
(sanantonioreport.org)

226


https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/know-someone-looking-for-a-job-in-the-san-antonio-area-start-here
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/know-someone-looking-for-a-job-in-the-san-antonio-area-start-here
https://news4sanantonio.com/news/job-tracker/know-someone-looking-for-a-job-in-the-san-antonio-area-start-here
https://sanantonioreport.org/train-for-jobs-sa-program-about-halfway-to-target-with-nearly-5000-san-antonians-signed-up/
https://sanantonioreport.org/train-for-jobs-sa-program-about-halfway-to-target-with-nearly-5000-san-antonians-signed-up/
https://sanantonioreport.org/train-for-jobs-sa-program-about-halfway-to-target-with-nearly-5000-san-antonians-signed-up/
http://https/www.kens5.com/article/life/in-the-loop-how-to-land-a-job-during-the-middle-of-a-pandemic/273-051a6554-25ed-4758-b288-315e77f7c6f3
http://https/www.kens5.com/article/life/in-the-loop-how-to-land-a-job-during-the-middle-of-a-pandemic/273-051a6554-25ed-4758-b288-315e77f7c6f3
https://www.facebook.com/96015283159/posts/10158361037358160/?d=n
https://www.facebook.com/96015283159/posts/10158361037358160/?d=n
https://www.facebook.com/796128403852607/posts/2297651537033612/?d=n
https://www.facebook.com/796128403852607/posts/2297651537033612/?d=n
https://sanantonioreport.org/freed-texas-aims-to-finish-recidivism-in-bexar-county/
https://sanantonioreport.org/freed-texas-aims-to-finish-recidivism-in-bexar-county/
https://sanantonioreport.org/freed-texas-aims-to-finish-recidivism-in-bexar-county/

Bexar County's
. . Unemployment Rate Has
Texas Public Brian Kirkpatrick ~ No Mention 5 09.2021 Decreased, But 585 Words
Radio Digital oy
Commissioners Seek To
Lower It More

https://www.tpr.org/san-antonio/2021-02-
09/bexar-countys-unemployment-rate-
has-decreased-but-commissioners-seek-
to-lower-it-more

227



L

228

x kK ko«



Child Care Success Stories: Caroline Willlams

The Child Care Services (CCS) program
has allowed Caroline Williams and her
three children to become financially stable.

Through CCS, Caroline was able to obtain
her bachelor’s degree in Early Childhood
General Education and Early Childhood
Special Education.

Caroline now works for Kerrville
Independent School District as a Head
Start Teacher, which she describes as her
‘Dream Job’.

Caroline thanks CCS for the assistance the
program provided her and the opportunity
to show her children that anything is
possible if you never give up.

229




Child Care Success Stories: Kristen Hood

Kristen Hood and her family went from
living in a shelter, to being employed,
attending school, and on track to
graduate college in the fall of 2021.

Kristen credits the Child Care Services
(CCS) program for successes she has
had and is forever grateful.

230




Child Care Success Stories: Brianna Garcia

The Garcia family began receiving Child
Care Services (CCS) when they opted to
foster to adopt two young children.

The CCS program allowed the family to
choose a high-quality center where the
children were able to interact with other
children, learn, and be with staff that
cared for them and their well-being.

The parents were able to maintain their
employment while having the assistance
needed to help raise the children. After
three years, the girls have been adopted
by the Garcia family.

231




Thank you for your continued
supnort and guidance.
We are making a difference In
our community.



	Agenda
	I. Welcome: Mayor James W. Danner, Scott L. Albert, City Manager,

                Judge Chris Schuhart, Genevieve Flores, Economic Development Director
	II. Declarations of Conflict of Interest

Presenter:  Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
	III. Public Comment

Presenter:  Chairwoman Leslie Cantu
	IV. Briefing: Vocational Rehabilitation

Presenter: Mr. Larry Elliot, Vocational Rehabilitation Regional Director
	V. Consent Agenda: (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter:  Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

a.    Board Of Directors Meeting Minutes June 11, 2021

b.    Child Care Services (CCS) Contract Recommendation 

c.    Financial Reports

d.    Audit Update

e.    Facilities Update

f.    Update Local Plan Implementation

g.    Operational Updates

h.    Performance and Programs Reports

i.    Quality Assurance Briefing

j.    Briefing Monitoring Timeline

k.    Unemployment Claims & Responses 

l.    Contract Renewals

    i.   Legal Services

    ii.  Janitorial Services

    iii. Program Monitoring

    iv. Audit Renewal
	FINAL Board Of Directors Mtg Minutes June 11, 2021
	Board Memo_Procurement_Child Care - RFP Recommendations
	Vi.c-June Financial Statements
	V.a Audit Update
	Facilities Update 8.13.2021
	8.13.21 Memo Executive Committee Local Plan Progress_
	PPT Local Plan Update Executive Committee 8.13
	Memo for BOD Aug 13, 2021
	PPT Performance BOD 8.13.21 
	Monthly Performance  Services JUNE2021
	Memorandum Quality Assurance 2021.08.13 v.2.0
	PPT Quality Assurance - 2021.08.13 v.2.0
	WSA Claimants Mar 01 2020 to Jul 23 2021 - 2021.08.06
	V.l.i-Board Memo - WSA Contract Renewal - Legal - 08.13.2021
	V.l.ii-  Board Memo  Renewal - Janitorial -08.13.2021
	V.l.iii-Board Memo - WSA Contract Renewal - Program Monitoring - 08.13.2021
	V.l.iv- Board Memo - WSA Contract Renewal - ABIP - 08.13.2021

	VI. Audit and Finance (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter: Mary Batch, Audit & Finance Committee Chair

a.    FY22 Annual Budget

b.    FY21 Budget Amendment #2
	VI.a-Corporate Budget Memo and Budget
	VI.b-Budget Amendment #2

	VII. PROCUREMENT (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter: Latifah Jackson, Director Contracts & Procurement

a.    Expiring Contracts for FY2021-2022 Update
	Expiring Contracts FY 22
	Expiring Contracts Informal
	Expiring Contracts Formal

	VIII. Child Care Committee Report (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter: Doug Watson, Child Care Committee Chair

a.     Child Care Performance

b.     Texas Mutual Grant Briefing (2nd application)

c.     Texas Rising Star Certification Briefing

d.     TWC WD 13-21 Initial Job Search Child Care WD 13-21 Briefing

e.     Early Matters Welcome & Introduction
	Child Care Performance Update 8.13
	PPT CC Performance Briefing 8.13
	Texas Mutual Grant Briefing Memo 8.13.2021
	Texas Mutual Grant Briefing 2nd Application“Generational Learning” 8.13.2021
	TRS Certification briefing memo 8.13.2021
	PPT TRS Certification update 8.13.2021
	Texas Rising Star Assessment Training and Certification Program
	WD 13-21 Initial Job Search Child Care Memo 8.13.2021
	PPT WD 13-21 Initial Job Search Child Care 8.13.2021
	Early Matters Introduction Memo 8.13.2021 final
	PPT Early Matters Introduction 8.13.21 updates final

	IX. Strategic Committee Report (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter: Eric Cooper, Strategic Committee Chair

a.   Pearsall Location

b.   Boerne Location

c.    Marbach Location

d.   San Antonio Foodbank

e.   Floresville Location – Grand Opening – Fall 2021
	IX.a- Pearsall Lease Renewal
	IX.b-Boerne  Lease_attachments
	IX.c- Marbach Updated 8.10.2021
	IX.d- San Antonio Food Bank- Updated AB 8.10.2021
	IX.e- Floresville Update

	X. Oversight (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter: Dr. Mark Niederauer, Oversight Committee Chair

        a.    Adult Service Contract Renewal 

        b.    Urban Youth Contract Renewal

        c.    Rural Youth Contract Renewal

        d.   Child Care Quality Contract Renewal
	X.a-WSA Contract Renewal - Adult Services- 8.13.2021
	X.b-WSA Contract Renewal - Urban Youth - 08.13.2021
	X.c-SERCO Rural Youth Renewal 08.13.2021
	X.d Child Care Quality Renewal

	XI. Committee of Six Chair and/or Partner Staff Report Outs / Discussion Items

Presenters: Diane Rath, Pooja Tripathi, Alex Lopez
	XII. CEO Report

Presenter:  Adrian Lopez

a.    Child Care Funding

b.    Employer Events

c.    Marketing & Media Update- Cristina Bazaldua
	PPT Employer Events 8.13
	07.20.2021 Exec. Report.Bazaldua
	WSA.Up2date.Stories.07.20.2021.FINAL

	XIII. Chair Report (DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION)

Presenter:  Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

a.    City’s Ready to Work Program

b.    Child Care Success Stories
	PPT Child Care Success Stories 8.13

	XIV. Next Meeting: Board of Directors Meeting – December 10, 2021
	XV. Executive Session:  Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board may recess into Executive Session for discussion on any issue for which there is an exception to the Act as set out in section 551.071 et. seq. including, but not limited to, the following: 



a.    Government Code §551.072 – Discussions Regarding Purchase, Exchange, Lease, or Value of Real Property if Deliberation in an Open Meeting Would Have a Detrimental Effect on the Position of Workforce Solutions Alamo in Negotiations with a Third Party; 

b.    Government Code §551.071 - All Matters Where Workforce Solutions Alamo Seeks the Advice of its Attorney as Privileged Communications under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas:  

c.    Pending or Contemplated Litigation; and 

d.    Government Code §551.074- Personnel Matters involving Senior Executive Staff and Employees of Workforce Solutions Alamo and 

e.    Government Code Section 551.089—Discussions regarding Security Devices for Audits.
	XVI. Adjournment

Presenter:  Chairwoman Leslie Cantu

	Text1: Boerne Market Survey
	Text2: $18.00
	Text3: $31.50
	Text5: $18.00
	Text6: $31.50
	Text7: $18.00/NNN
	Text4: $18.00
	Text9: $18.00
	Text10: $18.00
	Text11: $18.00
	Text8: $31.50/NNN
	Text12: $31.50
	Text13: $31.50


